PU IIC [%%g:slélg;‘n aQt PaClSo Holmes/Karen Hood

RYEDALE

Extension 310/386
DISTRICT

Date of Publication 7 September 2015
COUNCIL

E Mail jo.holmes@ryedale.gov.uk;

karen.hood@ryedale.gov.uk

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Tuesday 15 September 2015 at 6.00 pm

Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton

Agenda

1 Apologies for absence
2 Minutes of meeting held on 18 August 2015 (Pages 3-7)

3  Urgent Business

To receive notice of any urgent business which the Chairman considers should be
dealt with at the meeting as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section 100B(4)(b) of
the Local Government Act 1972.

4 Declarations of Interest

Members to indicate whether they will be declaring any interests under the Code of
Conduct.

Members making a declaration of interest at a meeting of a Committee or Council
are required to disclose the existence and nature of that interest. This requirement is
not discharged by merely declaring a personal interest without further explanation.

5 Schedule of items to be determined by Committee (Pages 8 - 10)
6 15/00348/FUL Boortmalt Group Poplars Lane West Knapton (Pages 11 - 26)
7 15/00472/ADV Land At A170 East Of Riccal Drive, Helmsley (Pages 27 - 33)

8 15/00482/73A Formerly East End Garage Site, Main Street, Ampleforth,
Helmsley (Pages 34 - 54)

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH
Tel: 01653 600666 Fax: 01653 696801
www.ryedale.gov.uk working with you to make a difference




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

15/00678/HOUSE 14 Garden Way Pickering (Pages 55 - 60)

15/00723/FUL Station House, Low Moor Lane, Rillington, Malton (Pages 61 - 85)

15/00787/FUL Land At Mast Site On Keld Head Road, Kirkbymoorside (Pages
86 - 120)

15/00839/FUL The Lodge Acklam Grange Main Street Acklam (Pages 121 - 168)

15/00859/FUL Building At Low Street, Thornton Le Clay (Pages 169 - 176)

15/00866/FUL Land To Rear of Gilross, 67 Middlecave Road, Malton (Pages
177 - 191)

15/00923/HOUSE Viewley Hill 15 West Street Swinton (Pages 192 - 197)

Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent

List of Applications determined under delegated Powers. (Pages 198 - 207)

Update on Appeal Decisions



Agenda Item 2

Planning Committee

Held at Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton
Tuesday 18 August 2015

Present

Councillors Burr MBE, Cleary, Cussons (Substitute), Farnell, Frank (Vice-Chairman),
Goodrick, Jainu-Deen, Maud, Thornton and Windress (Chairman)

Substitutes: Councillor D Cussons (for Councillor E Hope)

In Attendance

Jo Holmes, Karen Hood, Gary Housden, Alan Hunter and Anthony Winship

Minutes

42 Apologies for absence

Apologies have been received from Councilor Hope.

43 Minutes of meeting held on 21 July 2015

Decision

That the minutes of the Planning Committee held on 21 July be approved and
signed as a correct record.

[For 9 Against 0 Abstain 1]

44 Urgent Business

Urgent business will be discussed at any other business.

45 Declarations of Interest
Councilor Application
Cleary 10,13
Goodrick 10,13
Farnell 10,13
Jainu-Deen 10,13
Frank 10,13
Planning Committee 1 Tuesday 18 August 2015

Page 3



46

47

48

49

Windress 10,13
Burr 6
Maud 9,10
Thornton 10,13

Schedule of items to be determined by Committee

The Head of Planning & Housing submitted a list (previously circulated) of the
applications for planning permission with recommendations there on.
15/00627/MOUT - Agricultural Contractors, Welham Road, Norton
15/00627/MOUT - Residential development of 23no. dwellings following

demolition of existing agricultural type buildings (site area 0.54 ha) - revised
details to refusal 14/00096/MOUT dated 09.06.2014.

Decision
PERMISSION REFUSED - As recommended.

[For 8 Against 1 Abstain 1]

In accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct Councilor Burr declared a
personal non pecuniary but not prejudicial interest.

15/00612/MREM - Malton Livestock Market, Cattle Market, Malton

15/00612/MREM - Demolition of existing livestock market and erection of retail
units, three storey car park and public square (outline approval by Appeal Ref:
APP/Y2736/A/12/2174677 dated 29.10.2012 following refusal 11/00412/MOUT
dated 12.04.2012 refers).

Decision
PERMISSION GRANTED - Subject to conditions as recommended.

[For 8 Against 0 Abstain 2]

15/00616/MREM - The Showfield, Pasture Lane, Malton

Planning Committee 2 Tuesday 18 August 2015

Page 4




15/00616/MREM - Erection of 34no. two bedroom dwellings, 59no. three
bedroom dwellings and 81no. four bedroom dwellings together with associated
access, garaging and landscaping to include formation of earth bund to eastern
site boundary. Phase 1 site area 6.32ha (outline approval 14/00427/MOUTE
dated 24.03.2015 refers).

Decision
PERMISSION GRANTED - Subiject to conditions as recommended.

[For 10 Against 0 Abstain 0]

50 15/00348/FUL - Boortmalt Group, Poplars Lane, West Knapton
15/00348/FUL - Raising the roof of part of existing building to allow installation
of new roasting plant and associated equipment, installation of external plant
and chimneys ranging in height from 12m to 23m and siting of an external steel
container.

Decision
DEFERRED - For further information / negotiation.
[For10 Against 0 Abstain 0]

51 15/00620/FUL - Land To The Rear Of Woodmans Cottage, High Street,
Cropton
15/00620/FUL - Erection of detached 2 bedroom dwelling together with
formation of 5no. parking spaces for shared use with Woodmans Cottage.

Decision
APPLICATION REFUSED - As recommended.
[For 8 Against 2 Abstain 0]
In accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct Councilors Cleary, Goodrick,
Farnell, Jainu-Deen, Frank, Windress, Burr, Maud and Thornton declared a
personal non pecuniary but not prejudicial interest.

52 15/00792/FUL - Land To The East Of Wold Lane, Staxton

Planning Committee 3 Tuesday 18 August 2015

Page 5




53

54

15/00792/FUL - Erection of a general purpose agricultural building to include
the housing of livestock.

Decision
PERMISSION GRANTED - Subject to conditions as recommended.

[For 10 Against 0 Abstain 0]

Part B Report - Developer Contributions from Small Sites

Recommendation to Council

That Council resolves to:

(i) No longer treat the Ministerial Statement of 1 December 2014 on support for
small-scale developers, custom and self -builders as a material consideration
in the planning process.

(ii) To apply full w eight to Policies SP3 (Affordable Housing) and Policy SP11
(Community Facilities and Services) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan
Strategy.

[For 10 Against 0 Abstain 0]

Part B Report - Judicial Review - The Queen on the Application of Milton
(Peterborough) Estates Company trading as Fitzwilliam (Malton) Estate v
Ryedale District Council

Recommendation to Council
(i) That the outcome of the judicial review proceedings be noted.
(i) That Council be recommended to meet the award of costs from the
improvement,

contingency and emergency fund.

[For 6 Against 0 Abstain 3]

Planning Committee 4 Tuesday 18 August 2015

Page 6




In accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct Councilors Cleary, Goodrick,
Farnell, Jainu-Deen, Frank, Windress, Burr, Maud and Thornton declared a
personal non pecuniary but not prejudicial interest.

55 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.
The Head of Planning and Housing advised Members that a further application
had been received from Ms Lena Banks at land at Cornborough Rd Sheriff
Hutton to retain the retain the timber cabin (as amended). This followed the
earlier decision of Members on 21%' July 2015 to decline to determine
application reference 15/00601/FUL See Minute number 38.
Members agreed to delegate the responsibility to decline to determine this and
any other similar applications to the Head of Planning and Housing in
consultation with the Solicitor to the Council.

56 List of Applications determined under delegated Powers.
The Head of Planning & Housing submitted for information (previously
circulated) which gave details of the applications determined by the Head of
Planning & Housing in accordance with the scheme of Delegated Decisions.

57 Update on Appeal Decisions
Members' were advised of the following appeal decisions.
Appeal Ref: APP/Y2736/D/15/3013860 - 9 Ducks Farm, Kirby Misperton,
Malton, YO17 6XH
Appeal Ref: Appeals A B: APP/Y/2736/C/14/2219255 2219256 - Land to the
north of York Lane, Flaxton
Appeal Ref: Appeals C D: APP/Y2736/C/14/2219257 2219258 - Land to the
north of York Lane, Flaxton

The meeting closed at 8.55pm
Planning Committee 5 Tuesday 18 August 2015

Page 7



Agenda Iltem 5

APPLICATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE - 15/09/15

6

Application No: 15/00348/FUL

Application Site: Boortmalt Group Poplars Lane West Knapton Malton North Yorkshire
YO17 6RN

Proposal: Raising the roof of part of existing building to allow installation of new
roasting plant and associated equipment, installation of external plant and
chimneys ranging in height from 12m to 23m and siting of an external steel
container.

7

Application No: 15/00472/ADV

Application Site: Land At A170 East Of Riccal Drive Helmsley

Proposal: Erection of a pole mounted frame for display of non-illuminated temporary
signs for events within Helmsley and Duncombe Park

8

Application No: 15/00482/73A

Application Site: Formerly East End Garage Site Main Street Ampleforth Helmsley YO62
4DA

Proposal: Variation of Condition 23 to state "No part of the development shall be

brought into use until the approved vehicle access, parking, manoeuvring
and turning areas have been constructed in accordance with the submitted
drawing (reference Plan 015123_P110 Rev H) - once created these areas
shall be maintained clear of any obstruction and retained for their intended
purpose at all times" and Variation of Condition 29 to state "The
development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the
following approved plans(s): Drawing No. H-BSP-246-203-Rev D

General Arrangement Layout Plans, Drawing No. H-BSP-246-212-Rev B
Barn Conversion Proposed Elevations, Drawing No. 015123_P110 Rev H
Site Plan as Proposed, Drawing No. GO55:01:06 Rev B Plot 1 plans and
elevations, Drawing No. 015123_P120 Rev A Plot 2 Proposed Plans,
Drawing No. 015123_P121 Rev A Plot 2 Proposed Elevations, Drawing
No. 015123_P130 Rev A Plot 3 Proposed Plans, Drawing No.
015123_P131 Rev A Plot 3 Proposed Elevations, Drawing No.
015123_P140 Rev A Plot 4 Proposed Plans, Drawing No. 015123_P141
Rev A Plot 4 Proposed Elevations, Drawing No. GO55:01:09 Rev B Plots
5, 6 and 7 plans and elevations, Drawing No. H-BSP-246-13-205-Rev A
Proposed Floor Plans, Sections and Elevations Garages, Drawing No.
015123_P300 Rev A Site Sections as Proposed, Drawing No. HU-RB-MS-
180-101 Proposed highway movements" - substitution of plans of approval
11/00570/FUL dated 04.07.2013 as amended by approval
13/01321/AMEND dated 28.11.2013

Page 8



APPLICATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE - 15/09/15

9

Application No: 15/00678/HOUSE

Application Site: 14 Garden Way Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8BG

Proposal: Erection of single-storey rear extension to form garden room and additional
rear entrance

10

Application No: 15/00723/FUL

Application Site: Station House Low Moor Lane Rillington Malton North Yorkshire YO17
8IX

Proposal: Change of use of land and buildings (excluding dwelling) to a light steel
fabrication business (Use Class B2 ) and erection of workshop/store (part
retrospective application)

11

Application No: 15/00787/FUL

Application Site: Land At Mast Site On Keld Head Road Kirkbymoorside

Proposal: Erection of 18m high lattice tower with 1no. omni-antenna for Smart Meter
electronic communications together with 1no. meter cabinet and 2.2m high
chain-link/barbed wire site compound boundary fence.

12

Application No: 15/00839/FUL

Application Site: The Lodge Acklam Grange Main Street Acklam Malton North Yorkshire
YO17 9RG

Proposal: Erection of 2no. bedroom replacement dwelling following demolition of
existing dwelling, garage and stables

13

Application No: 15/00859/FUL

Application Site: Building At Low Street Thornton Le Clay

Proposal: Erection of a four bedroom detached dwelling and associated detached

garage following demolition of existing agricultural buildings.

Page 9



APPLICATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE - 15/09/15

14

Application No: 15/00866/FUL

Application Site: Land To Rear Of Gilross 67 Middlecave Road Malton North Yorkshire

Proposal: Erection of 3no. bedroom detached dwelling and detached garage (revised
details to approval 12/00438/FUL dated 27.06.2015).

15

Application No: 15/00923/HOUSE

Application Site: Viewley Hill 15 West Street Swinton Malton YO17 6SP

Proposal: Erection of single storey extension to rear and side elevations

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 6

RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL
PLANNING COMMITTEE

SCHEDULE OF ITEMS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE COMMITTEE
PLANS WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION 30 MINUTES BEFORE THE MEETING

Item Number: 6

Application No: 15/00348/FUL

Parish: Scampston Parish Council

Appn. Type: Full Application

Applicant: Boortmalt Group (Mr Kevin Drillot)

Proposal: Raising the roof of part of existing building to allow installation of new
roasting plant and associated equipment, installation of external plant and
chimneys ranging in height from 12m to 23m and siting of an external steel
container.

Location: Boortmalt Group Poplars Lane West Knapton Malton North Yorkshire YO17
6RN

Registration Date: 2 April 2015 8/13 Week Expiry Date: 28 May 2015

Case Officer: Charlotte Cornforth Ext: 325

CONSULTATIONS:

Environmental Health Officer
Parish Council
Environmental Health Officer
Parish Council

Neighbour responses:

Overall Expiry Date:

Comments received, further views awaited
No views received to date
No views received to date
No views received to date

M E Carter,Richard Neasham,Ms Karen Sellers,Mr And Mrs
T C Cammish,Mrs Sally Mills,Mr & Mrs J Simpson,Mrs
Kim Burnett,Mr Thomas Cammish,Mrs Sandra Piercy,Mrs
Doreen Hicks,Mr Joe Simpson,

10 August 2015

Members should note that this application was deferred at the previous Planning Committee on Tuesday
18 August 2015. This was in order for further discussions and negotiations to take place following
concerns expressed by Members regarding the precision and enforceability of the previous suggested
conditions. Discussions are ongoing with the agent, the Environmental Protection Officer and the
Case Officer and members will be updated on the late pages.

Members should also note that further information regarding the company of Boortmalt has been
received and is available to view on the Council's website.

RECOMMENDATION:

Background Papers:

Approval

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework
Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE

1s Pager 1l



Item Number: 9

Application No: 15/00348/FUL

Parish: Scampston Parish Council

Appn. Type: Full Application

Applicant: Boortmalt Group (Mr Kevin Drillot)

Proposal: Raising the roof of part of existing building to allow installation of new

roasting plant and associated equipment, installation of extemal plant and
chimneys ranging in height from 12m to 23m and siting of an extemal
steel container.

Location: Boortmalt Group Poplars Lane West Knapton Malton North Yorkshire
YO17 6RN

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 28 May 2015

Owerall Expiry Date: 10 June 2015

Case Officer: Charlotte Comforth Ext: 325

CONSULTATIONS:

Environmental He alth Officer Comments received

Parish Council No views received to date

Neighbour responses: M E Carter, Richard Neasham, Ms Karen Sellers, Mr
And Mrs T C Cammish, Mrs Sally Mills, Mr & Mrs J
Simpson, Mrs Kim Burnett, Mr Thomas Cammish, Mrs
Sandra Piercy, Mrs Doreen Hicks, Mr Joe Simpson,

SITE:

The site comprises of numerous substantial buildings that are used to produce various types of malt.
The site is located within the wider open countryside, approximately 1.23 kilometres to the north of
A64 and approximately 0.8 kilometres to the north west of the village of West Knapton. The site is
also adjacent to the Malton — Scarborough railway line, with the residential properties of “The
Poplars’ to the south of the site and other residential properties to the north and west close to the
railway line.

PROPOSAL:

Raising the roof of part of an existing building to allow the installation of a new roasting plant and
associated equipment, the installation of an extemal plant and a chimney ranging in height from 12m
to 23m andthe siting of an extemal steel container.

Members should note that the proposal seeks the following;

- 2 extemal cooler cyclones at a height of 12m
- 1 extemal chimney at a height of 23m

- 1 extemnal steel contamner

- 2 mternal roaster machines

- 2 mtemal coolers

- 2 mtemal afterburners

- 4 mtemal fans

PLANNING COMMITTEE
12 Agpast| 2215



Members should also note that the initial scheme was submitted without a noise survey. Following
discussions with the agent, a noise survey was submitted along with further noise, odour and dust
information. Members should also note that one chimney has been omitted from the mitial scheme;
thereforethe scheme now proposed one chimney and not two as originally proposed.

HISTORY:

There is extensive history in connection with the site. However, it is considered that there is no
relevant history pertinent to this planning application.

POLICY:

National Policy Guidance

National Planning Policy Framework (2012)
National Planning Practice Guidance (2014)

The Ryedale Plan — Local Plan Strategy

Policy SP6 - Delivery and Distribution of Employment/Industrial Land and Premises
Policy SP13 - Landscapes

Policy SP16 - Design

Policy SP19 -Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development

Policy SP20 - Generic Development Management Issues

APPRAISAL:
The main considerations to be taken into account when consideringthe proposal are:

i.  The principle of development
ii. Impact upon the wider open countryside
iii. Impact upon neighbouring amenity
a) Noise
b) Dust
¢) Odour
vi. Other matters
vi. Conclusion

i. The principle of development

Local and National Planning Policy is generally supportive of the expansion of existing established
businesses, including the Boomalt Group. Policy SP6 (Delivery and Distribution of
Employment/Industrial Land and Premises) is supportive of the expansion land for existing major
employers and established buildings within the wider open countryside. This proposal seeks to alter
and use an existing building within the site and will not mvolve any expansion of the application site
beyond its existing boundaries. It is therefore considered that the principle of development in this
location is considered acceptable.

1i. Impact upon the wider open countryside

The extemal elements of the proposal include the chimney, 2 cooler cyclones, a steel container and
the raising ofthe existing roof by 4 metres. The chimney and the raising of the existing roof will be
visible from the wider open countryside. There will be glimpsed views of the 2 cooler cyclones and
the steel container when approaching the site from the south along the B1258. However, it is
considered that the extemal elements will be read in the context of the existing buildings within the
site.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
18 REge 0B



The proposed cladding to raise the roof will be of a Moorland Green that matches the adjacent
buildings. It is therefore considered that the proposal will not have a detrimental impact upon the
wider open countryside.

11i. Impact upon neighbouring amenity — noise. dust and odour

The application has generated numerous objections from the occupiers of nearby properties. The full
letters of objection may be viewed on the Council’s website.

8 letters of objection were received as a result of the initial consultation and a further 3 letters of
objection have been received following the submission of a noise survey and further noise, odour and
dust information.

A summary ofthe objections include the following main points and material planning considerations:

- The proposal will make the odour worse for neighbouring properties

- The proposal will increase the noise that will impact upon neighbouring properties

- The proposal will increase the dust (which adds to air pollution) that will impact upon
neighbouring properties

- The proposal will increase traffic congestion

- The proposal will increase the risk of fire and explosion

- Blocking up on soakaways

- The discarding of rubbish into the drainage gutters

- The garden of a property has been flooded; therefore the infrastructure of the factory cannot cope
with the current level of production

- Fly infestations

- Property values

a) Noise

Following discussions with the Council's Environmental Protection Officer, the following comments
have been made with regard to noise:

A BS 4142:2014 Noise Assessment was submitted by the applicants. The assessment considered
measurements of existing noise levels at the nearest noise sensitive receptors: Station House on
Malton Road, which is situated ~ 75m away to the north east; and the closest property on Poplars
Lane, which is slightly further away and screened from the proposed development by parts of the
existing installation. Measurements were also taken of noise levels 5 metres from the existing
roasting plant whilst three of the existing four roasting ovens were in operation. By calculation, the
specific noise level predicted to arise at the nearest noise sensitive receptor as a result of the
operation of all existing roasters plus the two proposed additional roasters was then determined. The
calculated specific noise level at the nearest receptor was 40dB. The calculation was based on
attenuation due to the distance between the noise source and the receptor and assumed that there
would be no barrier attenuation. A +3dB penalty was added to this giving a rating value of 43dB.
This is 3dB below the measured background noise level at the receptor, a result that indicates that the
specific noise from the extended roasting plant will have no adverse noise impact.

This assessment may be considered cautious in respect of the fact that in determining the rating level
noise from the existing roasting plant has not been excluded. It’s exclusion would result in a lower
rating level However, the calculated rating level does also make an assumption that the two new
roasters (and the existing roaster that was not operating when the assessment was undertaken) will
have similar sound emission characteristics to the three existing roasters that were operating, thereby
resulting in a doubling of sound power. That is the basis on which the measured sound pressure level
of 61dBA at 5Sm from three roasters has been used to predict a level of 64dBA if six roasters
(including the proposed two new ones) operated together.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
1R Agpast 15



(Doubling the sound power results in a 3dB increase in the sound pressure level). This means that
there is a degree of uncertainty with regards to the predicted impact.

1 therefore recommend the following condition if the application is approved.:

The applicant shall arrange for noise monitoring to be undertaken by a suitably qualified acoustic
consultant to check that the noise level arising from the combined impact of the existing four roasters
and two new roasters does not exceed the level of 64dB (LAeql Smin) Smetres away from the external
facade of the building housing the roasters. This monitoring shall be undertaken within 2 months of
the completion of commissioning of the new roasters and whilst all six roasters are operating. If the
measured level exceeds 64dB(A), the applicant must identify and implement appropriate measures to
attenuate noise from the plant so that it does not exceed the predicted level of 64dB (LAeql Smin).

Reason : To protect the local amenity by preventing an increase in noise levels at noise sensitive
properties

b) Dust
The Environmental Protection Officer has also stated the following comments with regard to dust.

The proposed new plants incorporate cyclones to capture dust from the roasters and coolers. The
applicant has stated that there is a ‘small amount of deposition taking place from the roasters’ but
that this is limited to the wof area close to the flues and emissions are confined to within the site.
Furthenmore the applicant states that past complaints concerning dust have related to other parts of
the plant.

Environmental Health complaints records for the period 2011 to the present date do not show any
complaints relating to dust emissions from the installation.

I recommend the following condition if the application is approved:

Emissions to air from the roasting drums and coolers to which this pemission relates shall at all
times discharge through cyclone arrestment systems so as to minimise emissions of particulate matter.
Materials captured by the cyclones shall be transferred via enclosed conveyance systems to secure
enclosed storage vessels.

Reason : To protect the local amenity byminimising emissions of particulate matter

¢) Odour

The Environmental Protection Officer has also made with the following comments with regard to
odour and smoke:

Several complaints have been made in recent weeks concerning emissions of smoke from the roasting
plant  The production of high coloured malts may give rise to odour and visible smoke. This is
because production of darker malts involves subjecting the malt to more heat. These products are
currently produced exclusively using one particular roasting drum (No.5). This dmm has an
afterburner, the purmpose of which is to abate emissions of odour and smoke which arise from the
process. It should be noted that the smoke emitted through the nomal production of high coloured
malt is not the result of the malt catching fire (which is not part of the process). Green malt fed into
the roasting drum is heated indirectly by hot air blown through the rotating drum. In order to
minimise smoke and odour emissions the afterbumer must start up in time and attain the required
temperature in order to ensure effective oxidation of odorous compounds and smoke. My
understanding is that provided the afterbumer is operated properly it is effective and smoke and
odour emissions are minimal.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
18 REge 205



Following a recent complaint from a local resident concerning smoke emissions, enquiries were made
and the operator confirmed that on 13 July there was a fire in No. 5 rmasting drum. Such incidents
are not common but if they do are occur are usually associated with the production of high coloured
malts. To minimise the risk of fire a sensor continuously measures the temperature of the malt The
detection of a high temperature automatically activates the release of water to flood the drum and
extinguish the fire. There is also a temperature sensor in the exhaust ductwork taking air from the
drum to the afterburner and there are smoke detectors in the roasting house. [ understand that the
automated extinguisher operated effectively on this occasion and although the fire and rescue
emergency services were called out as part of the standard operating procedures, the fire in the
roaster was extinguished before they arrived. The incident was caused by a batch of green malt
that had become sticky and having adhered to the inside of the drum becam e overheated.

The other three existing roasting drums are used to produce less colouredmalts and are not equipped
with afterbumers as the potential for smoke and odour emissions is low. The risk of fire is also lower
and consequently unlike drum 5, the other drums do not have automated emergency systems to detect
and extinguish fires, although they do have product and exhaust temperature sensors which are
monitored by the operator.

My understanding is that the demand for high coloured malts is growing significantly and the two
proposed new roasters, each of which will be equipped with an afterburner and automated systems to
detect and extinguish fires, will be used to increase the capacity to produce these products. The
applicant has stated that the afterburners of the new roasters will be more efficient than the one fitted
to existing roaster No. 5 and that there will therefore be little or no impact on emissions of smoke and
odour if the development is approved.

1 recommend the following condition if the application is approved:

Each of the two wasters to which this permission relates shall be equipped with an afterburner to
treat exhaust air from the roasters. The afterburners shall be operated for the appropriate time
duration and at appropriate temperatures so as to ensure the effective treatment of exhaust gases
thereby preventing or minimising emissions of smoke and odour at all times.

Reason : To protect the local amenity by preventing or minimising emissions of odour and smoke.

Policy SP20 (Generic Development Management Issues) of the Ryedale Plan — Local Plan Strategy
states the following regarding amenity and safety:

New development will not have a material adverse impact on the amenity of present or future
occupants, the users or occupants of neighbouring land and buildings or the wider community by
virtue of its design, use, location and proximity to neighbouring land uses. Impacts on amenity can
include, for example, noise, dust, odour, light flicker, loss of privacy or natural daylight or be an
overbearing presence

Developers will be expected to apply the highest standards outlined in the World Health
Organisation, British Standards and wider international and national standards relating to noise

New development proposals which will result in an unacceptable risk to human life, health and safety
or unacceptable risk to property will be resisted. Developers will be expected to address the
risks/potential risks posed by contamination and/or unstable land in accordance with recognised
national and international standards and guidance

It is considered that with conditions suggested by the Environmental Protection Officer being attached
tothe Decision Notice (if planning permission is granted), the amenity of neighbouring properties will
be adequately protected in terms of noise, dust and odour. Members should also note that other
legislative procedures would take into account issues regarding nuisance in repsect of noise, odour,
dust and fire risk.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
1R Agpast 915



vi. Other matters

The proposal will not involve a material increase in traffic and vehicular movements associated with
the proposed development.

There has been no response from the Parish Council with regard to the proposal.
v. Conclusion

In light of the above, it is considered that the raisingthe roof of part of an existing building to allow
the installation of anew roasting plant and associated equipment, the installation of an extemal plant
and a chimney ranging in height from 12mto 23m and the siting of an extemal steel container meets
the relevant policy criteria policy criteria outlined within Policies SP6, SP 13, SP16, SP19 and SP20 of
the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and with the policies contained within the National Planning
Policy Framework. The proposal is therefore recommended for approval, subject to the following
conditions.

RECO MMENDA TIO N: Approval

1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before .
Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase
Act 2004

2 If the application is approved, the applicant shall arrange for noise monitoring to be

undertaken by a suitably qualified acoustic consultant to check that the noise level arising
from the combined impact of the existing four roasters and two new roasters does not
exceed the level of 64dB (LAeqlSmin) Smetres away from the extemal facade of the
building housing the roasters. This monitoring shall be undertaken within 2 months of the
completion of commissioning of the new roasters and whilst all six roasters are operating. If
the measured level exceeds 64dB(A), the applicant must identify and implement appropriate

measures to attenuate noise from the plant so that it does not exceed the predicted level of
64dB (LAeql5min).

Reason:- To protect the local amenity by preventing an increase in noise levels at noise
sensitive properties and to comply with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan
Strategy.

3 Emissions to air from the roasting drums and coolersto which this permission relates shall
at all times discharge through cyclone arrestment systems so as to minimise emissions of
particulate matter. Materials captured by the cyclones shall be transferred via enclosed
conveyance systemsto secure enclosed storage vessels.

Reason:- To protect the local amenity by minimising emissions of particulate matter and to
comply with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

4 Each of the two roasters to which this permission relates shall be equipped with an
afterburner to treat exhaust air from the roasters. The afterburners shall be operated for the
appropriate time duration and at appropriate temperatures so as to ensure the effective
treatment of exhaust gases thereby preventing or minimising emissions of smoke and odour
at alltimes.

Reason:- To protect the local amenity by preventing or minimising emissions of odour and
smoke andto comply with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
18 Rggse2015



5 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plan(s):.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and inthe interests of proper planning,

Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE
1R Agpast 915



DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES
I

\

Tler Tanks!

Effluent

=

_—

0

Sios

lorks

Sludge Tank

/
&
by
s :
‘
e
/ | S =
c':i\er‘w
1 Knapton Station
L 3
ad
3 . | ==

\

AN

Gottzges

Y
| GeneralNotes
= Site boundary
s Secondary boundary 47539 1 (approx )
/>V \\ \\ 11.7 acre, 4.73 hectare
General Arrangement _ Os Map _ 1: 2500
[Job Title: O, it

PLANNING

13209 "M 100 001

Location/ 0s Map

Boortmalt Group

Knapton Maltings, Knapton
Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 6RN
Roaster Project

Glent

Deseriton

FEVNS

) BOORTMALT

Malsier House, 160 High St
T @SS w

Gelder and Kitchen LLP
CONSTRUCTION CONSULTANTS

stan Upon Kull, HUT TRL
andKitshon.co.ur

1

o oy =
2500 | zsma/zms‘ AR ‘

Page 19




IREVISED PLAN]|

I
S i

mmgan || cmmap e

‘General Arrangement _ Proposed Ground level_ 1 200

“h | MH | l| m GisE

[l

Gelder and Kitchen LLP

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

S

) BOORTMALT

- / ‘ H Boorimal Group
= Knapton Maltings, Knaptor
Vaton Noth i, 1017 68
‘ = Roaster Project

s | 19032015 | R

103 (Il

e i P Proposed detais

e il H ” ‘ Plans, Section and Eleation
i ‘ | Q_w,

Il ||\ : fom | |
] hy | .
I PLANNING
. ropos " e General Arangement Proposed oot Pn_ 1200 209 ‘Aa 100 003 ‘A

Page 20



[E-@/IF IN DOUBT ASK.

REVISED PLAN

4 4=
f 7
By PIEs'g
iul T = “ " TH =
p e
‘ v
] iry E |
‘ / dinsiis
UL ||
o 1N |
LT
\ /
7777 \| [/
\ [N /
0 722 ‘ -
if i i
\ = — i ! \L _/
— | L1l / \ 4,
T =) 1
=Er il i
RS
10/08/15
BOORTMALT
e ROASTER PROJECT SIDE VIEW NO DUCTING
e v | TLERACES: 10 655 ot fo. l [ Seae
o =
onrrasran [ty \w [— lium‘zu
T e T o o oy T o S ot ¢ e =D ]

Page 21




[E-@/IF IN DOUBT ASK.

REVISED PLAN

Q<)

X

i Y T
— 7
—

S i

[DATE
| 100815

BOORTMALT

e P, ROASTER PROJECT END VIEW NO DUCTING
o o | TLERANGE: 10 NS5 o o, [ I S
=y 5 Eonon s
TeonmTa [ty lw — lr.nu-n o

T e T o o oy T o S ot ¢ e i =

Page 22



hvei

N SK.
<@{|F| DQUBT ASK. /4\—‘

O/A0)

D s
5 EOmON

oo
T [10/08/15

= =
Orawn By ‘M- ‘M%&-
e .

Page 23




T SCALE ROM THS DRANNIG F0R CONSTRICTION PUR

General Arrangement _ Existing South Elevation_ 1 100

b oo oo 0 0 o

o0l o o o o

cood

1000%

‘e He
e ot e Ry A
“plldiloo 000D DOOOO
-:‘ faid
o0 0 0 o o
g0
Bl Ly,

‘General Arrangement _ Existing Key Plan _ 1500

‘General Arrangement _ Existing Ground level_ 1+ 200

Page 24

IDATE VALID
02/04/15

Gelder and Kitchen LLP
ConsTauerion covsatrawrs

s, 10 g e
el ol ot

) BOORTMALT

e
Boortmall Group.
Krapton Malings, Knapton
Malton, North Yorkshite, Y017 6RN
Roaster Project
et | movars |
me
Existing details
Plans, Section and Elevaion

PLANNING




Knapton New roaster project

Architectural Design Statement

Gelder and Kitchen LLP

CONSTRUCTION CONSULTANTS

Page 25



Introduction

This Architectural Statement has been prepared by Gelder and Kitchen LLP, 1o be read in association with the submission of a planning application for
consent for a development at Boorimalt Group, Knapton Maltings, Knapton, Malton, North Yorkshire, Y017 6RN.

The document provides an overview of the key issues, design considerations in conjunction with the drawings submitted as part of this planning submission.

Our clients successful and well established business has developed over the years and as a result of increased demand there is a need to improve its existing
operations to meet the requirements of the food industry on a local, national and infernational level. As a result of this demand our client is looking for
consent to raise the roof of an existing building and for the installation of a new roasting plant which will increase their production to meet their business
demands.

Description of the Proposal
The proposal is for :

»  Raising the roof1o part of an existing building [4mtrs high x 5.8 mtrs wide] in order fo accommodate the installation of a new roasting plan & equipment
with associated coolers, cyclones and afterburners.

+ Installation of external plant and chimney’s ranging in height from 12mirs to 23mirs
» DBdernal steel container, 10 x 3 x 2.7mirs

Assessment

Context

The sile is located within open countryside adjacent to the Scarborough and York railway line, 1o the north of Knapton. The site is an established business /
industrial site, which covers a large area. The existing site is well screened by dense and malure vegelation. The site is within a designated Industrial /
business area that is afforded protection under Policy EMP8 — Existing industrial and business area as a local employment site within the Reydale District.

The site has an extensive planning history with in-excess of 20 application, polices applicable to this application are — ENY1, ENY25 and EMPG.
The property is nol stalulory Listed nor is it located within a Conservalion Area.

The proposed location is considered suitable for the proposed plant as it cannot be seen from any public vantage points and this area is already home fo a
number of similar service facilities. Therefore, when viewed in context, it is considered that the development proposed wouldn't cause any additional harm 1o
the external appearance of the property.

Use
Not applicable — There will be no change 1o the current use of the site and facilities.
Amount

The proposal would be located towards the north east of the site, bound by the existing industrial buildings. The proposal would be appropriate in erms of
its scale and orientation and it is considered that the proposal would not be detrimental to the character and appearance of the area nor would it have an
adverse affect upon the amenity of the near by properies.

Layout

The raised roof and associaled equipment shall be located within the centre of the site and is surrounded by various large buildings and similar plant and
equipment. The plant cannot be seen from any public vantage points and the closest residential properties are circa 100m to the south west [see submitted
drawings].

Scale

The physical characteristics of scale are to remain in keeping with the existing built forms onthe site. The existing param eters of height, width and depth
have set the precedent forthe proposal and, used as one of the principle considerations for the design of the development. The dimensions for all the plant
and raised section of roof are set out above and on the application drawings. When viewed within context, plant of this scale and location will cause no harm
to the overall visual appearance of the buildings and area.

Landscape & Access

Not applicable — the external plant is not sited in a location where landscaping would be considered appropriate. Public access is not required to the plant
and no changes are proposed o public access into or throughout the site and buildings.

Appearance

The appearance of the new building and plant will match the existing conlext and characleristics of the exisling buildings and use. Finishes and colours will
predominantly be neutral fo blend into the environment as much as possible.

Floor Risk

The site lies outside an area which may be at risk from flooding. According io PPS23, table D.1: Flood Zones: All uses of land are appropriate in this zone.
A Flood Risk Assessment will therefore not be necessary for the proposed development.

Noise & Smell

The proposed plant will be the same as the exisling roaster and associated equipment which is already housed within another part of the development
building, noise and smell from the new plant will not exceed that of the existing or exacerbate the current levels.

Boortmalt Group| Malton Roaster Projsct Architectural Statemsnt Gelder and Kitchen LLp
CONSTRUGTION CONSULTANTS

Page 26



Agenda Item 7

Item Number: 7

Application No: 15/00472/ADV

Parish: Helmsley Town Council

Appn. Type: Advert Application

Applicant: Helmsley Town Council (Ms V Ellis)

Proposal: Erection of a pole mounted frame for display of non-illuminated
temporary signs for events within Helmsley and Duncombe Park

Location: Land At A170 East Of Riccal Drive Helmsley

Registration Date:

8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 6 July 2015

Overall Expiry Date: 19 June 2015

Case Officer: Helen Bloomer Ext: 328

CONSULTATIONS:

NYM National Parks No objection
Parish Council
Highways North Yorkshire More information required

Neighbour responses: Mr Charlie Heap,

The application site is the highway verge adjacent to the A170, east of Riccal Drive, Helmsley. The
site is within Flood Zone 2 and 3 and within the Fringe of the Moors Area of High Landscape Value.

PROPOSAL:

Advertisement Consent is being sought for the erection of a framework sign which would measure a
maximum height of 1.75 metres by 2.45 metres wide with each signage panel measuring 1 metre
wide with varying depths of 0.5 metres and 0.15 metres. The sign framework and background will be
dark green with gold lettering. The larger panels would be fixed and the smaller panels would be
removable to allow the advertisement of different events. This is one of three adverts. The other two
are within the North York Moors National Park boundary, those two adverts have already been
granted advertisement consent by Members of the National Parks Planning Committee.

The advertisement would be made from a composite materials which has a ceramic type appearance,
and are designed to stay clean.

The application has resulted from on going discussions between the North York Moors National Park
Authority, Duncombe Park, Helmsley in Business and Helmsley Town Council. The purpose is to
prevent the display of unauthorised advertisements around and on the approach to Helmsley.
HISTORY:

There is no other relevant planning history.

POLICY:

National Policy Guidance

National Planning Policy Framework

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 SeprggeeZp15



National Planning Guidance

Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy

Policy SP13 - Landscapes
Policy SP16 - Design
Policy SP20 - Generic Development Management Issues

APPRAISAL:

The key considerations in assessing this application are;

i) Impact of the signage upon the visual amenity of the surrounding area; and
ii) Impact of the development upon highway safety

Visual Amenity

Policy SP13 (Landscapes) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy states that;

Outside of those landscapes protected by national landscapes designations, the Council will carefully
consider the impact of development proposals on the following broad area of landscape which are
valued locally, including the Fringe of the Moors Area of High Landscape Value.

Policy SP16 (Design) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy concludes that development should
respect the context provided by its surroundings.

Officers consider that in line with the wider intention of the proposed advertisement, which is to
enable the removal of all the unauthorised signage which currently stretch along the approach to
Helmsley, would significantly improve its character and setting.

Whilst Officers would prefer to have seen the proposed advertisement been of a painted timber
construction, the justification of the materials given is considered to be acceptable and inline with the
aims of SP16. Furthermore the proposed construction will have the same appearance of the two other
advertisements approved by the National Park Authority.

Highway Safety

North Yorkshire County Council Highways Authority have raised concerns about the signs. However
following a conversation with the Highways Engineer, it was concluded that providing the proposed
advertisement was the same as those approved by North York Moors National Park Authority, there
would be no objection to the proposed.

The Highways Authority as well as Officers conclude that even though due to the potential amount of
different advertisements which could be displayed on the advertisement at any one time, and the sign
may prove to be a distraction, the proposed represents a significantly better situation than the current
amount of signage within the grass verge.

Consultations

North York Moors National Park have raised no objection to the proposal

No comments had been received from the applicant, Helmsley Town Council

One letter of objection has been received from the Director of the Birds of Prey Centre . Whilst a full
version of the objection can be seen on the public access a summary of the main points have been
summarised below.

. The proposed lettering and size of the proposed is smaller than that of the existing
. The County Highways has refused applications for the brown signs

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Peatyenti282015



Concern over visitors getting lost trying to find the Birds of Prey Centre, and the possible
highway safety implications
15% of current business is generated from the existing signs.

In light of the above assessment, however, the recommendation to Members is one of approval.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

1

The consent hereby granted shall continue for a period of five years ending

Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 220 of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990
and with Regulation 13 of the Town & Country Planning (Control of Advertisements)
Regulation 1992.

No advertisement shall be sited or displayed so as to

(a) endanger persons using any highway, railway, waterway, dock, harbour or aerodrome
(civil or military);

(b) obscure, or hinder the ready interpretation of, any traffic sign, railway signal or aid to
navigation by water or air; or

(c) hinder the operation of any device used for the purpose of security or surveillance or for
measuring the speed of any vehicle.

Any advertisement displayed, and any site used for the display of advertisements, shall be
maintained in a condition that does not impair the visual amenity of the site.

Any structure or hoarding erected or used principally for the purpose of displaying
advertisements shall be maintained in a condition that does not endanger the public.

Where an advertisement is required under these Regulations to be removed, the site shall be
left in a condition that does not endanger the public or impair visual amenity.

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plan:

Position of Sign
Scale drawing of Sign

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Seprggee 2015



Helmsley sign - Linkfoot Lane

H'E‘-MSLC'*? 55.2m

IAMG VOO

1Eck

A7170 __7 K
verqe

\
A
i

IRK BY M coRs | &

Well

104 21Q0) S\

5102 AVW 1)

IVA3AY

s~

Vil 3

Date Created: 3-4-2015 | Map Centre (Easting/Northing): 462087 / 483865 | Scale: 1:1250 |

Page 30



‘ 2.15m - 3
i

Welcome
to Helmsley

Duncombe

Park

www.duncombepark.com www.visithelmsley.co.uk

& . . 2

| b
| S— — = B Q)
— M

m

Z

s

Actual sign height is 1.3m appx but it will have to
straddle a hedge of min 2m high so the poles will
be app 3.5m from ground level to the top of the
sign. No allowance has been made for foundation

footings.

Page 31

§ i -"i« E.,! - »

,_.,
/(1
L S

37

G102 AVW 1)

Naw)2kh00) 9

A



S|IGN TRAME Colov @

j El BS4800 14-C-40 Moss green / ... \+

& L v paragonpaints.co.uk/B548(

Cleaner (6)

=Tk

4 40-mM green-Comfer.html

| |E-pst4caMossgeen P Tr B $ A

Painting Advice ! Contact Us Basket

08448 567309 info@paragonpaints.co.uk EBRCiirie SEARCH

BS4800 14-C-40 Moss green / Conifer

A traditionalultra high quality synthetic coach and machinery enamel.

Is used in preference to normal commercially available enamels for
decorative work of the highest standard.

Ideal for heavy duty vehicle finishing, tractors, stationary engines,
narrow boats, workshop machinery and marine applications as well as
for vehicle repair work and sign writing.

» High build properties.
» A long wet edge allows for the largest of fabrications to be brushed

or sprayed without overspray or brush drag. — FJ
 High solids content. el
« Brugh or spray application. > .:'
« Provides ultimate high gloss with good build and scratg Ufﬂ

properties.
FUTY s = Very good registance to oils, fats, and cutting fluids, w}(ﬂ) r{
it an ideal choice for all types of workshop machinery. [ -

g'i

a

SI0Z AVN 1)

L3

v a » Excallent water resistance, flexibility and exterior durgxt :
COF Tonch dry:- 2 Hours, Firm dry: 6 Hours, Hard dry:- 12 }In\xr@i .
THACRIT

COPYRIGHT _ Thinners:- Fully synthetic PT8, = Z

e g Over coating:- Within g0 minutes or after 16 hours. -1

Film thickness:- 100 microns WFT gives approximately so microns DFT.
Temp Resistance:- 170°C.
Storage:- 12 months in original sealed containers.

Page 32

Home :: British Standard Colours :: B84800a Colours :: Pi4foo 1 jei M reay ¥ ©

ey

—
-

0

/0% Deh 00| 5\



Linkfoot Lane - Site Layout N
Helmsley CP +

Hel ms\e;) :

— K« rkbam‘:o-m}&

=2 2

@) Cj A > < r‘i

o | 2 | 7 £z O
[ | E OO E P
mes =

7 A < LER® O

| \ § 55 2

Date Created: 3-4-2015 | Map Centre (Easting/Northing): 462014 / 483894 | Scale: 1:500 |

Page 33



Agenda Iltem 8

Item Number:
Application No:
Parish:

Appn. Type:
Applicant:
Proposal:

Location:

Registration Date:

8
15/00482/73A
Ampleforth Parish Council
Non Compliance with Conditions
Gem Holdings (York) Limited
Variation of Condition 23 to state "No part of the development shall be
brought into use until the approved vehicle access, parking, manoeuvring
and turning areas have been constructed in accordance with the submitted
drawing (reference Plan 015123_P110 Rev H) - once created these areas
shall be maintained clear of any obstruction and retained for their intended
purpose at all times" and Variation of Condition 29 to state "The
development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the
following approved plans(s): Drawing No. H-BSP-246-203-Rev D General
Arrangement Layout Plans, Drawing No. H-BSP-246-212-Rev B Barn
Conversion Proposed Elevations, Drawing No. 015123_P110 Rev H Site
Plan as Proposed, Drawing No. GO55:01:06 Rev B Plot 1 plans and
elevations, Drawing No. 015123_P120 Rev A Plot 2 Proposed Plans,
Drawing No. 015123_P121 Rev A Plot 2 Proposed Elevations, Drawing
No. 015123_P130 Rev A Plot 3 Proposed Plans, Drawing No.
015123_P131 Rev A Plot 3 Proposed Elevations, Drawing No.
015123_P140 Rev A Plot 4 Proposed Plans, Drawing No. 015123_P141
Rev A Plot 4 Proposed Elevations, Drawing No. GO55:01:09 Rev B Plots 5,
6 and 7 plans and elevations, Drawing No. H-BSP-246-13-205-Rev A
Proposed Floor Plans, Sections and Elevations Garages, Drawing No.
015123_P300 Rev A Site Sections as Proposed, Drawing No.
HU-RB-MS-180-101 Proposed highway movements" - substitution of
plans of approval 11/00570/FUL dated 04.07.2013 as amended by approval
13/01321/AMEND dated 28.11.2013
Formerly East End Garage Site Main Street Ampleforth Helmsley Y062
4DA

8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 14 July 2015

Overall Expiry Date: 1 September 2015

Case Officer: Rachel Smith Ext: 323
CONSULTATIONS:

Building Conservation Officer No response to date
Parish Council Object

Highways North Yorkshire No objection

Neighbour responses: None

The site is situated within the 'saved' development limits as defined in the Ryedale Local Plan and
carried forward in the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy. It is located within Ampleforth Conservation
Area, and the Howardian Hills Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty. The site was originally occupied by
a commercial garage site on Main Street, with the rear of the site extending to St Hilda’s Walk to the
south. The area is predominantly residential, with adjacent properties close to the road edge. Our Lady
and St Benedicts Church lies to the west. Ampleforth Surgery and other residential properties lies to
either side of the entrance to the site on Back Lane. The site is relatively level adjacent to Main Street,
but the ground level drops significantly through the site to the south. Following the granting of planning

PLANNING COMMITTEE

1@@@@1@4:015



permission in July 2013 for residential development on the site, work commenced on the construction
of the dwellings. The barn conversion, and one of detached dwellings fronting Main Street have already
been completed.

PROPOSAL:

Permission was granted for the erection of 1 five-bedroom detached dwelling with double garage sited
on the site frontage, together with the change of use of a barn to form a four-bedroom dwelling, one
two-bedroom, detached dwelling, two four-bedroom detached dwellings, and a terrace of three
two-bedroom dwellings. The dwellings are being constructed from stone under a clay pantiled roof.

Permission is now sought for a minor material amendment to the approved plans to include:

removal of garage block for plots 3 and 4
revised road layout

revised access and parking for plots 4 to 7
relocated visitor parking and bin store
single storey extension to plot 2

revision to fenestration

addition of single garage to plot 4

HISTORY:

March 2003: Permission granted for erection of garage/workshop

May 2008: Permission refused for erection of surgery with associated car park and vehicular access
September 2008: Permission refused for revised details for erection of surgery with car parking and
vehicular access

July 2013: Permission granted for the erection of 8 dwellings. Subject to Section 106 agreement in
respect of affordable housing and public open space

November 2013: minor non material amendment to barn conversion

POLICY:

National Policy Guidance National Planning Policy Framework, 2012 (NPPF)
National Planning Policy Guidance 2014 (NPPG)

Local Planning Strategy; Ryedale Plan — adopted 5 September 2013
Policy SP1 — General Location of Development and Settlement Hierarchy
Policy SP2 — Delivery and distribution of housing

Policy SP3 — Affordable Housing

Policy SP4 — Type and mix of new housing

Policy SP11 —Community Facilities and Services

Policy SP12 - Heritage

Policy SP13 -Landscapes

Policy SP16 - Design

Policy SP19 - Presumption in favour of sustainable development

Policy SP20 - Generic Development Management Issues

Policy SP22- Planning Obligations

APPRAISAL:

The principle of the development of the site has been accepted by the approval of the application in
2013, and the lawful commencement of the development on site. Accordingly the material
considerations relate to the impact of the proposed amendments on:

e Neighbour amenity
Character of the conservation area
® Character of the Howardian Hills Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty, and

PLANNING COMMITTEE

15 saagergﬁs



® Access and Parking

Neighbouring Amenity

The nearest neighbouring properties to the site are plot 1 and the barn conversion, constructed as part
of this development, together with Victoria House which fronts Main Street. Negotiations have resulted
in the submission of revised plans to ensure that no vehicular movements can occur between the lower
portion of the site, and those dwellings accessed from Main Street. This is now in accordance with the
previously approved plans. It is not considered that the revision to the parking or layout will have a
significant impact on the existing amenities of the neighbouring occupiers. The erection of a single
storey extension will be situated adjacent to the boundary of the garden of Victoria House. It is noted
however that the application site is at a lower level than the neighbouring dwelling, and therefore the
amendment will have not significant impact on their existing amenities. It is considered that the
proposed changes to fenestration are acceptable.

Character of the Conservation Area and the Howardian Hills area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty

During the consideration of the original application on the site, officers spent a significant amount of
time negotiating with the architects to ensure that the final design preserved or enhanced the character
of Ampleforth Conservation Area, and the natural beauty of the Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty.
The revisions to the design and layout are relatively minor, and as such it is considered that the
character of the area will be maintained. Revisions have however been sought which now include the
erection of a hedge to soften the views from Main Street.

Access and Parking

The proposed plans include changes to the internal road layout and parking for the dwellings together
with the deletion of a garage block to serve plots 3 and 4. The revised plan shows this land providing an
increased curtilage to plot 2, together with additional landscaping. Plots 2 and 3 will now have an
attached garage for each property. The plans submitted showed a reduction in parking provision to plots
5, 6 and 7. The Parish Council objected to the loss of the garages and parking spaces, and stated that the
area already suffered with a lack of parking. Officers also raised concerns. Revised plans failed to
address these concerns, however a further set of plans have now been submitted which provide the
following:

Plot 2 : Two parking spaces

Plot 3: Single garage plus two parking spaces

Plot 4: Single garage plus two parking spaces

Plots 5 - 7 Five parking spaces, plus one visitor space.

This is a total of 14 spaces, compared to 13 spaces for these dwellings on the original plans. It is
therefore considered that the revised plans are acceptable and address the concerns raised by Officers
and the Parish Council. The formal comments of the Parish Council in relation to this set of revised
plans are awaited, and Members will be updated at their meeting. It is noted that the Parish objection
included reference to the loss of the garage block. It is not considered essential for the parking to include
formal garage provision. Whilst cars are less visible when kept in a garage, it is acknowledged that
many garages are used for additional storage rather than cars. As such, parking spaces can better address
parking provision. North Yorkshire Highways have been consulted on the application, and have stated
that there are no Highway objections to the proposed changes.

Contributions

The approved application on this site was subject to a legal agreement, (section 106), to ensure the
delivery of three affordable dwellings on site together with contributions in respect of public open
space. If Members are minded to approve this application, the legal agreement will require amendment
to take account of the current application.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

1@@@@1@@015



CONCLUSION

It is considered that the development complies with policy, and therefore, the recommendation is one of
approval, subject to a revision to the Section 106 agreement.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

1

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, the materials used on the
dwellings hereby approved shall be in accordance with the stone and pantiles previously
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority under condition discharge application
13/00662/COND and used for Plot 1.

Reason:- In the interests of maintaining the character of the Conservation Area, and to satisfy
the requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, the windows, doors and
garage doors on the dwellings hereby approved shall be constructed from timber and set in
reveals of a minimum of 75mm, in accordance with details approved under condition
discharge application 13/00662/COND.

Reason: To ensure an appropriate appearance and to comply with the requirements of the
National Planning Policy Framework, and policies SP12, and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan-Local
Plan Strategy.

The finished floors levels on the dwellings hereby approved shall be in accordance with the
details approved under condition discharge application 13/00662/COND as amended by
application 15/00482/73A.

Reason:- By virtue of the sloping nature of the site and to ensure that the development does
not have an adverse impact on the character of the area, and to satisfy the requirements of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, and prior to the
commencement of any works on site, plans showing details of landscaping and planting
schemes shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
schemes shall provide for the planting of trees and shrubs and show areas to be grass seeded or
turfed where appropriate to the development. The submitted plans and/or accompanying
schedules shall indicate numbers, species, heights on planting, and positions of all trees and
shrubs including existing items to be retained.. All planting, seeding and/or turfing comprised
in the above scheme shall be carried out in the first planting season following the
commencement of the development, or such longer period as may be agreed in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Any trees or shrubs which, within a period of five years from being
planted, die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the
next planting season with others of similar sizes and species, unless the Local Planning
Authority gives written consent to any variation.

Reason: To enhance the appearance of the development hereby approved and to comply with
the requirements of Policies SP13 and SP12 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

The guttering to the development hereby permitted shall be fixed by means of gutter spikes
and no fascia boarding shall be used unless agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason:- In the interests of maintaining the character of the Conservation Area, and to satisfy
the requirements of Section 12 of the National Planning Policy Framework, and Policy SP12
of the Ryedale Plan- Local Plan Strategy.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

15 sFﬂaglergﬂs



10

11

Before the commencement of the development hereby permitted, or such longer period as
may be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, full details of the materials and
design of all means of enclosure shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority, in conjunction with the neighbouring occupiers at Victoria House.
Thereafter these shall be erected prior to the occupation of any dwelling to which they relate.

Reason:- To ensure that the development does not prejudice the enjoyment by the
neighbouring occupiers of their properties or the appearance of the locality, as required by the
National Planning Policy Framework, and Policies SP12 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - local
Plan Strategy.

Notwithstanding the provisions of Schedule 2, Part 1 of the Town & Country Planning
(General Permitted development) Order 1995 (or any Order revoking, re-enacting or
amending that Order), development of the following classes shall not be undertaken other
than as may be approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority following a specific
application in that respect:

Class A: Enlargement, improvement or alteration of a dwelling house

Class B: Roof alteration to enlarge a dwelling house

Class C: Any other alteration to the roof of a dwelling house

Class D: Erection or construction of a domestic external porch

Class E: Provision within the curtilage of a dwelling house of any building or enclosure,
swimming or other pool required for a purpose incidental to the enjoyment of a dwelling
house or the maintenance, improvement or other alteration of such a building or enclosure.

Reason:- To ensure that the appearance of the area is not prejudiced by the introduction of
unacceptable materials and/or structure(s) and to satisfy Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan -
Local Plan Strategy.

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town & Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995, (or any Order revoking, re-enacting or amending that Order), no
windows, other that those shown on the plans hereby approved, shall be formed in the walls or
roofs of the dwelling hereby permitted without the prior written consent of the Local Planning
Authority following a specific application in that respect.

Reason: To safeguard the privacy and amenity of adjoining residents and to satisfy Policy
SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with the submitted
ecological survey.

Reason:- To ensure that those species protected under the Wildlife and Countryside Act are
not harmed by the development, and to satisfy the requirements of the National Planning
Policy Framework.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, prior to the
commencement of such works on site, details of the ground surfacing materials shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason:- To ensure a satisfactory external appearance, and to satisfy the requirements of the
National Planning Policy Framework.
Any roof lights shall be of metal construction with structural glazing bars, low profile and top

hung.

Reason:- To ensure a satisfactory external appearance, and to satisfy the requirements of the
National Planning Policy Framework, and Policy SP12 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan

PLANNING COMMITTEE

1%@@1@8015



12

13

14

15

16

Strategy.

All existing and proposed boundary walls shall be repaired and maintained in a traditional
manner, including the use of lime mortar unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason:- In the interests of maintaining the character of the Conservation Area, and to satisfy
the requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework, and Policy SP 12 of the Ryedale
Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

During the approved development, any unexpected contamination found that was not
previously identified shall be notified in writing immediately to the Local Planning Authority
and work cease until the extent of the contamination has been investigated and remedial
action, which has been agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, has been
completed. Following completion of measures identified in the approved remediation
scheme, a verification report must be submitted and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason:- To ensure the satisfactory development of the site, and to satisfy the requirements of
the National Planning Policy Framework.

The existing mature tree screen at the southern end of the site where it abuts the surgery shall
be retained and maintained. Any trees which within a period of 10 years from the date of this
permission, die, are removed or become diseased, shall be replaced in the next planting season
with others of similar sizes and species unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason:- To ensure that the existing amenities of users of the surgery are maintained, and to
satisfy the requirements of Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

The development shall be carried out in accordance with the arboricultural method statement
approved under application 13/00662/COND. Thereafter all work on site shall be carried out
in accordance with the approved method statement.

Reason: To ensure that the trees and hedgerows to be retained on and adjacent to the site are
not detrimentally affected by the development, and to ensure that they are properly protected
throughout the development phase and to satisfy the requirements of Policy SP20 of the
Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, there shall be no
excavation or other groundworks, except for investigative works, or the depositing of material
on the site in connection with the construction of the access road or building(s) or other works
until:

(i) The details of the required highway improvement works, listed below, have been submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway
Authority.

(iii) A programme for the completion of the proposed works has been submitted.
The required highway improvements shall include:(St Hilda’s Walk)

(a) Provision of tactile paving

(b) Widen carriageway to 5.0 metres across existing surgery frontage; adjust kerbing and
drainage apparatus to suit and provide 1.2 metre wide footway link from the existing public
footway to the proposed on-site footway.

(e) (Main Street)Alterations to the existing dropped kerb, footway levels and construction and
existing keep clear lining.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

15 saagerggs



17

18

19

20

21

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
ensure that the details are satisfactory in the interests of the safety and convenience of
highway users.

Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with
the Highway Authority, the development shall not be brought into use until the following
highway works have been constructed in accordance with the details approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority under condition discharged application 13/00662/COND.

The required highway improvements shall include:(St Hilda’s Walk)

a. Provision of tactile paving

b. Widen carriageway to 5.0 metres across existing surgery frontage; adjust kerbing and
drainage apparatus to suit and provide 1.2 metre wide footway link from the existing public
footway to the proposed on-site footway.

e.(Main Street)Alterations to the existing dropped kerb, footway levels and construction and
existing keep clear lining.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and in the
interests of the safety and convenience of highway users.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, prior to the construction
of any of the dwellings hereby approved, the highway improvement works identified on
drawing HU-RB-MS-180-101 shall be carried out in their entirety to the satisfaction of the
Local Planning Authority.

Reason: In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and in the
interests of the safety and convenience of highway users

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority a sight line shall be
provided at the new access to the development onto Main Street, measured 2.4 metres back
from and parallel to the edge of the existing carriageway along the total site frontage in
accordance with details to be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Thereafter the area between the sight line and the highway boundary shall remain
clear of obstructions in excess of 1 metre in height above carriageway level.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and in the
interests of road safety.

No part of the development shall be brought into use until the approved vehicle access,
parking, manoeuvring and turning areas have been constructed in accordance with the
submitted drawing (Reference Plan 015123 - P110 rev H)

Once created, these areas shall be maintained clear of any obstruction and retained for their
intended purpose at all times.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
provide for appropriate on-site vehicle facilities in the interests of highway safety and the
general amenity of the development.

Precautions to prevent the deposit of mud, grit and dirt on the public highways by vehicles
travelling to and from the site shall be carried out in accordance with details approved under
application 13/00662/COND.

These precautions shall be made available before any excavation or depositing of material in
connection with the construction commences on the site, and be kept available and in full
working order and used until such time as the Local Planning Authority in consultation with
the Highway Authority agrees in writing to their withdrawal.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

1%@@%0015



22

23

24

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
ensure that no mud or other debris is deposited on the carriageway in the interests of highway
safety.

The following provisions shall be carried out in accordance with the details approved under
application 13/00662COND:

(i) on-site parking capable of accommodating all staff and sub-contractors vehicles clear of
the public highway

(i1) on-site materials storage area capable of accommodating all materials required for the
operation of the site.

The approved areas shall be kept available for their intended use at all times that construction
works are in operation. No vehicles associated with on-site construction works shall be
parked on the public highway or outside the application site.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy, and to
provide for appropriate on-site vehicle parking and the storage facilities, in the interests of
highway safety.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, the first floor windows
on the eastern elevation of Plot 2 shall be non-opening and be permanently glazed with frosted
or opaque glass of a type to be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority prior to the occupation of the building.

Reason:- To protect the privacy of adjoining properties, and satisfy the requirements of Policy
SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plan(s):

Site location plan 015123_P100 rev A

Drawing No. H-BSP-246-203-Rev D General Arrangement Layout Plans
Drawing No. H-BSP-246-212 - Rev B Barn Conversion Proposed Elevations
Drawing No. 015123_P110 REV H - Site Plan as Proposed

Drawing No. 015123_P120 Rev A - Plot 2 Proposed Plans

Drawing No. 015123_P121 Rev A - Plot 2 Proposed Elevations

Drawing No. 015123_P130 Rev A - Plot 3 Proposed Plans

Drawing No. 015123_P131 Rev A - Plot 3 Proposed Elevations

Drawing No. 015123_P140 Rev A - Plot 4 Proposed Plans

Drawing No. 015123_P141 Rev A - Plot 4 Proposed Elevations

Drawing No. GO55:01:09 Rev B - Plots 5, 6 and 7 Plans and Elevations
Drawing No. H-BSP-246-13-205-Rev A - Proposed Floor Plans, Sections and Elevations -
Garages*

Drawing No. 015123_P300 Rev A Site Sections as Proposed

Drawing No. HU-RB-MS-180-101 - Proposed Highway Movement

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE

15 sFﬂagveuMs



o
1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING - USE
FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY

2. TOBE READ INCONUNCTION WITHALL
OnER GO

3. ALLSETTING OUTDNENSIONS TOBE
‘GHECKED ON STE BY CONTRACTOR BEFORE
VHORK COMMENCES.

oo oberc0 !

—
o
@
m

<
8

i

. dosipion
s o

A oanous
S enund for Plaring

=
\

Qe e

RC Church

J Application Site Boundary
———

‘GEM Construction LTD

st

‘The Oid Filling Station
oot L
ito Location Plan
Gowirgwe
015123_P100
g rumber

A
P

s | PLANNING
o 1:100@A3
Apri 2015

SITE LOCATION PLAN L S————

1:1250

Page 42



PROPOSED SITE PLAN
1:200

PP

A Do

by =

it ce

1

LOT 4

PLOT 3

SONOED GAAVEL ORVEWAY  CL0SE SOMDED FENGES T0REAR QARDENS.

=90 §l <] =

e

50 Pap e

_/\
= Surgery <{ |pLoT7 pLOT6 PLOTS
)
(%z 0y é g
r i
~ /’  GravEL
T R e
! s
A —t— N s
— | s
it o — g
Q
Q | ST

our |
| ~
o

Surgery

PROPOSALS FOR THE UPGRADE OF
THE EXISTING HIGHWAY AND FOOTPATH
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE HIGHWAYS
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS

[REVISED PLAN]

[DATE
[14/08115

Page 43

GEM Cansnetin LTD

The O Filing Siton

Stopan
X Proposes

osz e




CONCRETE FOOTING

98.56

\éBJé

UNMADE GROUND

99.41
%98.95 ¥

FOUNDATION WALL

\/\99.19

98.62

99.29 994

10074
99.64

=

[ 1 2 3 4 5

Existing Levels Plan_Plot 2

99.59

[

1. DOMOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING - UGE.
"FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY

s ma TG OUT oS o
HEmenneeesos
o
b=
2
8
\£9.BB
101 .6§L
GRAVEL 101 .QBL
BLOCK PAVING

P 8
o) 3 FL .
g g e L0101 10 00
.- '
o P
$ o
ER
é m GEM Gonstrugtion LTD

-
The Cid Filling Station
,_,\,\/‘ Ampleforth, York
otz
i
99.53 015123_P500

mgueper TP

¢ . n
99.7 100.42— EMHO 100.62 T
o T i —
10153 BLOCKWORK RET. WALL - 110008
LARCHLAP FENCE - siy2015

Page 44



1 conoTss e
R MmO MY

2 70BE READ N CONNCT
CRAVINGE. REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES

BEFORE AFFESTED BORK COUMENCES,

‘GEM Gansiuation LTD

The Oid Filing Station

Ampleforth, York
e Ao vk

Plot 2 Parking
Proposed Levels
gt
amvngrurse O15123_PS01
Line of stepped blockwork wisn A
retaining wall with stepped fence PLANNING

panels on top ==

1100843
iy 2015

s

o=

0 1 5 . . .
I e el
Proposed Levels Plan_Piot 2

Page 45




PLOT 2 - PROPOSED PLANS

1:100

. [ T J

FaMI .
BaATH Ens)
e T il

llglﬂ Q

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

KITCHEN

FAMILY ROOW
‘GUEST BEDROCM — cLoaxd

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

o
1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING - USE
FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY

2. TOBE READ INCONUNCTION WITHALL
one

CONSULTANTS ) SPECIALISTS
DRAWINGS ANY DISCREPANCEES

ALL SETTING OUT DIMENSIONS TO BE
‘GHECKED ON STE BY CONTRACTOR BEFORE

. dosipion
s o

A oanous
enund for Plaring

‘GEM Construction LTD

st

‘The Oid Filling Station
Pt L
Ptz
Proposed Plans
dowirgwe

015123 P120
g e

A
L —
s | PLANNING
- 1:100@A3
Apri 2015

Page 46



BEDROOM

[BATHROOM

I \ .t BEDROOM

Y

N

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

_— |

L |
|

uTiuTY

KITCHEN/BREAKFAST

PLOT 3 - PROPOSED PLANS
1:100

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

=

; LIVING ROOM

o

1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING - USE
FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY

2. TOBE READ INCONUNCTION WITHALL
one

CONSULTANTS ) SPECIALISTS
DRAWINGS ANY DISCREPANCES

ALL SETTING OUT DIVENSIONS TO BE
‘GHECKED ON STE BY CONTRACTOR BEFORE

. dosipion

A caoiis
emued o laing

‘GEM Construction LTD

st

‘The Old Filling Station
prpoct L

Pty
Proposed Plans
dowirgwe |

015123_P130
g e

A
L —

s | PLANNING
- 1:100@A3
Apri 2015

Page 47



PLOT 4 - PROPOSED PLANS
1:100

—— m—

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

BATHROOM
BEDROOM
MASTER
U BEDROOM
BEDROOM BEDROOM
:E: —
=

uTILITY

LIVING ROOM ;

opd.

—

KITCHEN/BREAKFAST

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

o
1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING - USE
FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY
2. TOBE READ INCONUNCTION WITHALL
‘OTHER CONSULTANTS) SPECALISTS
DRAWINGS, REFORT ANY DISCREPANCEES
ALL SETTING OUT DIMENSIONS TO BE
‘GHECKED ON STE BY CONTRACTOR BEFORE

. dosipion
A ceouts s a5
asund o Plarving

‘GEM Construction LTD

st

‘The Oid Filling Station
prpoct L
Pt
Proposed Plans
dowirgwe |
015123_p1a0
g e

A
L —

s | PLANNING
.. 1:100@A3
Apri 2015

Page 48



SOUTH ELEVATION

TNRIND
\

WEST ELEVATION

DATE VALID|
23/04/15

NORTH ELEVATION

[ 1

N

3

[

5

PLOT 2 - PROPOSED ELEVATIONS
1:100

EAST ELEVATION

GEM Constructian LTD

‘The Old Fillng Station
Amplforth, York

Ptz
Proposed Elevations

015123 p121

Page 49




EAST ELEVATION

i

WEST ELEVATION

PLOT 3 - PROPOSED ELEVATIONS
1:100

o
1. DO NOT SCALE FROM TH DRAWING.-USE
'

ALL SETTING OUT DIMENSIONS TO BE
‘GHECKED ON STE BY CONTRACTOR BEFORE
VHORK COMMENCES.

NORTH ELEVATION

. dosipion

oeuns
asusd o Planing

‘GEM Construction LTD

st

‘The Oid Filling Station
Pt L

Pty
Proposed Elevations,
o
015123 P11
g e
A
L —

s | PLANNING
- 1:100@A3
Apri 2015

Page 50



EAST ELEVATION

5

PLOT 4 - PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

1:100

SOUTH ELEVATION

o

1. DO NOT SCALE FROM TH DRAWING.-USE
'

ALL SETTING OUT DIMENSIONS TO BE
‘GHECKED ON STE BY CONTRACTOR BEFORE
VHORK COMMENCES.

. dosipion

owoats
losied for Plariog

DATE VALID
15

‘GEM Construction LTD

st

‘The Oid Filling Station
Pt L
Pt
Proposed Elevations,
o

e 015123 P181

A
L —
s | PLANNING
- 1:100@A3
Apri 2015

Page 51



_______________________

Section A-A

Section C-C

‘ i ]—ff-.l--m
= I Sl
’F s ‘{ ——————————— S
sl ST A

Section D-D ,m

PROPOSED SITE SECTIONS
1200

Page 52



62 o o 181 nad G@écﬂoﬂ’ s
Ellis Mortimer ﬂ\ D QA0 plaa
NS

From: Ampleforth Parish Council [ampleforthparishcouncil@gmail.com)
Sent: 06 July 2015 11:23

To: Development Management; Karen Hood

Subject: Re: Planning Application 15/00482/73A

Dear RDC/Karen,

Following discussion at last weeks Ampleforth Parish Council meeting despite the revised planning
documents the Parish Council wish to stand by its original objections (see below).

Best Regards,

Louise
Clerk - Ampleforth Parish Council

On 22 May 2015 at 11:31, Ampleforth Parish Council <ampleforthparishcouncil(@gmail.com> wrote:
Dear Planning,

Ampleforth Parish Council wish to OBJECT to planning application 15/00482/73A on the following
grounds:-

Objection over the garages being removed.

Objection to the landscaping areas. The Parish Council would like to see this area used for parking rather
than landscaping, as there is insufficient parking atlocated to each property, with only one visitor space
allocated.

This area already suffers badly with a lack of parking and the plans will make this issue significantly worse.

Please can you confirm receipt of this objection.
Best Regards, @1’?
Louise

RYEDALE DI

From:

Mrs Louise Pink =6 JUL 2015

Clerk to Ampleforth Parish Council

1 Sirocco Court EAEVELOPMENT
Fossway ANAGEMENT
York

Y031 EFE

Tel: 01904 674552

Email: ampleforthparishcouncil@gmail.com
Website: bttp://ampleforth.rvedaleconnect.org.uk

From:
Mrs Louise Pink
Clerk to Ampleforth Parish Council

Page 53



1 Sirocco Court
Fossway

York

Y031 8FE

Tel: 01904 674552

Email: ampieforthparishcouncil@gmail.com
Website: hitp://ampleforth.ryedaleconnect.org.uk

Page 54



Agenda Iltem 9

Item Number: 9

Application No: 15/00678/HOUSE

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Appn. Type: Householder Application

Applicant: Mr Richard Kimmings

Proposal: Erection of single-storey rear extension to form garden room and
additional rear entrance

Location: 14 Garden Way Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8BG

Registration Date:

8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 16 September 2015

Overall Expiry Date: 20 August 2015

Case Officer: Rachel May Ext: 329
CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council

Neighbour responses:

No objection

Andrew Turner

The application site is located within the development limits of the town as identified on the Ryedale
Local Plan Proposals map. The property is located on the north western extremity of the town and is a
detached dwelling set in a relatively large curtilage. It is flanked on either side by two detached
dwellings. The existing dwelling is built from cast stone walls and has a tiled roof.

PROPOSAL:

The proposed scheme is for a single storey rear extension to form a garden room and additional rear
entrance. The proposed extension is set behind the rear wall of number 14 Garden Way and because
of this only a limited oblique view of the proposed extension would be visible from the street.

The extension measures some 5.5 metres by 5.5 metres and has glazed walls and rendered walls with
white powder aluminium coated and Pvc-u frames together with a standing seamed roof. The

extension has eaves and apex heights of 2.5 metres and 3.7 metres respectively.

HISTORY:

None relevant- the original property was built in the 1970's

POLICY:

Ryedale Plan -Local Plan Strategy

Policy SP16 Design

Policy SP 20 Generic Development Management Issues

APPRAISAL:

The main considerations in respect of this extension are :

e Impact on street scene character of the locality

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Seprggee5X915



e Impact on the character and appearance of the original dwelling house
e Impact on the amenities of adjacent residents
e Impact on street scene

Impact on street scene

The proposed development is located to the rear of the existing dwelling. Whilst part of the extension
would be visible from Garden Way this view would be limited because of the screening effect of the
existing dwellings, other buildings and their boundary walls and hedgerows. the front facing wall of
the extension is proposed to be painted render and although this differs from the existing dwelling it is
considered to be acceptable subject to being painted an appropriate colour.

Impact on the character and appearance of the existing dwelling

The extension is intended to be used as a garden room and as a result has extensive areas of glazing
and opening doors. The roof has a lead effect standing seam roof which has a heavy overhanging
detail and a small 'porch’ detail into the existing dwelling.

The proposed contemporary design is considered to be acceptable in design terms and the materials
are considered to be in keeping with the original dwelling house . The applicants have confirmed that
the doors and window frames will be coloured white to match the glazing frames in the existing
dwelling house. the proposal is therefore considered to satisfy the requirements of

Policies SP16 and SP20 in this respect.

Impact on amenities of adjacent residents

The extension is single storey and relatively low profile. The boundary between No 14 and No 12
Garden Way is marked by a tall fence and there is a taller section of hedgerow adjacent to where the
side of the extension would be located. The boundary between the two properties tapers away to the
rear. At its nearest point the side wall of the extension would be 2 metres from the boundary
extending to 4.5 metres at the furthest point. The roof of the extension overhangs by a further 35
centimetres. In the light of this arrangement, there is considered to be very little direct impact on the
amenities of the occupiers of the adjacent neighbours arising from the proposal.

The development is therefore considered to satisfy Policies SP16 and SP20 in respect of any amenity
impacts.

CONSULTATIONS
Pickering Town Council have no objection to the application
The occupier of No. 12 Garden Way has objected to the scheme stating ;

¢ The extension is not in keeping with the rest of the property or other dwellings
e Doors on the northwest side of the extension face towards the neighbour
e The overhang of the roof is not specified

Most of the points raised by the neighbour have already been appraised in the report above.

The additional point regarding the side opening doors is noted. However these are located at the end
of the extension where it is furthest away from the side boundary and where there is existing high
boundary screen hedging. In this situation it is considered that the design promoted is reasonable and
that there are no grounds to withhold permission for this reason.

In the light of the above and in the absence of any other material considerations the proposal is
considered to accord with the development plan.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Patyentts62015



Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP16 Design
Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP20 Generic Development Management Issues

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

1

The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before .

Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase
Act 2004

Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, or such longer period as may be
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, details and samples of the materials to
be used on the exterior of the building the subject of this permission shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

(NB Pursuant to this condition the applicant is asked to complete and return the attached
proforma before the development commences so that materials can be agreed and the

requirements of the condition discharged)

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance and to satisfy the requirements of
Policy H13 (i); of the Ryedale Local Plan

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plan(s):.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Seprggee?p15



14 Garden Way Pickering

om 10m 20m 30m
—
|

22 JUL 2015

C™VFILLOPMEN
MANAGEMENT

15 leooas] ssse

Page 58



ELEVATIONS : South East / seotion  soala: 1: 10 BLEVATIONS :

ELEVATIONS : North Vo

Escape.

architecture & design

3D Views : Arfel view from South Bast it 3D Views : Arlel view from North Fast
e o Caiage
ety
iyt

e

o 3 smes
el v S seonzason
Single storey rear extension

14 Garden Way, Piskering. Y018 850

Mr & Mrs Kimmings

Survey drawing

[BATE VALID AL B
107115 "

North s 3D Viows : Ariel view from South West

Page 59



‘ELEVATIONS : Horh Fas

ELEVATIONS : Souih Vi

ELEVATIONS : Horth Vies:

Page 60

Preliminary

o

e g i s e
s o o oo st et
o G ek v e o
e ——
g oaben st

R r————
o

e o it o UPYS
ottt

Escape.

architecture & design

e o Caiage
ety
iy tiapean

==
Siniis storey rear sxtansion
4 G Way, iskering. Y18 850

Mr & Mrs Kimmings

Proposas




Agenda Item

Item Number: 10

Application No: 15/00723/FUL

Parish: Rillington Parish Council

Appn. Type: Full Application

Applicant: Mr Simon Ellis

Proposal: Change of use of land and buildings (excluding dwelling) to a light steel

fabrication business (Use Class B2 ) and erection of workshop/store (part
retrospective application)

Location: Station House Low Moor Lane Rillington Malton North Yorkshire YO17
8JX

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 24 August 2015
Overall Expiry Date: 8 September 2015

Case Officer: Helen Bloomer Ext: 328

CONSULTATIONS:

Environmental Health Officer Conditions required

Archaeology Section No known archaeological constraint

Vale Of Pickering Internal Drainage Boards No objection

Parish Council Comments made - evergreen trees should be planted to

block view of the proposed development. B2 planning
permission should apply.

Network Rail As workshop already constructed no observations to
make. Developer to contact Asset Protection Team if
work required to roof or rear wall.

Highways North Yorkshire Recommend condition

Neighbour responses: Sam Jeffreys, Mike Jeffrey, Mr Michael Coulthard, Mr
Stuart Elvidge, Mr Rob Snowden, Mr lan Arksey, Mr
Lee Hodgeson, Mr lan Mosey, Nicky Tinkler, Mr
Andrew Abbey, Mrs Catherine Metham, S W Prest,
Richard Bowes, Mrs Jemma Miller, Mr James Welham,
Mr John Bentley, Mr Barry Hesp,

The application site is within the amenity space of the applicants property, Station House, Low Moor
Rillington.

PROPOSAL:

Planning approval is being sought for the change of use of land and buildings (excluding the
applicants dwelling) to a steel fabrication business (B2) and replacement of existing garage/ workshop
with a purpose built workshop/ store. The application is part retrospective.

The applicant has been operating from the site and the existing garage since 2011. The application is
seeking to regularise the existing use as well as constructing a purpose build workshop/ store which

will enable all operations and storage to be carried out in a secure well insulated building.

The applicant is the only employee.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Sepragee2P15

10



The applicant has proposed the hours of operations to be;

Monday - Friday 08:00 -18:00

Saturdays 08:00- 13:00

No work on Sundays

Following the consultation response from North Yorkshire County Council Highways Authority the
applicant has revised the plans to show that the applicant has use of the adjacent yard to allow wagons
to turn round. A Certificate B has been served on the adjacent land owner.

HISTORY:

11/00290/HOUSE. Erection of domestic garage (Retrospective). Approved

14/01248/FUL. Change of use of land and buildings (excluding dwelling) to a light steel fabrication
business (Use Class B2 ) and erection of workshop/store (part retrospective application). Withdrawn.

13/00090/UD. Unauthorised change of use and the associated operations. Pending.
APPRAISAL:

The main considerations in assessing this application are;

i. Principle

1i. Character and Form
iii. Neighbour Amenity
iv. Highway and Safety
V. Other Issues
Principle

The Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy is the adopted Development Plan and includes a settlement
hierarchy, which directs the majority of development in Market Towns and then to service villages.
Rillington is identified as a Service Village. However the above address is outside of the Rillington's
Development Limits. Policy SP1 (General Location of Development and Settlement Hierarchy) does
however support new development within the open countryside when it will support a sustainable,
vibrant and healthy rural economy and communities.

Policy SP6 (Delivery and Distribution of Employment Land and Premises) also supports the principle
of new buildings for appropriate rural economic activity, providing that it is inline with Policy SP9
(The Land Based and Rural Economy). Whilst Policy SP9 aims to support the development of land-
based activity, it also supports in principle, development to support live-work units. The National
Planning Policy Framework Section 3 also supports in principle developments which would support a
prosperous rural economy. The principle of the change of use is therefore considered to be
acceptable.

Character and Form

Policy SP16 (Design) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy requires new development to respect
the context provided by its surroundings.

In assessing character and form this has been spilt into two considerations. The first assessment
relates to the character of the area in terms of use classes and the surrounding built form, the second
relates to the character, design and scale of the proposed building.

The application site forms part of the domestic curtilage of the applicants property. The existing
unauthorised works are carried out from the existing garage on site, and because of the restriction of
this the applicant currently works and stores the associated equipment within the garden space. The

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Payentsp2015



application site therefore has a mixed use appearance and some of its domestic characteristics have
been lost, although it is important that Members note that this has been done through unauthorised
operations. To the west of the application site is an independent residential dwelling. East of the
application site is a industrial yard. Officers wish to make it clear to Members that the only authorised
use on the adjacent site are the Vehicle Repair Workshop (B2) and office (B1). All of the other uses/
buildings on this site such as the scaffolding business are unauthorised. Within the wider context there
are two large agricultural/ industrial units east of the application site.

The building proposed would measure 14 metres (length)x 12 metres (width) x 4-6 metres(high). The
walls of the building would be rendered to match the existing residential property, with Yorkshire
boarding cladding to give it an acceptable visual relationship with the existing agricultural building to
the east. Officers acknowledge the scale of the proposed building is significant in a domestic setting.
However from the public vantage points it will be seen in the wider context of the existing authorised
buildings. Furthermore a larger building which would serve all of the needs of the applicants business
would negate the need for any works or materials to be stored outside of the proposed building.
Officers consider that a condition requiring the further submission of a landscaping plan would
provide a positive enhancement to the visual amenity of the area.

Residential Amenity

Policy SP20 (Generic Development Management Issues) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy
expects that new development would not have a material adverse impact on the amenity of present or
future occupants, the users or occupants of neighbouring land and buildings or the wider community
by virtue of the ... 'use, location and proximity to neighbouring uses'. The National Planning Policy
Framework Paragraph 17 seeks to secure ...a good standard of amenity for all existing and future
occupants of land and buildings.

The area surrounding the application site is a mix of existing B2 use and Residential( C3). The
proposed addition of a further B2 use is unlikely to adversely impact on the existing B2 use on the
adjacent site. Officers are concerned with the addition of another B2 use in such close proximity to a
separate dwelling, most notably The Sidings (west of the application site) and to a lesser extent the
row of terraced properties to the north east of the application site beyond the railway line.

A Noise Survey was carried out on the 18 June 2015, and this formed part of the submission of the
application. The Noise Survey concluded that due to the build specification, as (outlined within the
report) that the development would not adversely affect the amenity of the neighbouring properties.
The Council's Environmental Heath Officers have considered the proposal. Whilst no objection was
raised this was on the basis of a number conditions being imposed relating to operating hours,
restricting all operations to be carried out within the buildings (of which the doors and all openings
shall remain closed), and a ventilation system being proposed to ensure the building can be operated
with all the doors closed.

Subject to the recommended conditions being imposed, officers consider that the granting of a change
of use would not have a material adverse affect the amenity of the neighbouring properties. Officers
can sympathise with the neighbouring properties concern over the impact of noise, dust etc (based on
the current situation). However Environmental Health Officers have raised no objection and consider
that the aforementioned matters can be controlled by conditions, which are enforceable. It is not
considered that a reason for refusal on this basis could be sustained.

Due to the close proximity of the proposed building to the applicant's own property, a further
condition is recommended to ensure that the business is tied to the residential unit. Officers consider
that to separate the two in future would be detrimental to the principle of granting consent to allow
home-based working within the wider open countryside. Furthermore the shared access if separated
would also result in an adverse relationship with likely disturbance from vehicles that are
unconnected.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Seprag e X915



Due to the distance of the proposed building from the neighbouring property's boundary and the
separation distance beyond a railway line it is not considered that the proposed development would
impact on the residential amenity of the neighbouring properties amenity in terms of loss of light,
privacy or result in an overbearing presence.

Highway Safety

Following receipt of the revised plans (to show that the applicants use of the adjacent yard to allow
wagons to turn round), North Yorkshire County Council Highway Authority has raised no objection
to the proposed development and change of use subject to the imposition of the recommended
condition is relation to car parking spaces.

A number of the objectors have raised concern regarding the impact of the existing unauthorised use
on the highway. However as the Highway Authority have raised no objection to the proposal, it would
be difficult to sustain a reason for refusal on this basis.

Other Issues

Archaeology

The application site is within a known area of archaeological interest. North Yorkshire County
Council Historic Team had been consulted and have concluded that the proposed development site
has no known archaeological constraints.

Drainage

The Vale of Pickering International Drainage Board have concluded that the proposed development
would not affect the IDB bitch network.

Trains

Network Rail have raised no objection to the proposed development, as they note that a workshop had
already been constructed, and therefore have recommended an informative is attached to an approval
regarding future maintenance and alteration.

Members will not that the application is to demolish the existing workshop/ garage and replace it with
a purpose built unit. Officers have tried to contact Network Rail to clarify this matter but at the time
of writing had been unable to make contact. Members will be updated if Network Rail require any
further conditions/ informatives in relation to the application.

Consultation

Rillington Parish Council have raised no objection to the proposed development but have made the
following recommendations; evergreen trees should be planted to block the view of the proposed
development and reduce noise, they also propose a condition restricting the use be in relation to the
applicant.

At the time of writing six letters of objection had been received. Whilst the full version of the letters
can be seen on public access, a summary has been included below.

e Future uses of the B2 Use Class

¢ Already a number of existing industrial units in Malton/ Norton which would be better suited

e The proposed use in conjunction with the existing uses on the adjacent site would create a
mini industrial site, of which planning permission has not been obtained.

¢ Planning permission would set a precedent.

e Potential impact of an future security lighting

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Pratyent 2015



Uncertainty over compliance with working hours, given the site already operates without
planning consent

Increased operations

Storage of materials outside of the proposed building

Lack of Ventilation

Damage to the public highway from deliveries

Impact of noise on existing residents

Concern over scale and visibility of the proposed building

Concern over the existing access and increased highway movements

Concern over use of Yorkshire Boarding

At the time of writing nine letters of support had been received. Whilst the full version of the letters
can be seen on public access, a summary has been included below.

Existing 24 hour industrial yard adjacent to the application site and applicant's dwelling
Concluded to have no concerns over any additional traffic as the highway is more than
capable of supporting it

Enabling the applicant to work from home

The business would not be viable if it had to move to an industrial site. Should support small
businesses

The business supports the local economy

No concerns over current noise levels

The ranges of different industries/ business in the area mean that the area has already been
busy

Purpose built area will improve security and reduce noise level and prevent materials having
to be stored outside

Site backs onto a railway track

Effort has been made to ensure the building would blend in with the applicants dwelling
house

Access was previously approved for commercial use

Set working hours would prevent amenity issues

Deliveries only occur every 6-8 weeks

In light of the above assessment, the recommendation to Members is one of approval subject to the
following attached conditions.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

1

The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before .

Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase
Act 2004

The building shall not be used for working activity outside the hours of 0800h to 1800h
(Monday to Friday) and 0800h to 1300h (Saturday). The building shall not be used on
Sundays; Bank Holidays; and on Saturdays when Christmas Day or Boxing Day falls on this
day of the week.

Reason: To protect the residential amenity of nearby occupiers from noise and in accordance
with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and teh NPPF

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Seprag e X915



All working activity, including the use of machines and hand tools, shall be undertaken
inside the building. All doors and windows must be kept closed at all times when any
machine tooling and/or hand tooling operations are being undertaken.

Reason: To protect the residential amenity of nearby occupiers from noise and in accordance
with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and the NPPF

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved detailed proposals for a
mechanical ventilation system shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason: To protect the residential amenity of nearby occupiers from noise and in accordance
with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and teh NPPF

Industrial processes associated with the development hereby permitted shall not take place
anywhere on the site except within the building covered by this permission.

Reason:- To ensure that noise from the premises does not cause a nuisance to adjoining
residents and in accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and
the NPPF.

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, precise details of any
external lighting shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority and there after any lighting shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
scheme

Reason:- In order to protect the amenity of the neighbouring properties, and to satisfy Policy
SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

The premises shall be used for B2; and for no other purpose (including any other purpose in
Use Class B2; of the Schedule to the Town & Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987,
or in any provision equivalent to that Class in any statutory instrument re-enacting that
Order).

Reason:- It is not considered that any other use would be appropriate because of the
relationship with other existing uses in the locality

Before the commencement of development hereby permitted, or such longer period as may
be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, details of the proposed boundary
treatment, including a schedule of materials and details of the size and species of any
hedging, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The details so approved shall be implemented in full before the development is first brought
into use, unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

Reason:- To ensure that the development does not prejudice the enjoyment by the
neighbouring occupiers of their properties or the appearance of the locality.

Notwithstanding the provision of any Town & Country Planning General Permitted or
Special Development Order for the time being in force, the areas shown in red and red with
green edging on the revised 1:1250 scale Ordanance Survey Plan as notified by Ryedale DC
by letter dated 5 August 2015 to the Highway Authority for parking spaces, turning areas
and access shall be kept available for their intended purpose at all times. No HGV associated
with the development shall be permitted to reverse out of the site onto the public highway
Low Moor Lane

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 and to ensure these areas are kept available for
their intended use in the interests of highway safety and the general amenity of the

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Payente62015



development.

10 Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, or such longer period as may be
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, details and samples of the materials to
be used on the exterior of the building the subject of this permission shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: in the interest of good design and to ensure the materials are in accordance with the
details within Section 2.03 of the submitted Noise Impact Assessment and in accordance
with Policy SP16 and Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy

11 The B2 building hereby approved shall be retained in the same ownership as Station House,
and not sold or let separately.

Reason: It is considered that the close proximity of the approved to the existing
dwellinghouse would result in a loss of amenities for the occupiers of the existing dwelling
if occupied independently, and to satisfy the requirements of Policy SP20 of the Ryedale
Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

12 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plan(s):

1:1250 scale Ordanance Survey Plan as notified by Ryedale DC by letter dated 5 August
2015.

Proposed Floor Plan Dated 27 April 2015 Drawing No 1

Proposed Front and Back Elevation Dated 27 April 2015 Drawing No 2

Left and Right Side Elevations Dated 27 April 2015 Drawing No 3

Proposed Elevations Dated 27 April 2015 Drawing No 4

Ariel View Dated 6 May 2015 Drawing No 5

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.
Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Sepragee?P15



Vehicular access

Ordnance Surves § Crown Caprmgs 016 AD riges mesrad
Liconce somber 100022430 Plaewms Scabe - L1589

N

Promap

Page 68




e

(e Docl To REAR
T (et Rave)

/ SHELES AND PLANTERS

/ To BoUTH WAL To HELP
4 INTEGRATE BUIKDINGS W TH
/ SURRDUNDING: RURA

/ ErWIRONMENT (SEE

ﬁ/ PrRAWWNE N &
29 Jui 208

ANV A
R 0 AU

) RENDER To MATCH bt
/ lMMzom; Exgrive: MANAGEMENT

MNEIKH BoURIN e 12
BULDNG: Wil RRIGK Qk QCP\’L":\N‘-—

" CLADDING: To BOUTH
AND WEST RACING WALLD
(SER DRAWMNC m-rz_)
\WeoDEN DoWRLE Deo®
0
7]
&

CHENT

WITH Bk LLADDING i
PETAIL. (SEE DRAWINS SIMON  ELrsS

NY Q)

WosOEN  PEEONEL Top TiTLe

\ Dool TO L&ok L A
NSF;-&T% ool (SEE DLAWMNSG C.enERAL PURPOSE  SHED
1

VAW TITLE

Profosed Pook Prany

/ SeALE DRAWIN DHNE

1180 MarY 27-4-15

QAMES
1119 i wdo b
i T—w W N7 |

M Dok, Dians. SQQ;__E_(D\;\OG :

Page 69



e

CLIENT

Bimon  Erend

ToR TIWLE

GENERA. PuRPCSE. SHED

DRAWINEL TITLE

PROPOBED Eu-EUATIOND

SCALE Dravwn DATE.
Magy
(R TAMES 23-4%-15
Dwe NY
I

Page 70




fE  pooR

LENDER TO
MATH  EXISTING.
INMEDIATE
WELCH Bon 23N S

BowDines AW
Bewex C.L_ADO\MG\

i ]
#

— .
§ ﬂ ]
b
|
L
A
PeomssED  Back EREVATION  (EADT Qacivs) ScAams= @ 1100
/ 118 S
g A1 s
z g g i 3
4
- Fold L_

f

4280

2o

ProPoBED  Peont  Erevemon (WEST  $AUNE) ScakE @ 100

Page 71

OouBlE PiTeHED Roof
WITH TieeEo Eftger
INGULATED panELS To
MATCH  EX15Tindes
IMUMEDWATE RNEASHBouR) pes
Buikowes

Yogrsorige BOMOINET O
MATCH  ERISTING
NEIHBoUR 1N &~ BUiLDING
AND N KEEPING  WiTH
DURRSVNIDIN & Lo AREA

WeoDEN Douine Doory
WITH  BREK CLADON G
BSuRReVNID  TO KAATCH
EXUSTING (MMED IATE
NEICHBURING: BUILDING

T WooMRN PERsomiEL. DOR

MKE STARLE Ooor. W TH
BEACK  CLADDINGS  SLRROUND
To pATEH  EXETING

IMMEDIATIE N FEIC=HBOLRNG

[Borpints

.
ol

=i £ Px'i—-&

ChIENT

SIMON By

[Tod mTLE

RENERAL. PURPOSSE SHED

DLADIN G TITLE

PROPOSED CRONT AND RACK

ELEvATon)
ScALE DA ATE
1:100 “;_::‘;S 23-1-1%
Dwoes v/
2
i




YorksHIRE BoARDING
TJo MATCH  EXISTING
NE WcH RoURINGS
BuLDivG: AND W
KEERING  wrTH
SUZESUMDIN tx  RURAL
AREA

CUTTERING,  LRoMA
WEST fatunts WDk
TO ERMETY  INTO  WATER,
BuTT (oLD woo PRN
BEER BARREL)

RitsHT SiDE (bw‘n-‘ FACING) EmEvATION SeALE [SINE

ono

Luoo

Page 72

TUURLE PITCHRD Rook
THE0 To MATTH
ERSTING 18MEDIATE
NEIGHBoulin e
BOLLPIe. Wk TILRD
ESREeT (NWLATRD
PANESS

RENDELZ To MATCH
RXSTING MmEDIATE
MNEIHBOVEN G
BUDINGS Wi
TR CLADDING:

SHRUES AND DLANIERY
To HELD (NTIGRATE
WD RuRAL. SURROUNOWEE

%
1s AENT

ELOPHEN
E&‘;\IN AG\EM\ =il

& \ 0oAT? \T"“‘

PooRlE  AITCHED koot
TIEL To MATCH
EXBTiNG  (MMEDIATE

ClenT

SiMen £y

MR H Boofinue
BULDINE  WwWITH TILED
EFCEST INSULATED
PAVELDS

Tot TIWE

GRENRZAL. POLPBE SHEO

RemDER o NACH
EXSTING  IMMEDIATE

DEAWING TITLE

RIS BpoRar e LEST AND 2\&<HT 0E
Bo-Dinee ELEVATION
SCARE DR Avand PATE
: ARy n :
| f100 e F-14-15
Pwoc N
RS




RYEDALE ™ j
29 JUN 0.

DEVELO e -
AGEN!&:‘\ﬂ

_ 52 it
£ \S oAz A

o R »v' ,.u«.

A

g Laemem ammber 102452 Pioted Seale - 1:1250

nPromap

x Cccposedt (Wore shop

Page 73




PLeASE NoTE!
- EXISTING

—— PrePosED BHED

RYE;/ ;.:‘ :

29 UK &

& logn e |Fas

CLIENT

StMoly ELUS

’5@5 TOLE

CrENERPL Puefsse SHED

DavnNc: TITLE

Acaal \iew

ScALE: Drawn DATE
| PAARY
11200 TAMED 6-5-5
Pue N

Page 74




WED ALE DM

Cundalls 29 JUN 205

ENT
AANAGEN
PLANNING STATEMENT © & logaa|Re

INCORPORATING JUSTIFICATION REPORT AND DESIGN
AND ACCESS STATEMENT

To support a Planning Application for a proposed workshop / store for existing steel
fabrication business and to support a change of use to regularise the current use of the
property at Station House, Low Moor, Rillington, Malton, North Yorkshire,

Prepared for and on behalf of:

Mr Simon Ellis
Station House

Low Moor
Rillington
Malton
North Yorkshire, YOI7 8)X

Prepared by:
CUNDALLS
15 Market Place »
MALTON
North Yorkshire
YOI7 7LP

Page 75




CONTENTS

Executive Summary
Farm Building Justification Statement and Appraisal

Design and Access statement

Photographs

Page 76



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The supporting statement and report has been prepared to accompany a planning
application for a change of use to existing property and for a workshop and storage building
at Station House, Low Moor, Rillington.

The statement sets out the justification for the proposed building within the content of the
National and Local planning policy and the need for a workshop and store for the
development of the existing business.

The applicants business is a small steel fabrication business producing items for the local
farmers which has increased its turnover significantly over the last 3 years.

After inspecting the existing business as a whole it is adequately clear that there is a strong
requirement and sufficient justification for the business to continue and for a workshop and
store to improve the viability of the business.

The proposed is consistent with the approach identified within the local and national
planning policy and it is hoped that the change of use and proposed buiiding at Station
House, Low Moor, Rillington wilt be determined and considered for approval to ensure the
applicant continues and improves his valuable business.

Page 77



JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT

1.0. INTRODUCTION

Cundalls have been instructed by Mr Simon Ellis (the applicant) of Station House, Low
Moor, Rillington, Malton, North Yorkshire, YOI7 8}X to prepare this report for the
justification and rearrangement of a workshop and general store at the applicants own
property. And to regularise current use of the land and buildings

l.I. LOCATION

The Applicant’s busines and the proposed site of the new building is on land south of
Ritlington village and adjacent to the York to Scarborough raitway line.

2.0. THE PROPERTY AND ITS HISTORY

The present site is within the applicants property and is used for outside storage of
materials associated with his business.

3.0. CURRENT BUSINESS

The applicants’ current business involves steel fabrication and engineering. Simon began the
business in 201 | after training at other similar firms.

The bulk of the business is with farmers in the local area and involves making and repairing
steel accessories, including feed troughs and barriers, gates, livestock divisions ete. Simon is
the sole proprietor of the business and does not employ any staff.

The business has grown from a £40,000 turnover in 20§ | to a present annual turnover in
the region of £70,000. There is now a requirement to the business for a building to securely
house completed jobs and a workshop area to carry out instructions received.

4.0 PURPOSE OF JUSTIFICATION REPORT

This Statement and Report has been prepared to accompany a Planning Application for a
change of use of land and buildings and for a workshop and storage building.

The Statement sets out the justification for the proposed Building within the context of
National and Locat Planning Policy, and the required amount of workshop and storage space
needed for the applicants business

The Justification for the need for this Building will be addressed by the following paints:

¢ The National and Local Planning Policy relating to Buildings in open
countryside.
Restriction on the existing business and need for additional storage.
Analysis of the functional need for secure undercover storage.
The location of the development.

Page 78



» A summary and conclusion of the findings.
5.0 THE POLICY CONTEXT

5.1 NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY

The National Planning Policy Framework aims to help build a strong competitive rural
economy and support existing business sectors which are expanding. One of the main
purposes of this reformed Planning system is to contribute to the achievement of
sustainable development in economies society and the environment.

The main objective of the Applicant’s proposal is to secure his existing business within his
local area. The erection of the proposed building rot only provides the much needed
storage area for valuable finished products and workshop area but also ensures the business
as a whole continues to grow and expand.

In the context of delivering a prosperous rural economy as stated in Policy 3, Chapter 28 of
the National Planning Policy Framework, the proposed Building aims to support sustainable
growth and expansion of enterprise in a rural area. The proposal has been well designed,
and is to aid the development of this rural based business.

5.2 LOCAL PLANNING POLICY

Policy SPI {(general location of development and settlement hierarchy) does support
development in the open countryside when it wiil support a sustainable vibrant and healthy
rural economy and communities.

Policy SP6 delivery and distribution of employment land and premises, aiso supports the
principle of new buildings for appropriate rural economic activity providing it is in Hine with
policy SP9 (the land based and rural economy). Whilst policy SP9 aims to support the
development of land based activity it also supports on principle developments to support
live work units.

5.3 AMENITY AND SAFETY (MANAGEMENT ISSUES)

The development will ensure that the building is designed so that it will not have an adverse
impact on the amenity of present or future occupants as regards noise dust odour, loss of
privacy or natural daylight or be an over bearing presence.

The working times within the building will be restricted as follows:
e Monday to Friday 8am to épm
e Saturdays 8am to |pm
s No work on Sundays

The Building has been reduced in size and height (see amended drawings) as requested by
the Planning Officer. The building has also been sited in line with existing nearby workshop
units

6.0 EXISTING BUSINESS

Page 79



The business commenced in 2011 when the applicant used his skills he had learnt to
produce saieable goods and offer a highly skilled service to the farmers of Ryedale from his
home in order to produce an income for his family

As we have shown, the business has grown since commencing in 201 1. Much of the present
fabrication and engineering work is been carried out in the open. Valuable finished products
are been stored in the open.

For the business to progress and give clients every confidence a workshop/storage area is
required. The existing workshop is just 6m x6m and allows no storage space or expansion
for fabrication tools.

1.0 SITE LOCATION

The proposed site will benefit from:

Close to the applicants home.

Have good access from Low Moor Lane.

Be within a secure compound.

Requires fittle or no excavation work.

Close to local farmers/businesses requiring emergency repairs.

The proposed site is close to other industrial units including:
High Reach Solutions (fork lifc hire)

G & L Hodgson Plant Hire

Scaffolding Hire Firm

Body Shop/Car Repairs

Pig Company Offices

The access to the applicants development will be the same access as to the above units.
Many of the above businesses have workshops and storage buildings.
8.0 SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION

The applicants business is a weil-established and forward thinking rural business which has
built its success on top of a guality reputation for producing high quality work.

After inspecting Station House and analysing the business as a whole, it is adequately clear
there is a strong need for the business to continue and sufficient justification for a building
of this scale and manner, not just to add much needed storage for the ongoing business but
for it to be of this size and to be sited at the location of the existing business.

In relation to demonstrating sufficient justification for a change of use and for a further
building on this site it is concluded that:
* It is supported by National and local planning policies.
+ The ongoing business is successful and viable
¢ The design and materials used in the construction will ensure the building will not
have an adverse impact on the amenity of present or future occupants of
neighbouring properties.
e The visual nature of materials been stored outside and work been completed outside
justifies the need of the application.

Page 80



e The closeness of other small industrial units and working businesses confirms this is
an appropriate site for the development.

9.0 DISCLAIMER

This report has been prepared for Mr Simon Ellis and is for the purpose of assisting the local
planning authority to assess the need for justification for a workshop and store at Station
House, Low Moor, Rillington, and to regularise the current use of the property

The Appraisal has been prepared on the basis of information supplied by Mr Simon Ellis.

Keith D Warters MRICS
CUNDALLS

I5, Market Place
MALTON

North Yorkshire

YOI7 TLP

Signed

Page 81



PURPOSE THE DESIGN AND ACCESS STATEMENT

The change of use will regularise the current use of the property and the proposed
workshop and store will be used to improve and allow the existing business situated at
Station House 10 continue and expand

The proposed building will house expensive workshop tools, allow high tech steel
fabrication work to be carried out and give valuable storage of completed projects.

AMOUNT

The amount of the development is the erection of a workshop and general store. The
proposed building extends to 14m x F2m with a maximum height of i« Lm

USE

The use of the building will be for a workshop to carry out steel fabrication work and for
storage of completed projects.

LAYOUT

The proposed building will be located adjacent to Station House in Low Moor, Rillington.
Other light industrial workshop and open yards are close by.

The location of the proposed building has been sympathetically located to have a reduced
impact on the surrounding area.

SCALE

The scale of the development is one building to incorporate a workshop and general store.
And a change of use to regularise the current use of the property

The proposed building extends to 14m x |2m with a maximum height of 4.6m.

ACCESS

There is existing good access to the proposed site and no need for excavation work to be
carried out.

Keith D Warters
CUNDALLS

5 Market Place
Malton

North Yorkshire
YOI77PL

Signed

Date

Page 82



Station House, Low Moor, Rillington

\/ Ry
3 Middle -~
N / % Plantation b
LA
= AR . Low Gat
SI&EI:; S ?-l“::us:
R 0 Yl i
e The Ballast Hole el ?
N Sleights Plantation 72" 4
- 3 o o LA - . - -
‘-1L' » Ll | P | @
P - b e |
P & e O SO ()
& ¥ High Gate{*
g ' House &%
ILLF 1
5 U o= - a
Lea\, B AT
he rm ‘\ ) A
kneys A
: lains
Station House, Low Moor, Rarm
Rillington o) a
3 1]
e \ ‘/ ) ooﬁ
- ; ! B 3l
Fi ¢ 1 o
oz ! ; = = ;
| / illington NS
The Carrs Manor "~
C % o e Rectoky Farm %
Ty Caite Hdpse o i
eHouse X o BecK "s_w",,s""
e = 2SO o o
\" ] - - -
Plan ;‘i‘on B~ Y
o %
\ | ast Field
& -
A o Rillington
g Z g\ X5
Sl N\ ) Mo NS XCen
¥ Wes; Field \\%
\ 5
Five X S
Beeches B Beech\Tree
3 P‘bﬁ ‘.‘ Uy W Far,
Laurel ) k = '\
rm 3 5 A‘ﬁ
Rillington / "::g‘ “-‘ 46
Fields o b 3 ChurchR28
R o arm
b6 il
Ordnasce © Crown Copyright 2014 AT Fights reserved.

¥ Promap

Surey
Licence mamber 100022472 Ploned Scalle - 1215000

Applicant: S Ellis

Page 83



NEIGHBOURING BUSINESS DEVELOPMENTS

PROPOSED SITE

Page 84




) ComMmmvonds, mods -
e e “reos o ba Poph

Karen Hood 2 7. olannt (
From: AandC Adnitt [zandcadnitt@outlook.com]
Sent: 14 July 2015 08:22
To: Karen Hood o
Subject: Rillington Parish Council Y eD AL f-
Importance: High o
14 JUL 205
Morning DE\‘}"‘EL(}PT.’ o
- O

P AL e '
Rillington Parish Council discuss three planning applications at last n?ghts meeting, and | have been
instructed to convey comments relating to all three applications for consideration by the planning
committee:- ikt Fle - wna

15/00723/FUL - Station House, Low Moor Lane, Rillington

Councillors feel that evergreen trees should be ptanted to block the view of the proposed development
and to assist in shielding noise from immediate neighbours. Councillors also feel that the “B2” planning
permission should apply to the current owners only and should not be transferrable to a purchaser of that
property at a future date.

15/00552/FUL — Hillsbrook, 23 Low Moorgate, Rillington.

Councillors have ne objectians to this application, however, they did feel that the bridge should be
constructed so as to allow for the unhindered flow of water underneath during pericds of heavy rainfall i.e
during flood conditions, as the stream does flood very easily if any obstruction to the free flow of water
ocCurs,

15/00673/0UT — Land to rear of 21 High Street, Rillington

The parish council have been made aware of two objections made by residents which we understand have
already been sent to the planning dept.

The parish council questions the ownership of the access road as local knowledge indicates that there is
some doubt on its issue, Clearly it is essential that ownership is clearly established before considering this
application. This access road is used by neighbouring property owners to gain access to the rear of their
properties.

We also strongly object to the planning application as we feel that backland development is not
appropriate for this village, and recommend that the application is refused.

Regards
Chris Adnitt
Clerk to Rillington Parish Council

Page 85



Agenda Item 11

Item Number: 11

Application No: 15/00787/FUL

Parish: Kirkbymoorside Town Council

Appn. Type: Full Application

Applicant: Argiva Limited

Proposal: Erection of 18m high lattice tower with 1no. omni-antenna for Smart

Meter electronic communications together with 1no. meter cabinet and
2.2m high chain-link/barbed wire site compound boundary fence.
Location: Land At Mast Site On Keld Head Road Kirkbymoorside

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 1 September 2015
Overall Expiry Date: 6 August 2015

Case Officer: Charlotte Cornforth Ext: 325
CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council Concerns

Highways North Yorkshire No objection

Neighbour responses:

The application site is set within a group of farm buildings to the north side of Keld Head Road
opposite Keld Head Farm, located north-west of the town of Kirkbymoorside. The site is also located
within the Fringe of the Moors Area of High Landscape Value. The parcel of land already
accommodates four telecommunications masts and ancillary equipment associated with this use. The
parcel of land also benefits from existing tree planting on the boundaries.

PROPOSAL:

Erection of 18m high lattice tower with Ino. omni-antenna for Smart Meter -electronic
communications together with 1no. meter cabinet and 2.2m high chain-link/barbed wire site
compound boundary fence.

'Smart Metering' is a Government programme to roll out, between 2014-2020 smart electricity and gas
metres to homes and small businesses across Great Britain. The Smart Meter initiative is a key part of
the Government's programme to cut green house gas emissions, decarbonise the economy and support
the creation of new green jobs and technologies. All electronic communications networks, need to be
supported by infrastructure on operational sites with the required antennas and other apparatus needed
to provide radio coverage to the local area.

POLICY:

The Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy (2013)

Policy SP10 Physical Infrastructure

Policy SP13 Landscapes

Policy SP16 Design

Policy SP18 Renewable and Low Carbon Energy Policy

Policy SP19 Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development
Policy SP20 Generic Development Management Issues

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Prayent®62015



National Planning Policy Framework (2012)

Chapter 1 - Building a strong, competitive economy
Chapter 5 - Supporting high quality communications infrastructure
Chapter 11 - Conserving and enhancing the natural environment

National Planning Practice Guidance (2014)

HISTORY:
The relevant planning history in connection with the site includes:

e 97/01101/TELE - Planning permission granted - Erection of 20m telecommunications mast
with associated equipment cabin.

e 98/00602/TELE - Planning permission granted - Erection of a 20 metre slimline monopole
with associated equipment cabin.

e (00/00790/TELE - Planning permission granted - Erection of 20m high monopole mast with 3
no. digital radio antennas and 2 no. 300mm diameter microwave dishes, and erection of
equipment cabin.

e (03/00448/TELE - Planning permission granted - Erection of 20m high monopole with 6 no.
antennae, two microwave dishes and associated equipment cabin.

APPRAISAL:

Members should note that the landowner is the nephew of Councillor Cussins and the application is
therefore required to be determined by the Planning Committee..

The main considerations to be taken into account are:
i. Impact upon the wider landscape of the Fringe of the Moors Area of High Landscape Value
ii. Highway safety

iii. Neighbouring amenity and safety

1. Impact upon the wider landscape of the Fringe of the Moors Area of High Landscape Value

The proposed lattice tower, constructed of galvanised steel will be similar in appearance and height to
the existing masts on the site. It is considered that the wider landscape impact arising from the
proposal will be minimal. There will be glimpsed views of the proposed lattice tower when travelling
west - east along the A170. Furthermore, with the backdrop of trees on the site, the wider landscape
impact will be mitigated. The existing masts on the site have become established features within the
local landscape and it is considered that this proposal is of a similar scale, design and appearance to
the existing masts on the site. It is considered that the proposal will not result in a detrimental impact
upon the landscape character of the Fringe of the Moors Area of High Landscape Value. The proposal
is therefore considered to be complaint with Policies SP13 (Landscapes), SP16 (Design) and SP20
(Generic Development Management Issues) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

ii. Highway safety

Access to the site will be provided off Keld Head Road. Once the proposal has been constructed, the
development will be unmanned requiring periodic visits, (typically once every two or three months)
for routine maintenance and servicing. The Local Highway Authority has raised no objection to the
proposal in terms of its impact upon highway safety and traffic movements. The proposal is therefore
considered to be complaint with Policy SP20 (Generic Development Management Issues) of the
Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 SeprageeFP15



iii. Neighbouring amenity and safety

Kirkbymoorside Town Council has stated the following with regard to the proposal.

A member of the public raised concerns with regard to the application. There are negative
implications with the mast being in close proximity to other masts. Sub-frequency radiation - no
experience of anticipated pulse frequency and the associated detriment to inhabitants in proximity to
the site. Further information is required to ascertain; the safety to residents in proximity to the mast;
the area that the mast it to service; what power level with be emitted; is it integral for the mast to be
located in close proximity to the school and soon built up residential area (West Fields).

The agent has responded to the Town Council's comments and has stated:

The proposed Smart Metering installation would operate by emitting radio waves referred to as Radio
Frequency (RF). The World Health Organisation advises that:

“The levels of RF exposure from base stations and wireless networks are so low that the temperature
increases are insignificant and do not affect human health” and “Based on a recent in-depth review
of the scientific literature, the WHO concluded that current evidence does not confirm the existence of
any health consequences from exposure to low level electromagnetic fields”*

In relation to telecommunication development, the National Planning Policy Framework stipulates
that local planning authorities must determine applications on planning grounds and that:

“They should not seek to prevent competition between different operators, question the need for the
telecommunications system, or determine health safeguards if the proposal meets International
Commission guidelines for public exposure.” (paragraph. 48).

The development that is the subject of this planning application is accompanied by a certificate that
confirms compliance with the health guidelines referred to. This was submitted with the planning
application

The document entitled ‘Supporting Statement’ which was submitted with the planning application
provides information on the area that the mast is to serve and the site selection process. This
document should be referred to for full details. The document includes the attached map that shows
the predicted coverage area from this particular installation. It includes the settlements and
surrounding rural areas Kirkbymoorside, Kirby Mills, Welburn, Nawton and Great Edstone (list not
exhaustive).

For the installation to operate effectively it must be sited in relative close proximity to the homes that
it is to serve. The technical and environmental considerations of such an installation can make it
difficult to find a suitable site. For example, the site must be of sufficiently high land elevation and the
top of the mast must be capable of clearing surrounding ground-based clutter, such as tress and
buildings, to prevent signal interference. Sites within residential areas are typically avoided to ensure
protection of residential amenity. It can also be challenging to identify a land owner that is willing to
accommodate the installation. The proposed site at Keld Head meets this criteria where others failed.

The agents above response has been sent to the Town Council. No further response has been received
from the Town Council at the time of writing this report. Members should note that the Supporting
Documents accompanying the application can be viewed on the Council's website.

Policy SP20 (Generic Development Management Issues) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy
states:

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Pratyent882015



New development will not have a material adverse impact on the amenity of present or future
occupants, the users or occupants of neighbouring land and buildings or the wider community by
virtue of its design, use, location and proximity to neighbouring land uses. Impacts on amenity can
include, for example, noise, dust, odour, light flicker, loss of privacy or natural daylight or be an
overbearing presence

Developers will be expected to apply the highest standards outlined in the World Health
Organisation, British Standards and wider international and national standards relating to noise

New development proposals which will result in an unacceptable risk to human life, health and safety
or unacceptable risk to property will be resisted. Developers will be expected to address the
risks/potential risks posed by contamination and/or unstable land in accordance with recognised
national and international standards and guidance

All sensitive receptors will be protected from land and other contamination. Developers will be
expected to assess the risks/ potential risks posed by contamination in accordance with recognised
national and international standards and guidance

It is considered that with the submission of a certificate that confirms compliance with health
guidelines controlled by other legislative powers, the proposal will not result in a material adverse
impact upon the residential property of 'Keld Head Farm' that is located approximately 110 metres to
the south of the site. This is also similar to the residential properties of 'Keld Head Orchard' that are
located approximately 245 metres to the east of the site and 'Poplar Avenue' 290 metres to the south
east of the site. Furthermore, the proposal is not considered to be overbearing in presence to the
residential properties due to the separation distance from the site to these properties. The proposal is
therefore considered to be complaint with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

iv. Conclusion

It is also considered that agent has demonstrated why this site is preferable in terms of the coverage
area. The Local Planning Authority considers that the proposal will not be detrimental to the
landscape character of the Fringe of the Moors Area of High Landscape Value and will provide the
greatest amount of coverage.

There has been no response from any other third parties with regard to the proposal.

In light of the above, the proposal is considered to meet the relevant policy criteria outlined within
Policies SP10, SP13, SP16, SP19 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and within the
National Planning Policy Framework. The proposal is therefore recommended for approval subject to
the following conditions.

Local Plan Strategy -Policy SP10 Physical Infrastructure

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP13 Landscapes

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP16 Design

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP18 Renewable and Low Carbon Energy

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP19 Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development
Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP20 Generic Development Management Issues

National Planning Policy Framework

National Planning Policy Guidance

RECOMMENDATION: Approval
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before .

Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase
Act 2004

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Seprag e G015



2 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following

approved plan(s):

- Location Plan - Drawing No 301158-00-004-ML00O1 Revision A

- Site Plan - Drawing No 3001158-01-100-MDO001 Revision A
- Legal Plan - Drawing No 301158-00-10-MLO0O1 Revision A

- Elevation - Drawing No 301158-01-150-MD001 Revision A

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

3 The mast, ancillary equipment and fencing hereby permitted shall be removed and the land
restored to its former condition at such time as the mast is no longer required for the
operational purposes.

Reason: In the interests of the visual amenity and to satisfy Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan
- Local Plan Strategy.

Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Pratyent202015



oS
BASED UPON ORDNANCE
SURVEY DIGITAL DATA
THE SITE WITH THE PERMISSION OF
THE CONTROLLER OF HER
MAJESTY'S STATIONARY
OFFICE, © CROWN
COPYRIGHT. LIGENCE NO.
100044560

468700
468800

0.S. LANDRANGER MAP
No. 100

487000

o RAL O BLUE CLARTY

CONSLLTANT:. DALY ITERRATIONAL

ENGINEER:  JON STOCKDALE
01 941 1
e ks s con

DRAVNG oM BDOTE
WANAGER. DI o4l

'
o ssore@ostemasons com

486900

198 REVISION DATE [oRNaPP|

argiva

Grawley Court, Wincrester, Hamosfire, 5021 20A
Tel 0196282334, _Fax. 01962 822076

steEN: 301158

SM_YQ007

KELD HEAD FARM - GREENFIELD
KELD HEAD FARM
KIRKBYMOORSIDE, YORK
NORTH YORKSHIRE

Y062 6EN

NeR SE 68763 86929

0SGRID 468763 486929

LOCATION PLAN

LOCATION PLAN
SCALE 150,000 LOCATION PLAN
SCALE 1:1250

ST SEEDRAVING
SR | [oms
oo | I

s S To T e

301158-00-004-MLOO1 | .A

A3

Page 91



i L
R

BASED UPON ORDNANCE
—THE SITE SITE ACCESS SURVEY DIGITAL DATA
WITH THE PERMISSION OF
THE CONTROLLER OF HER
MAJESTY'S STATIONARY

468700

OFFICE, © CROWN
i 'COPYRIGHT. LICENCE NO.
] 100044560

o RAL O BLUE CLARTY

CONSLLTART . DALY RITERATIONAL
FAIRGANKDUEE
ASHLEY RORD
iald 208 )

ENGINEER:  JON STOCKDALE
01 941 1
e ks s con

<o BooTE
Bie1 241

1
o ssore@ostemasons com

DATE [ORN]APP|

argiva

Grawley Court, Wincrester, Hamosfire, 5021 20A
Tel 0196082334, _Fax. 01962 822078

steEN: 301158

SM_Y0007

KELD HEAD FARM - GREENFIELD
KELD HEAD FARM
KIRKBYMOORSIDE, YORK
NORTH YORKSHIRE

Y062 6EN

NeR SE 68763 86929
0SGRID 468763 486929

e
LOCATION PLAN LEGAL PLAN
SGALE 1:1250
SGALE__ 111250
[DATE VALID oRAWN | [ tomsis
0g/07/15 | I
DRG 1. Shet 1 1| Fev
301158-00-010-MLOO1 | .A

A3

Page 92



[T

NOTE: SITE PROVIDER'S MATEFIALS & v v e e e
VE-IGLES TO BE REMOVED FROM SITE [
LOGATION PRIOR TO GONSTRUGTION L A A S 4 ores
vy vy v v
AIRWAVE —— ) v R e iy e
e MONOPOLE ) : ‘
7 N v T
A v ow o ow W . } ; : D i
r ol N v o < S
/ TREES ¢ FIAN
A APPROX vy e e e v //» %
O dhomne Lo LT, \
TREES I\
v v v e v B10mHIGE T
v v voow e v e
v v vy vy v
v v S
v v v e v v
P v ¥ %
v v “ yoov v v
N
L e . CELL No. | YO007
SE 2.55m x 2.55m  0.75 COTRAZTOR: BLLE CLARTY
S i — e v v e
PPROPOSED ARQIVA 300mm GABLE LADDER cw N FUSATANT TR TE AR
u w 2o, SUPPORT POLES v v GRASSFELD v v v SARERHEE
s i —————— R VI ¢ w o ow v oW W T o
PROPOSED ARQIVA SMART METERING GABINET
VODAPONE v ON GONGRETE 3ASE v B ENGNEER: 0NN STODKDALE
MONOPOL L3 il OR——
PROPOSED 1000 SUB-MAIN POWER DUST N L o ! "
RN v RO A Taaatn. et sa s
PROPGSED ARGIVA SWART METERING METER e e e w e e - o el namasons.com
GABINET ON GONGRETE 3ASE
¢ Y v v v v N
"\ [PROPGSED 1062 NGOM NG POWER BUGT [+ P T
EAN I v v v " oo v v
PROPOSED 10063 INCOMING BT BUCT . 6 d b e e o o
. [PROPOSED 1.6m CRAINLINK GOMPOUND FENGE g wm W v
TOPPED WITH BARBED WIRE, OVERALL HEIGHT S
|2.2m WITH 1M WIDE ACCESS GATE 0“@/ v v e v e M v N v v
v v v v v v v v v e v v
PROPOSED ARQIVA SMART METERING TNo. GPS v v L Y )
UNIT AT 3.0m BEARING OMNI ET. LD. No. TBG
e JLit v v v v v v s REVSON DATE [oRN e
T
s ST arQiva
P
v . v v v v Grawiey Coun. Wincester Hampsie, S021 204
. o, 0136202594, Fax.0 1962 622376
v — v e
steEN: 301158
v O
SM_Y0007
oo e Y KELD HEAD FARM - GREENFIELD
v T KELD HEAD FARM
Yoo v v v v v W v v v | KIRKBYMOORSIDE, YORK
v S T T T S A NORTH YORKSHIRE
oW v w v v v v w4 v e u |YOB26EN
v v - v v v v v v M v - v NeR SE 68763 86929
v v v v v v v v v w v w & u [osoeo 468763486929
v . e 2 v v e
v % w ow % w % w w w w w w oy STEPLN
PROPOSED
v "R O A A
ARQIVA SMART METERING
B S
SoAE 1200
v e
. | [ owrs
v v v e v e
FEINT DETAILS INDICATE LOGATIONS | APPROVED | I
v v v v v * v “ RESERVED FOR OTHER PROPOSALS | DRG to. sheet 1ot 1 | Rev
v e v v | | WHICH MAY BE THE SUBJECT OF
~ | SEPARATE APPLICATIONS 301158-01-100-MD001| .A
3

Page 93



PROPOSED ARQIVA GMNT ANTER
CELL A

OMNIETN,
1.D.No. TBC

TOWER PLAN AT 19.4m
SCALE 125

PROPOSED ARQIVA SMART METERING 1No. OMNI
|ANTENNA AT 19.4m BEARING OMNI ET.N. 1.0, TBC

[PROPOSED ARQIVA 16.0m TYPE 18 LATTICE
I TOWER WITH 1No. OMNI ANTENNA ON

|CONGRETE BASE 2,65m x 2.55m x 0.75m.

LEG'C

PROPOSED ARQIVA 300mm CABLE LADDER civ |

l2No. SUPPORT POLES I
[PROPOSED ARQIVA SMART METERING 1No. GPS
UNIT AT 3.0m BEARING OMNI E.T.N. I.D. No. TBG
PROPOSED ARQIVA SMART METERING GASINET
|ON CONCRETE BASE

PROPGSED ARQIVA SMART METERING METER
[CABINET ON CONCRETE 3ASE

TOP OF STRUCTURE 16.0m

LEG'B'

PROPOSED ANTENNA DETAILS

[T

PROPOSED 1.6m GHAINLINK GOMPOUND FENGE
TOPPED WITH BARBED WIRE, OVERALL FEIGFT
2.2m WITH fm WIDE ACGE:

AT

AN
<

SOUTH EAST ELEVATION

VEAN [FEEDER| FEEDER | Ho.OF et e g
86 A1 | JAVBEAW 75867XX | OMNI | 1e.4m | 220m |(OF450| 1 | NA NGTES
T8C A2 |TRIMBLE 3ULLETIIGPS| OMNI | 30m | 50m |ONT400 | 1 | NA
TOP OF STRUGTURE 20.0m
|p
CELL No. | YO007

f=————————20.0m HIGH AIRWAVE MONOPOLE

TOP OF TREES APPROX 10.0m
™

O RAZ O BLUE CLARTY

CONSLLTART . DALY RITERATIONAL
AIRGANKHDUEE

YR
iald 208 )

EnriEER

JORN STOCKDALE
01 941 1
e ks s con

<o BooTE
Bie1 241

1
o ssore@ostemasons com

DATE [oRN[PP|

argiva

Grawley Goun, increste, Hampsae, 5021 204
Tel 0196082384, _Fax. 01962 822378

steEN: 301158

SM_Y0007

KELD HEAD FARM - GREENFIELD
KELD HEAD FARM
KIRKBYMOORSIDE, YORK
NORTH YORKSHIRE

Y062 6EN

NeR SE 68763 86929
468763 486929

05 GRID

TTE
ELEVATION

PROPOSED

ARQIVA SMART METERING
SCALE__1:100

RESERVED FOR OTHER PROPOSALS
WHICH MAY BE THE SUBJECT OF
SEPARATE APPLICATIONS

FEINT DETAILS INDIGATE LOGATIONS

| [oms
wommoved | I
Bre e EEPEn

301158-01-150-MD001| .A

Page 94

A3



STATEMENT IN SUPPORT
OF
APPLICATION FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
INCORPORATING THE DESIGN AND ACCESS STATEMENT

July 2015

Argiva
Crawley Court, Winchester, Hampshire, 5021 2QA

Ref: YO007 Keld Head Farm

Page 95



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Proposed Development

This application is for the installation of electronic communications apparatus that forms
part of Argiva's planned Smart Metering network.

Argiva is a designated Electronic Communications Code Network Operator and has
been appointed by the Department of Energy & Climate Change to develop the Smart
Meter infrastructure network in the north of England and Scotland.

The Benefits of the Smart Metering Network

Smart metering is a Government programme to roll out, between 2014 and 2020, smart
electricity and gas meters to homes and small businesses acress Great Britain. The
smart meter initiative is a key part of the Government’s pregramme to cut greenhouse
gas emissions, decarbonise the economy and support the creation of new green jobs
and technologies.

Smart Meters are the next generation of gas and electricity meters. They will offer a
range of intelligent functions and provide consumers with more accurate informaticn,
bringing an end to estimated billing. Consumers will have near-real time information on
their energy consumption to help them control and manage their energy use, save
money and reduce emissions.

By providing these benefits it's argued that the development assists in achieving the
goals of sustainable development. This is in accordance with the statutory duty placed
upon local planning authorities and accentuated by the presumpticn in favour of
sustainable development within the National Planning Palicy Framework (NPPF}.

Technical and Operational Constraints

The Smart Meter programme, like all electronic communications networks, will need to
be supported by an infrastructure of operaticnal sites with the required antennas and
other apparatus needed 1o provide radio coverage to the local area.

Supporting Statement 2 Argiva

Page 96



As the Smart Meter network must be able to communicate with meters that are typically
found in the heart of a property, for example, in an under stairs cupboard, then the sites
must be developed in locations that can provide the required level of coverage.

Site Selection

In accordance with best practice, site sharing, utilisation of existing buildings and
structures has been explored in a sequential approach to best meet the operational need
whilst minimising environmental impact. In this case, existing telecommunication masts

have been identified and it is proposed o co-locate a new mast at the same location.
Pre-Application Consultation

Information on Argiva’s planned Smart Meter network was provided to the Council on 18
December 2013. Further pre-application consultation in relation to the application site
was undertaken with the Ward Councilors — Councillor Cussons and Gouncillor Gardiner
— and with Ryedale District Council’s planning department and Kirkbymoorside Town
Council.

The only response was from Ryedale District Council. Miss Cornforth kindly advised cn
who the consultees would be and also raised the matter of visual screening. For
information on this topic please read paragraphs 5.18 — 5.12 {(p23) of the Design and
Access Statement.

Compliance with Planning Policy and other Material Planning Considerations

Policy at naticnal level is set cut in the NPPF. The NPPF views high quality
communications infrastructure and systems, such as the coverage provided by the
Smart Meter network, as essential for achieving sustainable develcpment objectives.

The Development Plan consists of three elements: the Ryedale Plan; the saved Policies
and Maps of the Ryedale Local Plan 2002; and saved policy of the Regional Spatial
Strategy. In review of these policies, the application demonstrates that the proposal is in
accordance with the Development Plan and in particular policy relating to
telecommunications (Policy U8, Ryedale Local Plan 2002).

Supporting Statement 3 Argiva

Page 97



The site chosen falls within Area of High Landscape Value therefore Policy ENV3 of the
Ryedale Local Plan 2002 applies. All reasonable steps have been taken to minimise
any perceived visual and environmental impact whilst having regard to the need to
provide the required level of radic coverage for the network.

With regards 1o design, layout and scale, this has been guided by the special technical
and operational requirements that are associated with electronic communications
development. Good practice guidance requires careful consideration of the siting and
design to minimise appearance and to ameliorate potential visual impact.

In addition consideration has been given to the need for the development being in the
wider public interest and an appropriate balance has been struck between the cbjectives
of developing new high quality communications infrastructure and envircnmental
considerations. It is considered that on balance the proposal offers greater benefit than
harm and therefore should be acceptable in principle.

ICNIRP Compliance

The proposed antennas comply with all relevant health and safety requirements, in
accordance with ICNIRP guidelines. A certificate of compliance has been provided with
this application.

Servicing and Maintenance

The site will require periodic access for maintenance and servicing visits. This will be
restricted to authorised personnel only, and therefore the proposal does not give rise 1o
any issues associated with public access.

In conclusion, the proposed development has been sited and designed with reference to
pre-application consultation in order to locate the development as sensitively as
practicable. Specific consideration has been given to technical reguirements and
national and local planning policy. The proposal is supported by both local and national
planning policy, and as such it is considered that the application should be looked upon
favourably.

Supporting Statement 4 Argiva

Page 98



INTRODUCTION

This statement is submitted in support of an application for planning permission
at Keld Head Farm, Kirkbymoorside, North Yorkshire, YO62 6EN as part of
Argiva's planned Smart Metering communicaticns network. Argiva is a
designated Electronic Communications Ccde Network Operator and has been
appointed by the Department of Energy & Climate Change to develop the Smart
Meter infrastructure network in the north of England and Scotland.

The development proposed is shown in detail in the drawings submitted. In

summary, it involves:
e Installation of 1 no. 18m high lattice tower and 1 no. Omni-antenna;

¢ [nstallation of 1.8m high chain-link fence topped with barbed wire
(overall height 2.2m);

s 1 no. propesed equipment cabinet and 1 no. meter cabinet to be
located within site compound.

In this statement, which incorporates the design and access statement, we go on
to highlight the purposes and benefits of the development proposed, to explain
the particular need in this case and to demonstrate compliance with planning
policy. We also provide information on health and safety and related issues by
way of further reassurance.

Supporting Statement 5 Argiva

Page 99




THE PURPOSE AND BENEFITS OF THE SMART METER NETWORK

21

22

23

2.4

25

Smart Metering is a Government programme to roll out, between 2014 and 2020,
smart electricity and gas meters to homes and small businesses across Great
Britain. The smart meter initiative is a key part of the Government's programme
1o cut greenhouse gas emissions, decarbonise the economy and support the
creation of new green jobs and technologies.

The Department of Energy & Climate Change has awarded the contract to
deliver the radic communications network for Smart Metering to Argiva and
Telefonica. Argiva will deploy and manage the radio communications network in
Scotland and northern England whilst Telefénica will provide the network to the
remainder of Great Britain.

This new national smart metering ‘Wide Area Network' is a key project in the
UK’s National Infrastructure Plan and will form part of the UK’s Critical National
Infrastructure. Its deployment and timely delivery is particularly important to
achieving a sustainable economy and meseting key Government priorities
enshrined in the Climate Change Act 2008, and thereby support the

transformation to a low carbon economy.

In due course, the network will also be available to water utilities and in similar
fashion, consumers will be better able to understand and make informed choices
about their use of this natural resource.

The proposed development and the wider Smart Metering network will, therefore,
make a significant contribution towards sustainable development objectives
which will help the UK Government to meet its target of reducing emissions by at
least 80% on 1990 levels by 2050 and now set down within the UK Carbon Plan.
This is relevant to the statutory duty already placed upon local planning
authorities under Section 39 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004
and now accentuated by the presumption in favour of sustainable development

Supporting Statement 6 Argiva

Page 100




2.6

within the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF). More specifically, it will

help to deliver the aspirations set out in Sections 5 and 10 of the NPPF.

Having regard to the Government's three key dimensions for sustainable

development within the NPPF, smart metering will in particular assist in the

following ways:

An economic role — smart metering communications will help
businesses to be energy conscious, smarter and invest in more energy
efficient infrastructure to reduce longer term running costs.
Consequential spin offs will, among many, be the creation of new green
jobs and technologies, modern and cleaner industries and help stimulate

retail sales in more efficient appliances.

A social role - modern smart metering communications will allow
consumers to benefit from real time information on their energy
consumption, to help them control energy use, save money and reduce
emissions. With greater visibility and understanding of their energy
consumption, consumers will be able to make more infermed choices
about which appliances to use and when. For example, a consumer
seeing the power consumption of a tumble dryer might be encouraged to
use a washing line instead or perhaps to avoid operating it during peak
periods of demand when pricing is higher.

An environmental role — smart metering communications will help to
reduce energy consumption at homes and premises and allow smarter
working practices such as better energy management within larger
businesses and incorporation of new efficient infrastructure into new
developments. In this way modern smart metering communications will
help ensure the prudent use of natural resources, alleviate energy waste,
reduce carbon footprints and help the UK Government meet its energy
emissions set within the UK Carbon Plan.

Supporting Statement 7 Argiva

Page 101



27 However, in order 1o make this important contribution to sustainable develcpment
objectives, the network has tc be developed first and like all electronic
communications networks, will need to be supported by an infrastructure of
operational sites. This is no different than railway services, for example, being
reliant on the associated infrastructure of lines and stations. In the next section,
the particular network requirement from which this application stems is explained.

Supporting Statement 8 Argiva

Page 102



THE REQUIREMENT

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Argiva owns and operates the terrestrial radio and television broadcast networks.
The company owns most of the tower portfolio originally developed by T-Mobile
(now part of Everything Everywhere} and have rights and manage other masts,
towers and rooftops, developed or otherwise suitable for use for electronic
communications. In total, Argiva has access 1o over 16,000 sites around the UK,
which is considerably in excess of the numbers available to any other electronic
communications operator in the UK. Argiva is also licensed to use the 412-
414MHz spectrum that will be used as part of the Smart Meter network.

Basing the Smart Metering network on this portfolio of existing sites will be a
critical element in minimising the potential visual impact associated with the
deployment of a new netwerk. This is obviously consistent with longstanding
statutory and government policy requirements 1o use existing sites or other high

structures so as to minimise visual impact.

As the network must be able to communicate with meters that are typically found
within the heart of a property, for example, in an under stairs cupboard, then the
sites must be located so that they can provide an acceptable level of coverage to
the properties that they serve.

New installations will be required in some areas for a variety of reasons, for
example, the nearest existing sites are too far from certain properties; the signal
from the nearest site may be adversely attenuated or affected by topography or
natural or man made features such as trees or high buildings; or the fabric of the
properties is such that the signals will be unable to penetrate them, for example,
because they are old thick walled buildings. Without some new installations a
number of homes and businesses would not therefore be able to benefit from

smart meters.

Supporting Statement 9 Argiva

Page 103




3.5

3.6

Site Selection Process

Radio constraints on site selection

This proposed new installation has to fit in with the overall plan for the network
based around Argiva’'s existing sites. To help illustrate the context of this
application, a computer generated coverage plot is submitted. Ilts estimate tends
10 exaggerate true levels of coverage on the ground because the modelling only
takes broad account of general topography and manmade features. However, it
is a useful tool for explaining how the new installation will fit into the network in
the wider area.

Figure 1. Extract from radio propagation charts showing indicative coverage from

proposed YOQO7 vis-a-vis neighbouring base-stations.

The area within which a base station can be located must be carefully selected to
ensure that base stations compliment and not interfere with each other. The
Directed Search Area (DSA) represents the weighted mid points of population

Supporting Statement 10 Argiva

Page 104



3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

density that need to be served. The base station must be located within our
client's DSA which the application site falls within.

Any potential sites located outside of the search area may be rejected by our
client for radio reasons because they would either be too close to, or too far away
from neighbouring cells, and may not provide coverage to all of the targeted

area.
Topographical and land use constraints on site selection

Local topography, land uses and other features can often mean that parts of a
search area have constraints which make them unsuitable to accommodate a

mast.

When establishing a new ground-based telecommunication mast, there is a set
of criteria that a site must be assessed against to ensure effective operation,
these include:

. Easy access 10 a BT hard-wire for data transmission;

. Installation of apparatus not presenting issues with highway visibility

splays;

. Presence of underground services restricting where can be excavated;

s  Potential for nearby trees and high-buildings to corrupt radio signal.

Another constraint on site selection is that the majority of this search area has
residential land use. Sites that are in direct view of residential properties were
treated as less favourable because of the potential impact on the amenity of
residents.

Land elevation was also a factor that informed site selection. Siting the proposed
mast on land that has a lower elevation than the 113m achieved at the
application site may require a compensatory increase in mast height to ensure

Supporting Statement 11 Argiva

Page 105



3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

effective radio operation. Elevation drops down to 55m at some locations in the
area which would be less favourable in radio planning terms.

When the application site is assessed against the constraints and criteria
discussed in this section, it is found to be acceptable.

Exploring the use of an existing mast, building or other structure

A search of the Sitefinder database, maintained by Ofcom, and the most
comprehensive of all electronic communications sites, identified existing
telecommunication sites which were investigated as potential opportunities for
sharing potential but all were found to unsuitable. The sites are as follows:

Site 1: Airwave mast, cell ref. NYK063, Keld Head Farm, X468764 / Y486948
Site 2: Vodafone mast, cell ref. 6845, Keld Head Farm, X468733 / Y486932
Site 3: O2 mast, cell ref. 3386, Keld Head Farm, X468795 / Y486930

Site 4: Orange mast, cell ref. Keld Head Farm, X468763 / Y486905

The Smart Metering propeosal requires the deployment of an Omni-style antenna
that will operate by emitting a signal in a 360 degree direction. This means that
the antenna must cccupy a position above all supporting infrastructure and
surrounding ground clutter in order to avoid signal ‘clipping’. The existing and
proposed antenna also require a certain vertical separation to prevent cross-
signal interference. The required antenna position is unavailable on any of these
masts and therefore none of them can accocmmodate the Smart Metering
apparatus.

A search was also carried out 1o establish whether any other high buildings or
structures might be used. The following building was identified and explored as a
possible opportunity for sharing, but for the following reasons, was found to be
unsuitable:

Supporting Statement 12 Argiva

Page 106



Site 5: BT telephone exchange, Kirby Mills industrial estate, X469421 / Y486489

This building was assessed and it was found that it would not provide sufficient
height for the Smart Metering radio signal to clear surrounding ground-based
clutter. This clutter included trees and other buildings which are higher than the
exchange building. The site is also in close proximity to residential properties so
installing the apparatus on top of the building may have resulted in more impact
on amenity than the developing at the application site.

Selected
site

Figure 2. Site search area and discounted site options.

3.16 OQur conclusion is that the redevelopment of the existing site strikes the best
balance between environmental and operational considerations, including the
key requirement for the development to be close to the properties it is intended to
serve. Importantly, the proposal would not result in any meaningful increase in
the impact on views, or on the landscape, than is currently the case. This is the
reason for the application before you.

Supporting Statement 13 Argiva

Page 107



Supporting Statement 14 Argiva

Page 108



COMPLIANCE WITH PLANNING POLICY

4.1

4.2

The relevant planning policy framework that has been taken into account and in
part already alluded to is found principally within:

s The Develcpment Plan
* Naticnal Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)
» The Code of Best Practice on Mobile Network Development in England

These documents provide the overall policy background for electronic
communications development, site specific policies and the key considerations
relevant to the siting and design of appropriate electronic communications
development.

The National Planning Policy Context

4.3

The general policy context can be summarised as follows:

s Government policy within the NPPF is to support high quality
communications infrastructure and systems — this is especially relevant to

smart metering, which is a Government initiative

o Government policy is to keep the inevitable environmental impact
associated with electronic communications develepment to the minimum

e The best way to minimise environmental impact is to avoid the

unnecessary proliferation of new radio masts and sites

e The starting point for planning new networks or the expansion of existing

networks is therefore to use existing electronic communicaticns sites

* Where new installations are required, as in this case, operators should
look to develop innovatively designed structures, such as those designed
1o blend in with the street scene

Supporting Statement 15 Argiva

Page 109




4.4

4.5

The NPPF as a whole is aimed at encouraging a more positive approach to town
planning. While the NPPF builds environmental protection into the definition of
sustainable development, there is alsc a very clear emphasis that local planning
authorities should be locking for ways to help development come forward and not
reject applications simply on envircnmental grounds. The NPPF recognises that
this is especially relevant where a development might have other significantly
important benefits such as being essential to meet, for example, new nationally
important infrastructure such as the Smart Meter communications network.

The importance of the proposed development as part of the Smart Meter network
is clearly an important material planning consideration as it is precisely the type
of new digital infrastructure that the NPPF is seeking to support. Hence, it is
important to reflect on some key pcints within the NPPF which are relevant to the
very important development at this site and the general planning principles that
should apply when determining the merits of the application:

a. Paragraph 14 advises that authorities should:

e positively seek opportunities to meet the development needs of their
area [as part of plan making];

* meset objectively assessed needs unless the adverse effects would
“significanily and demonstrably outweigh the benefits”;

b. Paragraph 17 advises that planning should ‘proactively drive and support
sustainable development to deliver the homes, businesses and industrial
units, infrastructure and thriving local places that the country needs” [my
emphasis);

¢. Paragraph 187, on “decision-taking” states that authorities should “look for
solutions rather than problems, and decision-takers at every level should
seek to approve applications for sustainable development where possible”.

Supporting Statement 16 Argiva

Page 110



4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

410

Paragraph 14 of the NPPF further states that the presumption in favour of
sustainable development lies at the heart of the planning system and, in respect
of decision-taking, this means that development proposals that accord with the
provisions of the Development Plan should be approved without delay. In respect
of this guidance, the following sections of this statement demonstrate that the
proposed development accords fully will all relevant Development Plan and
NPPF policies and, therefore, permission should be granted for the development.

Section 5 - Supperting Advanced Communications Infrastructure of the
NPPF

The proposal is supported by, and accords with, the guidance in Section 5 of the
NPPF, which provides further guidance cn the Government's objective of
providing high quality communications networks in England.

The NPPF clearly acknowledges the benefits of modern electronic
communications and seeks to encourage such development as being essential
due to their role in supporting a modern economy, contributing to sustainable
objectives, and enhancing local community access t0 a range of goods and
services. Local planning authorities are advised to respond positively to
proposals for electronic communications development and this has to include an
understanding of the associated special problems and technical needs of
developing communications networks such as the Smart Meter network.

Section 7 — Requiring Good Design of the NPPF

Government places great importance on the design of the built environment and
paragraph 56 of the NPPF states that this is an integral objective of achieving
sustainable development. The careful appreach taken to the design and siting of
the proposed development complies fully with this general policy objective.

More specifically, the proposal is supported by the guidance in paragraph 65 of
the NPPF, which states that:

Supporting Statement 17 Argiva

Page 111



‘Local Planning Authorities should not refuse planning permission for buildings or
infrastructure which promote high levels of sustainability because of concerns
about incompatibility with an existing townscape, if those concerns have been
mitigated by good design (unless the concern relates to a designated heritage
asset and the impact would cause material harm o the asset or its setting which
is not outweighed by the proposal's economic, social and environmental
benefits).’

In respect of this guidance, all reascnable steps have been taken through careful
siting and design to minimise the visual impact of the development, so far as the
technical and cperation constraints allow. The proposal is an acceptable design
sclution that will not have any impact on a designation heritage asset.

Site Specific Policies

4.12 The application site falls within the Area of High Landscape Value land allocation,

therefore Policy ENV3 of the Ryedale Local Plan 2002 applies. This policy and
other relevant policies from the local plan are discussed below.

Policy ENV3 - Development in the Areas of High Landscape Value

Within the Wolds and the Fringe of the Moors Areas of High Landscape Value:

(i) Development which would materially detract from the special scenic quality of the
landscape will be resisted;

{ii) Small-scale development that would benefit the social or economic situation of rural
communities including agricultural uses, farm diversification proposals, afferdable housing
where this meets with the criteria of Policy H20 and facilities for tourists and for outdoor
sport and recreation will be permitted, provided that such development can be
accommodated without significant detriment to local landscape character;

(1ii) Large-scale development will only be permitted where it can be clearly demonstrated that
the propesal would have significant economic or social benefits, is incapable of being
located outside the Areas of High Landscape Value and is designed to do as little damage to
the environment as practicable;

(iv) Non-agricultural buildings and development will be required to reflect the traditional
character of bulldings and landscape form in terms of siting, design, and use of materials
traditional to the area. Agricultural bulldings will be regquired to accord with Criteria (1) and

(i) of Policy AG2;

(v) Landscaping schemes will be required to reflect local landscape character in terms of
form and extent of planting and in terms of species used;

(vi) The conservation and appropriate management of features important to the local
landscape such as trees, hedges, copses, woodlands and grassiand will be encouraged.

Supporting Statement 18 Argiva

Page 112



4.13

4.14

415

4.16

In reference to Policy ENV3, given that it is proposed to install the apparatus at a
site which is surrounded by four operational masts, it is a reasonable assertion
that the additional apparatus proposed at the locality would not ‘detract from the
special scenic quality of the landscape’.

The development area would be small-scale and facilitate the delivery of Smart
Metering coverage to the surrounding areas which will provide economic and
environmental benefits related to improvements in energy efficiency.

It is also material that the development will provide a form of “farm diversification’.
The landowner will receive a long-term rental income for accommodating the
apparatus which will supplement the income received from the agricultural
business.

Finally, it should be reccgnised that there are many examples of similar essential
infrastructure, such streetlights, mobile phone base station and masts, etc.,
within the countryside that are acceptable and established features of the local
landscape. In this case this includes four operational masts sited on the same
parcel of land as the application site. The NPPF recognises that there must be a
range of facilties and services in rural areas, including electronic
communications services, required to support the local communities and

businesses located there.

Policy U8 -Telecommunications development

Proposals for large-scale telecommunication development such as masts and
other aerial arrays will be permitted where:-

(i) It can be clearly demonstrated that there is a need for the development in that particular
location;

(ii) There is no reasonable possibility of combining the proposal with existing or committed
installations;

(iif) Taking into account technical and operational considerations, the development is
designed, sited and, where appropriate, landscaped to minimise its visual impact on the
character and appearance of the surrounding area;

(iv) It can be demonstrated that no alternative less-intrusive sites or practicable technical
solutions are available.

Supporting Statement 18 Argiva

Page 113



417

4.18

419

In reference to Policy U8, a sequential site selection process has demonstrated
that on this occasion it is not possible to share an existing installation and still
meet technical requirements. The site selection process has also been informed
by radio, topographical, and land use constraints (see p10).

It is proposed to site the installation in the same field as four operational
telecommunication masts. In sequential terms, this is more preferable than
proliferating new mast development into the wider area that is currently free from
such development. This approach is supported by the NPPF which stipulates that
sites for telecommunication installations should be kept to a minimum (para 43).

In summary, the sensitive way the development proposed has been brought
forward accords with best practice and forms part of a national important
infrastructure project to provide smart metering services to the local area. It
accords with the key policy objectives at national level, which are reflected in the
relevant policies at local level. The development proposed is therefore
acceptable in principle and also accords with the more detailed guidance

expressed in local policy.

Supporting Statement 20 Argiva

Page 114



DESIGN AND ACCESS STATEMENT

5.1

The development proposed essentially involves engineering operations and so is
arguably exempt from the requirement to provide a design and access statement
under Article 8 (1} (b) of The Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) Order 2010. However, tc assist your
determination this section provides a description of the process adopted in the
design of the proposals and explains the access considerations. The significant
contribution such development makes towards sustainable development
objectives has already been outlined earlier.

Physical Context

52 The application site is set within the farmstead of Keld Head Fam, located north-
west of the town of Kirkbymoorside. The parcel of land already accommodates
four telecommunication masts and ancillary development. Telecommunication
development is the principle use of the land which also benefits from tree
planting around the perimeter boundary.

Figure 2. Photo f application site.
Supporting Statement 21 Argiva

Page 115




Amount, Design, Layout and Scale of the Development

53

54

5.5

The scale, layout and design of the development has been guided by the special
technical and operational factors affecting the need to provide an acceptable
level of coverage to the local area, having regard to the need to minimise visual
impact, which have been explained in the previous sections of this statement.

The mast design — a lattice tower — has been chosen to ensure that it will
assimilate with the immediate surroundings and the context in which it will be
seen. This includes the four galvanized-steel masts that will surround it. The

tower is of the abselute minimum scale to meet radio coverage requirements.

The number of radic equipment cabinets and their size has been limited to what
is required to meet current and foreseeable network requirements. The location
of the equipment cabinets, and the electronic communications equipment housed
within them, reflects the technical and operational requirement to be in
reasonable proximity to the antenna system they support. This avoids
exceptionally large runs of feeder cables and associated supporting trays, and
the subsequent loss of signals.

Access Considerations

5.6

5.7

Access 1o the site will be provided off Keld Head Road. Once constructed, the
development will be unmanned requiring only periodic visits, typically cnce every
two to three months for routine maintenance and servicing.

In accordance with all relevant health and safety legislation and guidelines,
access to the site will be restricted to authorised personnel and the routine
maintenance and servicing of the apparatus will only be carried out by properly
trained and qualified staff. Electronic communications base stations are
specifically designed to prevent unauthorised access by members of the public
and, therefcre, there is no requirement to incorporate inclusive access

arrangements into the proposed layout and design of the development.

Supporting Statement 22 Argiva

Page 116



Landscaping

5.8

5.9

510

The proposed siting of the development has been very carefully chosen to
minimise environmental impact. Any potential impact of the development is
principally associated with the mast, which is the most visible component of the
base station, and which cannot be fully screened for operational reasons. The
height of the mast means that any attempt to screen it in its entirety would be

unrealistic in any event.

The mast would be set amongst the backdrop of trees (approx. 8-10m high),
which will mitigate its impact on views from public vantage points. The use of a
lattice tower, a relatively open and permeable structure, will give the impression
of allowing views through the mast to the backdrop of trees and the sky, thereby

minimising its visual impact.

Moreover, it is significant that the proposed mast would be sited in the middle of
a sguare formed by four other masts. These existing masts would remain the
most prominent feature of the site and, to a degree, will disguise the new
addition.

Appearance

5.1

5.12

The tower will be similar in appearance to the existing masts at the farm. A
functional and plain design made from galvanised steel — typical of such
infrastructure installed across the country.

It is considered that the landscape and visual impact arising from the
redevelopment works will be low. The existing masts have become an
established feature of the local landscape, and the proposed addition will be of
similar scale, design, and appearance. It is estimated that the existing masts
have heights of between 17m-20m. The proposed mast would be 18m high.

Supporting Statement 23 Argiva

Page 117



6. ICNIRP COMPLIANCE

6.1 A certificate confirming compliance with the relevant ICNIRP guidelines on public
exposure has been supplied with this application. Accordingly, as explained
within the NPPF, it is not necessary, to consider further the health aspects and
concerns about them, which include the perception of risk.

Supporting Statement 24 Argiva

Page 118




SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

The proposed development forms part of Argiva’s planned Smart Meter network,
which is being created as part of the government’s initiative to roll out smart
electricity and gas meters to homes and small businesses across Great Britain
between 2014 and 2020. The network forms part of the UK’'s National
Infrastructure Plan and the information provided by smart meters will help
consumers to better manage and reduce energy use and potentially save money.
Smart meters will play an important role in the government’s policies 1o achieve a

transition to a sustainable and low-carben economy.

The proposed development is considered 1o strike the best balance between
operational and environmental considerations that apply to its role within the
Smart Meter network. The proposed siting and design has been chosen to
minimise visual impact and should, therefore, be acceptable.

The proposed antennas will comply with all relevant health and safety
requirements and will be compliant with the ICNIRP guidelines. There are no
exceptional circumstances in this case and therefore no need to consider health
effects and related concerns such as the perception of risk further.

This statement has demonstrated that the proposal is in accordance with local
Development Plan policy and national policy set out in the NPPF. In particular, it
is a form of development that is specifically encouraged as a matter of principle
and in its detail complies with the policy objective of minimising potential

environmental impact.

In conclusion, the application merits support and there are no material
considerations that indicate otherwise.

Supporting Statement 25 Argiva

Page 119




(< Conerns

Loraine Merrett _TNA LE DM

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Lisa Bolland [town.clerk@kirkbymoorsidetowncouncil.gov. uk]

28 July 2015 10:16 ‘2‘8 JUL 2015
Development Management emEmy T
15/00644/FUL 15/00724/HOUSE 15/00787/FUL TN M

i -t

Please be advised of the following planning observations made by the Kirkbymoorside Town Council Planning

Committee: esf705

a.  15/00644/FUL|Erectign of extension to band room to form a concert and scout hall, following
demolition of existing scout hut. | Band Room Kirkbymoorside Town Brass Band Manor Vale Lane
Kirkbymoorside YO62 6EG

It was considered that the proposal for a concert hall and multi-purpose building to accommodate both
the Scouts and the Brass Band would be most favourable. The Planning Committee strongly supports
this application.

b. 15/00724/HQUSE | Erection of a single storey extension to south elevation, porch to east elevation
and replacement single storey extension to narth elevation following demoalition of existing single storey
extension (revised details to part approval 15/00433/HOUSE dated 03.06.2015) | Holme Lea Gillamoor
Road Kirkbymoorside Y062 6EL

No Comment.

15/00787/FUL| Erection of 18m high lattice tower with 1no. omni-antenna for Smart Meter electronic
communications together with 1no. meter cabinet and 2.2m high chain-link/barbed wire site compound
boundary fence. | Land At Mast Site On Keld Head Road Kirkbymoorside

The Planning Committee agreed that the concerns raised by the member of public were valid and
should be investigated.

A member of the public raised concerns with regards to application 15/00787/FUL.

There are negative implications with the mast being in close proximity to other mast sites.Sub-frequency
radiation — No experience of anticipated pulse frequency and the associated detriment to inhabitants in
proximity to the site. Further information is required to ascertain: the safety to residents in proximity to
the mast; the area that the mast is to service; what power level with be emitted; is it integral for the mast
to be located in close proximity to the school and soon to be built up residentia! area (West Fields).
Further information on spec and statistics for similar masts are necessary to make an informed decision.

Page 120



Agenda Item

Item Number: 12

Application No: 15/00839/FUL

Parish: Acklam Parish Meeting

Appn. Type: Full Application

Applicant: Mr Maxwell Morrison

Proposal: Erection of 2no. bedroom replacement dwelling following demolition of
existing dwelling, garage and stables

Location: The Lodge Acklam Grange Main Street Acklam Malton North Yorkshire
YO17 9RG

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 16 September 2015
Overall Expiry Date: 20 August 2015

Case Officer: Charlotte Cornforth Ext: 325
CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council

Highways North Yorkshire Conditions recommended
Countryside Officer No objection

Land Use Planning

Neighbour responses: Mrs Michelle Howard,
SITE:

The application site is located to the eastern end of the village of Acklam, fronting onto 'Main Street,
within the north-eastern corner of the original curtilage of Acklam Grange. The southern and western
boundaries are open onto the driveway serving Acklam Grange, with the eastern boundary abutting
the adjacent Grade II listed residential dwelling of Merton House. The site is at its highest along the
northern boundary, with levels dropping away towards the south. The site is located adjacent to the
Locally Valued Landscape of the Wolds Area of High Landscape Value. The northern boundary is
enclosed by a stone boundary wall.

PROPOSAL:

The proposal seeks the erection of two bedroom replacement dwelling following demolition of
existing dwelling, garage and stables.

The existing dwelling and garage have an approximate footprint of 87 square metres.

The existing stables have an approximate footprint of 38.7 square metres.

The proposed replacement dwelling will have an approximate footprint of 151.8 square metres.
It will be constructed from stone under a pantile roof.

HISTORY:
There is no relevant planning history in connection with the site.
POLICY:

The Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy (2013)

Policy SP2 Delivery and Distribution of New Housing

PLANNING COMMITTEE

15 shhager 1@

12



Policy SP4 Type and Mix of New Housing

Policy SP12 Heritage

Policy SP13 Landscapes

Policy SP14 Biodiversity Policy SP16 Design

Policy SP18 Renewable and Low Carbon Energy

Policy SP19 Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development
Policy SP20 Generic Development Management Issues

National Planning Policy Framework (2012)

Chapter 6 - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
Chapter 7 - Requiring good design

Chapter 12 - Conserving and enhancing the historic environment

APPRAISAL:

Members should note that a letter of objection has been received from the occupier of the residential
property 'l Ainsty View' which is located approximately 200 metres to the west of the site. They have

objected on the following grounds:

- The proposed development is out of character with neighbouring properties
- The proposed development is of a poor design, showing little respect for neighbouring properties
- The proposed development is poorly designed and intensive development can seriously damage the

local character of an area

- The proposed development is not in keeping with the visual characteristics of any identifiable

style,form or detail in the surrounding area
- The proposal is a cramped form of development

The main considerations to be taken into account are:
i. The principle of residential development

ii. Character and form
iii. Impact upon the street scene of Main Street

iv. Impact upon the setting of the adjacent Listed Building of Merton House

v. Impact upon neighbouring amenity
vi. Highway safety

vii. Protected species

viii. Drainage

i. The principle of residential development

The site currently accommodates an existing bungalow and a range of other buildings dating from the
late 1960's. This proposal seeks to demolish the existing bungalow and replace it with a two bedroom
single storey dwelling. Policy SP2 (Delivery and Distribution of new housing) is supportive of
replacement dwellings, in 'other villages' like Acklam. It is therefore considered that the principle of a

replacement is acceptable in this location.

1i. Character and form

Policy SP16 (Design) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy states the following:

Development proposals will be expected to create high quality durable places that are accessible,

well integrated with their surroundings and which:

e Reinforce local distinctiveness

e Provide a well-connected public realm which is accessible and usable by all, safe and easily

navigated

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Petg@ il 2015



¢ Protect amenity and promote well-being

To reinforce local distinctiveness, the location, siting, form, layout, scale and detailed design of new
development should respect the context provided by its surroundings including:

. Topography and landform that shape the form and structure of settlements in the landscape

. The structure of towns and villages formed by street patterns, routes, public spaces, rivers
and becks. The medieval street patterns and historic cores of Malton, Pickering,
Kirkbymoorside and Helmsley are of particular significance and medieval two row villages
with back lanes are typical in Ryedale

. The grain of the settlements, influenced by street blocks, plot sizes, the orientation of
buildings, boundaries, spaces between buildings and the density, size and scale of buildings
. The character and appearance of open space and green spaces including existing Visually

Important Undeveloped Areas (VIUAs) or further VIUAs which may be designated in the
Local Plan Sites Document or in a Neighbourhood Plan. Development proposals on land
designated as a VIUA will only be permitted where the benefits of the development proposed
significantly outweigh the loss or damage to the character of the settlement

. Views, vistas and skylines that are provided and framed by the above and/or influenced by
the position of key historic or landmark buildings and structures

. The type, texture and colour of materials, quality and type of building techniques and
elements of architectural detail

The proposed replacement dwelling will be single storey, with a total depth of 22m and a width of 8m
on the front elevation. The ridge height on the front elevation will be approximately 5.1m and the
eave height will be 2.5m.

It is considered that due to the size of the plot, the siting of the replacement dwelling is considered to
reinforce the local distinctiveness of the area. The plot currently accommodates an existing bungalow
with attached garage and detached stables and the linear form of the proposed replacement dwelling is
not dissimilar to what is currently on the site.

The general design of the proposed replacement dwelling is for the street facade of appear as an
outbuilding within the wider context of Acklam Grange and Merton House. It will be a gable ended
design, with the ridge running east-west. The cross wing projection to the rear are more of a
residential design, with larger openings and an oak framed rear elevation, with a ridge running north-
south. There is also a step down in ridge and eave height on the southern cross wing. The external
finish of the dwelling will be coursed natural stone with dressed heads, cills and tabling, under a
pantile roof. The windows are of casement top opening design, constructed of polyester coated
aluminium. There will be a 1.2m post and rail fence, with a beech hedge planted to the inner face to
separate the parking space and driveway from the rear domestic curtilage.

It is considered that the scale and detailed design of the new development respects the context
provided by its surroundings, including the adjacent dwellings. The existing bungalow is in a state of
despair and of an inappropriate architectural design. It is considered that the replacement dwelling
will create a dwelling that respects and makes a positive contribution the character of the immediate
locality. It is also considered that the dwelling has sufficient domestic curtilage space that does not
harm the character of the area. The proposal is therefore considered to comply with Policies SP16
(Design) and SP20 (Generic Development Management Issues) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan
Strategy.

1ii. Impact upon the street scene of Main Street

The general design of the proposed replacement dwelling is for the street facade to appear as an
outbuilding within the wider context of Acklam Grange and Merton House. The cross wing projection
to the rear will not be readily visible from the street scene of Main Street. Doubles gates set into the
existing stones piers are to be reinstated. It is considered that the proposal will not be detrimental to
the character of the street scene.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

15 shager1@3



iv. Impact upon the setting of the adjacent Listed Building of Merton House

The existing building is considered to do little to enhance the setting of the adjacent Listed Building
of Merton House. It is considered that the proposed replacement dwelling is of an architectural form
that provides a low, single storey elevation to the street frontage which would be subservient to the
adjacent Listed Building of Merton House. The angle of the roof pitch and articulation of the building
form reflects that of the Listed Building with defined stone tabling to the gables to the primary
building form to the north. It is considered that the proposed replacement dwelling will not impact
upon the setting of the adjacent Listed Building of Merton House, complying with Policy SP12
(Heritage) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

v. Impact upon neighbouring amenity

It is considered that due to the site already having a residential property, the dwelling being single
storey and the location of the proposed windows, the proposal will not have a material adverse impact
upon the occupiers of the properties of Acklam Grange, Merton House and Greenbank House. This is
in terms of being overbearing in presence, causing loss of privacy and loss of natural light, complying
with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy. No response has been received from the
occupiers of any of the neighbouring properties.

vi. Highway safety

The site is served by an existing vehicular access point from Main Street, which is shared by Acklam
Grange. Doubles gates set into the existing stone piers are to be reinstated. The driveway is to be
resurfaced with the first Sm from the highway in stone setts with angular gravel to match that used for
Acklam Grange. The site seeks one car parking space. The Local Highway Authority has raised no
objection to the proposal in terms of its impact upon highway safety, subject to conditions relating to
verge crossings and on-site parking.

vii. Protected species

The Countryside Officer has raised no objection to the proposal in terms of its impact upon bats as
European Protected Species. viii. Drainage The agent has stated that they have had discussions with
Yorkshire Water and they have confirmed that it would be acceptable for surface water from Acklam
Lodge to enter the Yorkshire Water combined sewer.

Conclusion

It is considered that this report has considered that points that were raised in the letter of objection
from the occupier of the residential property 'l Ainsty View' in the appraisal section of this report. In
light of the above, the proposal is considered to meet the relevant policy criteria outlined within
Policies SP2, SP4, SP12, SP13, SP14, SP16, SP18, SP19 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan
Strategy and within the National Planning Policy Framework. The proposal is therefore recommended
for approval, subject to the following conditions.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before .

Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase
Act 2004

2 Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, or such longer period as
may be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, details and samples of the
materials to be used on the exterior of the building the subject of this permission shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Pﬂg@:ﬂb@&ms



Reason: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance and to satisfy the requirements of
Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, the developer shall
construct on site for the written approval of the Local Planning Authority, a one metre
square free standing panel of the external walling to be used in the construction of building.
The panel so constructed shall be retained only until the development has been completed.

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance and to satisfy the requirements of
Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, details of all windows,
doors and garage doors, including means of opening, depth of reveal and external finish
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority

Reason: To ensure an appropriate appearance and to comply with the requirements of
Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, all new windows, doors and garage doors shall be set in
reveals of 75mm.

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance and to satisfy the requirements of
Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Notwithstanding the provisions of Schedule 2, Part 1 of the Town & Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any Order revoking, re-enacting or
amending that Order) development of the following classes shall not be undertaken other
than as may be approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority following a specific
application in that respect:

Class A: Enlargement, improvement or alteration of a dwellinghouse

Class B: Roof alteration to enlarge a dwellinghouse

Class C: Any other alteration to the roof of a dwellinghouse

Class D: Erection or construction of a domestic external porch

Class E: Provision within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse of any building or enclosure,
swimming or other pool required for a purpose incidental to the enjoyment of a
dwellinghouse or the maintenance, improvement or other alteration of such a building or
enclosure

Class G: The erection or provision within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse of a container for
the storage of oil for domestic heating

Glass H: Installation, alteration or replacement of a satellite antenna on a dwellinghouse or
within its curtilage.

Reason:- To ensure that the appearance of the areas is not prejudiced by the introduction of
unacceptable materials and/or structure(s), and to satisfy the requirements of Policy SP20 of
the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, or such longer period as
may be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, full details of the materials and
design of all means of enclosure shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Thereafter these shall be erected prior to the occupation of any dwelling
to which they relate.

Reason: To ensure that the development does not prejudice the enjoyment by the
neighbouring occupiers of their properties or the appearance of the locality, as required by
Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, there shall be no

PLANNING COMMITTEE

15 shager @5



10

11

excavation or other groundworks, except for investigative works, or the depositing of
material on the site until the access(es) to the site have been set out and constructed in
accordance with the published Specification of the Highway Authority and the following
requirements:

(v) Provision to prevent surface water from the site/plot discharging onto the existing or
proposed highway in accordance with the approved details shown on drawing and
maintained thereafter to prevent such discharges.

(vi) The final surfacing of any private access within 5 metres of the public highway shall not
contain any loose material that is capable of being drawn on to the existing or proposed
public highway.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
ensure a satisfactory means of access to the site from the public highway in the interests of
vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience.

No dwelling shall be occupied until the related parking facilities have been constructed in
accordance with the approved drawing number 015156_P_103 Rev A. Once created, these
parking areas shall be maintained clear of any obstruction and retained for their intended
purpose at all times.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
provide for adequate and satisfactory provision of off-street accommodation for vehicles in
the interests of safety and the general amenity of the development.

There shall be no access or egress by any vehicles between the highway and the application
site until details of the precautions to be taken to prevent the deposit of mud, grit and dirt on
public highways by vehicles travelling to and from the site have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway
Authority. These facilities shall include the provision of wheel washing facilities where
considered necessary by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway
Authority. These precautions shall be made available before any excavation or depositing of
material in connection with the construction commences on the site, and be kept available
and in full working order and used until such time as the Local Planning Authority in
consultation with the Highway Authority agrees in writing to their withdrawal.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
ensure that no mud or other debris is deposited on the carriageway in the interests of
highway safety.

Unless approved otherwise in writing by the Local Planning Authority, there shall be no
establishment on a site compound, site clearance, demolition, excavation or depositing of
material in connection with the construction of the site, until proposals have been submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority for the provision of:

(i) on-site parking capable of accommodating all staff and sub-contractors vehicles clear of
the public highway

(ii) on-site materials storage area capable of accommodating all materials required for the
operation of the site.

The approved areas shall be kept available for their intended use at all times that
construction works are in operation. No vehicles associated with on-site construction works
shall be parked on the public highway or outside the application site.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
provide for appropriate on-site vehicle parking and the storage facilities, in the interests of

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Pﬂg@erﬂba@ms



highway safety and the general amenity of the area.

12 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plan(s):

Site Location Plan - 015156_P_100

Site Plan - As Proposed - 015156_P_103
Ground Floor Plan - 015156_P_241

Site Plan - 015156_P_240

Elevations - 015156_P_243

Roof Plan - 015156_p_242

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.
Background Papers:
Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002
Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework
Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE

15 shager 1@y



Item Number: 12

Application No: 15/00839/FUL

Parish: Acklam Parish Meeting

Appn. Type: Full Application

Applicant: Mr Maxwell Morrison

Proposal: Erection of 2no. bedroom replacement dwelling following demolition of
existing dwelling, garage and stables

Location: The Lodge Acklam Grange Main Street Acklam Malton North Yorkshire
YO17 9RG

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 16 September 2015
Overall Expiry Date: 20 August 2015

Case Officer: Charlotte Cornforth Ext: 325
CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council

Highways North Yorkshire Conditions recommended
Countryside Officer No objection

Land Use Planning

Neighbour responses: Mrs Michelle Howard,
SITE:

The application site is located to the eastern end of the village of Acklam, fronting onto 'Main Street,
within the north-eastern corner of the original curtilage of Acklam Grange. The southern and western
boundaries are open onto the driveway serving Acklam Grange, with the eastern boundary abutting
the adjacent Grade II listed residential dwelling of Merton House. The site is at its highest along the
northern boundary, with levels dropping away towards the south. The site is located adjacent to the
Locally Valued Landscape of the Wolds Area of High Landscape Value. The northern boundary is
enclosed by a stone boundary wall.

PROPOSAL:

The proposal seeks the erection of two bedroom replacement dwelling following demolition of
existing dwelling, garage and stables.

The existing dwelling and garage have an approximate footprint of 87 square metres.

The existing stables have an approximate footprint of 38.7 square metres.

The proposed replacement dwelling will have an approximate footprint of 151.8 square metres.
It will be constructed from stone under a pantile roof.

HISTORY:
There is no relevant planning history in connection with the site.
POLICY:

The Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy (2013)

Policy SP2 Delivery and Distribution of New Housing

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Pﬂg@:ﬂb@&ms



Policy SP4 Type and Mix of New Housing

Policy SP12 Heritage

Policy SP13 Landscapes

Policy SP14 Biodiversity Policy SP16 Design

Policy SP18 Renewable and Low Carbon Energy

Policy SP19 Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development
Policy SP20 Generic Development Management Issues

National Planning Policy Framework (2012)

Chapter 6 - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
Chapter 7 - Requiring good design

Chapter 12 - Conserving and enhancing the historic environment

APPRAISAL:

Members should note that a letter of objection has been received from the occupier of the residential
property 'l Ainsty View' which is located approximately 200 metres to the west of the site. They have

objected on the following grounds:

- The proposed development is out of character with neighbouring properties
- The proposed development is of a poor design, showing little respect for neighbouring properties
- The proposed development is poorly designed and intensive development can seriously damage the

local character of an area

- The proposed development is not in keeping with the visual characteristics of any identifiable

style,form or detail in the surrounding area
- The proposal is a cramped form of development

The main considerations to be taken into account are:
i. The principle of residential development

ii. Character and form
iii. Impact upon the street scene of Main Street

iv. Impact upon the setting of the adjacent Listed Building of Merton House

v. Impact upon neighbouring amenity
vi. Highway safety

vii. Protected species

viii. Drainage

i. The principle of residential development

The site currently accommodates an existing bungalow and a range of other buildings dating from the
late 1960's. This proposal seeks to demolish the existing bungalow and replace it with a two bedroom
single storey dwelling. Policy SP2 (Delivery and Distribution of new housing) is supportive of
replacement dwellings, in 'other villages' like Acklam. It is therefore considered that the principle of a

replacement is acceptable in this location.

1i. Character and form

Policy SP16 (Design) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy states the following:

Development proposals will be expected to create high quality durable places that are accessible,

well integrated with their surroundings and which:

e Reinforce local distinctiveness

e Provide a well-connected public realm which is accessible and usable by all, safe and easily

navigated

PLANNING COMMITTEE

15 shhager1@9



¢ Protect amenity and promote well-being

To reinforce local distinctiveness, the location, siting, form, layout, scale and detailed design of new
development should respect the context provided by its surroundings including:

. Topography and landform that shape the form and structure of settlements in the landscape

. The structure of towns and villages formed by street patterns, routes, public spaces, rivers
and becks. The medieval street patterns and historic cores of Malton, Pickering,
Kirkbymoorside and Helmsley are of particular significance and medieval two row villages
with back lanes are typical in Ryedale

. The grain of the settlements, influenced by street blocks, plot sizes, the orientation of
buildings, boundaries, spaces between buildings and the density, size and scale of buildings
. The character and appearance of open space and green spaces including existing Visually

Important Undeveloped Areas (VIUAs) or further VIUAs which may be designated in the
Local Plan Sites Document or in a Neighbourhood Plan. Development proposals on land
designated as a VIUA will only be permitted where the benefits of the development proposed
significantly outweigh the loss or damage to the character of the settlement

. Views, vistas and skylines that are provided and framed by the above and/or influenced by
the position of key historic or landmark buildings and structures

. The type, texture and colour of materials, quality and type of building techniques and
elements of architectural detail

The proposed replacement dwelling will be single storey, with a total depth of 22m and a width of 8m
on the front elevation. The ridge height on the front elevation will be approximately 5.1m and the
eave height will be 2.5m.

It is considered that due to the size of the plot, the siting of the replacement dwelling is considered to
reinforce the local distinctiveness of the area. The plot currently accommodates an existing bungalow
with attached garage and detached stables and the linear form of the proposed replacement dwelling is
not dissimilar to what is currently on the site.

The general design of the proposed replacement dwelling is for the street facade of appear as an
outbuilding within the wider context of Acklam Grange and Merton House. It will be a gable ended
design, with the ridge running east-west. The cross wing projection to the rear are more of a
residential design, with larger openings and an oak framed rear elevation, with a ridge running north-
south. There is also a step down in ridge and eave height on the southern cross wing. The external
finish of the dwelling will be coursed natural stone with dressed heads, cills and tabling, under a
pantile roof. The windows are of casement top opening design, constructed of polyester coated
aluminium. There will be a 1.2m post and rail fence, with a beech hedge planted to the inner face to
separate the parking space and driveway from the rear domestic curtilage.

It is considered that the scale and detailed design of the new development respects the context
provided by its surroundings, including the adjacent dwellings. The existing bungalow is in a state of
despair and of an inappropriate architectural design. It is considered that the replacement dwelling
will create a dwelling that respects and makes a positive contribution the character of the immediate
locality. It is also considered that the dwelling has sufficient domestic curtilage space that does not
harm the character of the area. The proposal is therefore considered to comply with Policies SP16
(Design) and SP20 (Generic Development Management Issues) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan
Strategy.

1ii. Impact upon the street scene of Main Street

The general design of the proposed replacement dwelling is for the street facade to appear as an
outbuilding within the wider context of Acklam Grange and Merton House. The cross wing projection
to the rear will not be readily visible from the street scene of Main Street. Doubles gates set into the
existing stones piers are to be reinstated. It is considered that the proposal will not be detrimental to
the character of the street scene.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Petg@riig(o15



iv. Impact upon the setting of the adjacent Listed Building of Merton House

The existing building is considered to do little to enhance the setting of the adjacent Listed Building
of Merton House. It is considered that the proposed replacement dwelling is of an architectural form
that provides a low, single storey elevation to the street frontage which would be subservient to the
adjacent Listed Building of Merton House. The angle of the roof pitch and articulation of the building
form reflects that of the Listed Building with defined stone tabling to the gables to the primary
building form to the north. It is considered that the proposed replacement dwelling will not impact
upon the setting of the adjacent Listed Building of Merton House, complying with Policy SP12
(Heritage) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

v. Impact upon neighbouring amenity

It is considered that due to the site already having a residential property, the dwelling being single
storey and the location of the proposed windows, the proposal will not have a material adverse impact
upon the occupiers of the properties of Acklam Grange, Merton House and Greenbank House. This is
in terms of being overbearing in presence, causing loss of privacy and loss of natural light, complying
with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy. No response has been received from the
occupiers of any of the neighbouring properties.

vi. Highway safety

The site is served by an existing vehicular access point from Main Street, which is shared by Acklam
Grange. Doubles gates set into the existing stone piers are to be reinstated. The driveway is to be
resurfaced with the first Sm from the highway in stone setts with angular gravel to match that used for
Acklam Grange. The site seeks one car parking space. The Local Highway Authority has raised no
objection to the proposal in terms of its impact upon highway safety, subject to conditions relating to
verge crossings and on-site parking.

vii. Protected species

The Countryside Officer has raised no objection to the proposal in terms of its impact upon bats as
European Protected Species. viii. Drainage The agent has stated that they have had discussions with
Yorkshire Water and they have confirmed that it would be acceptable for surface water from Acklam
Lodge to enter the Yorkshire Water combined sewer.

Conclusion

It is considered that this report has considered that points that were raised in the letter of objection
from the occupier of the residential property 'l Ainsty View' in the appraisal section of this report. In
light of the above, the proposal is considered to meet the relevant policy criteria outlined within
Policies SP2, SP4, SP12, SP13, SP14, SP16, SP18, SP19 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan
Strategy and within the National Planning Policy Framework. The proposal is therefore recommended
for approval, subject to the following conditions.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before .

Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase
Act 2004

2 Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, or such longer period as
may be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, details and samples of the
materials to be used on the exterior of the building the subject of this permission shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

15 shhager 184



Reason: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance and to satisfy the requirements of
Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, the developer shall
construct on site for the written approval of the Local Planning Authority, a one metre
square free standing panel of the external walling to be used in the construction of building.
The panel so constructed shall be retained only until the development has been completed.

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance and to satisfy the requirements of
Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, details of all windows,
doors and garage doors, including means of opening, depth of reveal and external finish
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority

Reason: To ensure an appropriate appearance and to comply with the requirements of
Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, all new windows, doors and garage doors shall be set in
reveals of 75mm.

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance and to satisfy the requirements of
Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Notwithstanding the provisions of Schedule 2, Part 1 of the Town & Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any Order revoking, re-enacting or
amending that Order) development of the following classes shall not be undertaken other
than as may be approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority following a specific
application in that respect:

Class A: Enlargement, improvement or alteration of a dwellinghouse

Class B: Roof alteration to enlarge a dwellinghouse

Class C: Any other alteration to the roof of a dwellinghouse

Class D: Erection or construction of a domestic external porch

Class E: Provision within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse of any building or enclosure,
swimming or other pool required for a purpose incidental to the enjoyment of a
dwellinghouse or the maintenance, improvement or other alteration of such a building or
enclosure

Class G: The erection or provision within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse of a container for
the storage of oil for domestic heating

Glass H: Installation, alteration or replacement of a satellite antenna on a dwellinghouse or
within its curtilage.

Reason:- To ensure that the appearance of the areas is not prejudiced by the introduction of
unacceptable materials and/or structure(s), and to satisfy the requirements of Policy SP20 of
the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, or such longer period as
may be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, full details of the materials and
design of all means of enclosure shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Thereafter these shall be erected prior to the occupation of any dwelling
to which they relate.

Reason: To ensure that the development does not prejudice the enjoyment by the
neighbouring occupiers of their properties or the appearance of the locality, as required by
Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, there shall be no

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Petg@ g 2015



10

11

excavation or other groundworks, except for investigative works, or the depositing of
material on the site until the access(es) to the site have been set out and constructed in
accordance with the published Specification of the Highway Authority and the following
requirements:

(v) Provision to prevent surface water from the site/plot discharging onto the existing or
proposed highway in accordance with the approved details shown on drawing and
maintained thereafter to prevent such discharges.

(vi) The final surfacing of any private access within 5 metres of the public highway shall not
contain any loose material that is capable of being drawn on to the existing or proposed
public highway.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
ensure a satisfactory means of access to the site from the public highway in the interests of
vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience.

No dwelling shall be occupied until the related parking facilities have been constructed in
accordance with the approved drawing number 015156_P_103 Rev A. Once created, these
parking areas shall be maintained clear of any obstruction and retained for their intended
purpose at all times.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
provide for adequate and satisfactory provision of off-street accommodation for vehicles in
the interests of safety and the general amenity of the development.

There shall be no access or egress by any vehicles between the highway and the application
site until details of the precautions to be taken to prevent the deposit of mud, grit and dirt on
public highways by vehicles travelling to and from the site have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway
Authority. These facilities shall include the provision of wheel washing facilities where
considered necessary by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway
Authority. These precautions shall be made available before any excavation or depositing of
material in connection with the construction commences on the site, and be kept available
and in full working order and used until such time as the Local Planning Authority in
consultation with the Highway Authority agrees in writing to their withdrawal.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
ensure that no mud or other debris is deposited on the carriageway in the interests of
highway safety.

Unless approved otherwise in writing by the Local Planning Authority, there shall be no
establishment on a site compound, site clearance, demolition, excavation or depositing of
material in connection with the construction of the site, until proposals have been submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority for the provision of:

(i) on-site parking capable of accommodating all staff and sub-contractors vehicles clear of
the public highway

(ii) on-site materials storage area capable of accommodating all materials required for the
operation of the site.

The approved areas shall be kept available for their intended use at all times that
construction works are in operation. No vehicles associated with on-site construction works
shall be parked on the public highway or outside the application site.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
provide for appropriate on-site vehicle parking and the storage facilities, in the interests of

PLANNING COMMITTEE

15 shhager 183



highway safety and the general amenity of the area.

12 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plan(s):

Site Location Plan - 015156_P_100

Site Plan - As Proposed - 015156_P_103
Ground Floor Plan - 015156_P_241

Site Plan - 015156_P_240

Elevations - 015156_P_243

Roof Plan - 015156_p_242

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.
Background Papers:
Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002
Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework
Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Petg@riligo1s



Item Number: 12

Application No: 15/00839/FUL

Parish: Acklam Parish Meeting

Appn. Type: Full Application

Applicant: Mr Maxwell Morrison

Proposal: Erection of 2no. bedroom replacement dwelling following demolition of
existing dwelling, garage and stables

Location: The Lodge Acklam Grange Main Street Acklam Malton North Yorkshire
YO17 9RG

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 16 September 2015
Overall Expiry Date: 20 August 2015

Case Officer: Charlotte Cornforth Ext: 325
CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council

Highways North Yorkshire Conditions recommended
Countryside Officer No objection

Land Use Planning

Neighbour responses: Mrs Michelle Howard,
SITE:

The application site is located to the eastern end of the village of Acklam, fronting onto 'Main Street,
within the north-eastern corner of the original curtilage of Acklam Grange. The southern and western
boundaries are open onto the driveway serving Acklam Grange, with the eastern boundary abutting
the adjacent Grade II listed residential dwelling of Merton House. The site is at its highest along the
northern boundary, with levels dropping away towards the south. The site is located adjacent to the
Locally Valued Landscape of the Wolds Area of High Landscape Value. The northern boundary is
enclosed by a stone boundary wall.

PROPOSAL:

The proposal seeks the erection of two bedroom replacement dwelling following demolition of
existing dwelling, garage and stables.

The existing dwelling and garage have an approximate footprint of 87 square metres.

The existing stables have an approximate footprint of 38.7 square metres.

The proposed replacement dwelling will have an approximate footprint of 151.8 square metres.
It will be constructed from stone under a pantile roof.

HISTORY:
There is no relevant planning history in connection with the site.
POLICY:

The Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy (2013)

Policy SP2 Delivery and Distribution of New Housing

PLANNING COMMITTEE

15 skhager 185



Policy SP4 Type and Mix of New Housing

Policy SP12 Heritage

Policy SP13 Landscapes

Policy SP14 Biodiversity Policy SP16 Design

Policy SP18 Renewable and Low Carbon Energy

Policy SP19 Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development
Policy SP20 Generic Development Management Issues

National Planning Policy Framework (2012)

Chapter 6 - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
Chapter 7 - Requiring good design

Chapter 12 - Conserving and enhancing the historic environment

APPRAISAL:

Members should note that a letter of objection has been received from the occupier of the residential
property 'l Ainsty View' which is located approximately 200 metres to the west of the site. They have

objected on the following grounds:

- The proposed development is out of character with neighbouring properties
- The proposed development is of a poor design, showing little respect for neighbouring properties
- The proposed development is poorly designed and intensive development can seriously damage the

local character of an area

- The proposed development is not in keeping with the visual characteristics of any identifiable

style,form or detail in the surrounding area
- The proposal is a cramped form of development

The main considerations to be taken into account are:
i. The principle of residential development

ii. Character and form
iii. Impact upon the street scene of Main Street

iv. Impact upon the setting of the adjacent Listed Building of Merton House

v. Impact upon neighbouring amenity
vi. Highway safety

vii. Protected species

viii. Drainage

i. The principle of residential development

The site currently accommodates an existing bungalow and a range of other buildings dating from the
late 1960's. This proposal seeks to demolish the existing bungalow and replace it with a two bedroom
single storey dwelling. Policy SP2 (Delivery and Distribution of new housing) is supportive of
replacement dwellings, in 'other villages' like Acklam. It is therefore considered that the principle of a

replacement is acceptable in this location.

1i. Character and form

Policy SP16 (Design) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy states the following:

Development proposals will be expected to create high quality durable places that are accessible,

well integrated with their surroundings and which:

e Reinforce local distinctiveness

e Provide a well-connected public realm which is accessible and usable by all, safe and easily

navigated

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Petg@iig6o15



¢ Protect amenity and promote well-being

To reinforce local distinctiveness, the location, siting, form, layout, scale and detailed design of new
development should respect the context provided by its surroundings including:

. Topography and landform that shape the form and structure of settlements in the landscape

. The structure of towns and villages formed by street patterns, routes, public spaces, rivers
and becks. The medieval street patterns and historic cores of Malton, Pickering,
Kirkbymoorside and Helmsley are of particular significance and medieval two row villages
with back lanes are typical in Ryedale

. The grain of the settlements, influenced by street blocks, plot sizes, the orientation of
buildings, boundaries, spaces between buildings and the density, size and scale of buildings
. The character and appearance of open space and green spaces including existing Visually

Important Undeveloped Areas (VIUAs) or further VIUAs which may be designated in the
Local Plan Sites Document or in a Neighbourhood Plan. Development proposals on land
designated as a VIUA will only be permitted where the benefits of the development proposed
significantly outweigh the loss or damage to the character of the settlement

. Views, vistas and skylines that are provided and framed by the above and/or influenced by
the position of key historic or landmark buildings and structures

. The type, texture and colour of materials, quality and type of building techniques and
elements of architectural detail

The proposed replacement dwelling will be single storey, with a total depth of 22m and a width of 8m
on the front elevation. The ridge height on the front elevation will be approximately 5.1m and the
eave height will be 2.5m.

It is considered that due to the size of the plot, the siting of the replacement dwelling is considered to
reinforce the local distinctiveness of the area. The plot currently accommodates an existing bungalow
with attached garage and detached stables and the linear form of the proposed replacement dwelling is
not dissimilar to what is currently on the site.

The general design of the proposed replacement dwelling is for the street facade of appear as an
outbuilding within the wider context of Acklam Grange and Merton House. It will be a gable ended
design, with the ridge running east-west. The cross wing projection to the rear are more of a
residential design, with larger openings and an oak framed rear elevation, with a ridge running north-
south. There is also a step down in ridge and eave height on the southern cross wing. The external
finish of the dwelling will be coursed natural stone with dressed heads, cills and tabling, under a
pantile roof. The windows are of casement top opening design, constructed of polyester coated
aluminium. There will be a 1.2m post and rail fence, with a beech hedge planted to the inner face to
separate the parking space and driveway from the rear domestic curtilage.

It is considered that the scale and detailed design of the new development respects the context
provided by its surroundings, including the adjacent dwellings. The existing bungalow is in a state of
despair and of an inappropriate architectural design. It is considered that the replacement dwelling
will create a dwelling that respects and makes a positive contribution the character of the immediate
locality. It is also considered that the dwelling has sufficient domestic curtilage space that does not
harm the character of the area. The proposal is therefore considered to comply with Policies SP16
(Design) and SP20 (Generic Development Management Issues) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan
Strategy.

1ii. Impact upon the street scene of Main Street

The general design of the proposed replacement dwelling is for the street facade to appear as an
outbuilding within the wider context of Acklam Grange and Merton House. The cross wing projection
to the rear will not be readily visible from the street scene of Main Street. Doubles gates set into the
existing stones piers are to be reinstated. It is considered that the proposal will not be detrimental to
the character of the street scene.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

15 shager 18Y



iv. Impact upon the setting of the adjacent Listed Building of Merton House

The existing building is considered to do little to enhance the setting of the adjacent Listed Building
of Merton House. It is considered that the proposed replacement dwelling is of an architectural form
that provides a low, single storey elevation to the street frontage which would be subservient to the
adjacent Listed Building of Merton House. The angle of the roof pitch and articulation of the building
form reflects that of the Listed Building with defined stone tabling to the gables to the primary
building form to the north. It is considered that the proposed replacement dwelling will not impact
upon the setting of the adjacent Listed Building of Merton House, complying with Policy SP12
(Heritage) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

v. Impact upon neighbouring amenity

It is considered that due to the site already having a residential property, the dwelling being single
storey and the location of the proposed windows, the proposal will not have a material adverse impact
upon the occupiers of the properties of Acklam Grange, Merton House and Greenbank House. This is
in terms of being overbearing in presence, causing loss of privacy and loss of natural light, complying
with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy. No response has been received from the
occupiers of any of the neighbouring properties.

vi. Highway safety

The site is served by an existing vehicular access point from Main Street, which is shared by Acklam
Grange. Doubles gates set into the existing stone piers are to be reinstated. The driveway is to be
resurfaced with the first Sm from the highway in stone setts with angular gravel to match that used for
Acklam Grange. The site seeks one car parking space. The Local Highway Authority has raised no
objection to the proposal in terms of its impact upon highway safety, subject to conditions relating to
verge crossings and on-site parking.

vii. Protected species

The Countryside Officer has raised no objection to the proposal in terms of its impact upon bats as
European Protected Species. viii. Drainage The agent has stated that they have had discussions with
Yorkshire Water and they have confirmed that it would be acceptable for surface water from Acklam
Lodge to enter the Yorkshire Water combined sewer.

Conclusion

It is considered that this report has considered that points that were raised in the letter of objection
from the occupier of the residential property 'l Ainsty View' in the appraisal section of this report. In
light of the above, the proposal is considered to meet the relevant policy criteria outlined within
Policies SP2, SP4, SP12, SP13, SP14, SP16, SP18, SP19 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan
Strategy and within the National Planning Policy Framework. The proposal is therefore recommended
for approval, subject to the following conditions.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before .

Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase
Act 2004

2 Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, or such longer period as
may be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, details and samples of the
materials to be used on the exterior of the building the subject of this permission shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Patg@riig8o15



Reason: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance and to satisfy the requirements of
Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, the developer shall
construct on site for the written approval of the Local Planning Authority, a one metre
square free standing panel of the external walling to be used in the construction of building.
The panel so constructed shall be retained only until the development has been completed.

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance and to satisfy the requirements of
Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, details of all windows,
doors and garage doors, including means of opening, depth of reveal and external finish
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority

Reason: To ensure an appropriate appearance and to comply with the requirements of
Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, all new windows, doors and garage doors shall be set in
reveals of 75mm.

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance and to satisfy the requirements of
Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Notwithstanding the provisions of Schedule 2, Part 1 of the Town & Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any Order revoking, re-enacting or
amending that Order) development of the following classes shall not be undertaken other
than as may be approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority following a specific
application in that respect:

Class A: Enlargement, improvement or alteration of a dwellinghouse

Class B: Roof alteration to enlarge a dwellinghouse

Class C: Any other alteration to the roof of a dwellinghouse

Class D: Erection or construction of a domestic external porch

Class E: Provision within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse of any building or enclosure,
swimming or other pool required for a purpose incidental to the enjoyment of a
dwellinghouse or the maintenance, improvement or other alteration of such a building or
enclosure

Class G: The erection or provision within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse of a container for
the storage of oil for domestic heating

Glass H: Installation, alteration or replacement of a satellite antenna on a dwellinghouse or
within its curtilage.

Reason:- To ensure that the appearance of the areas is not prejudiced by the introduction of
unacceptable materials and/or structure(s), and to satisfy the requirements of Policy SP20 of
the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, or such longer period as
may be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, full details of the materials and
design of all means of enclosure shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Thereafter these shall be erected prior to the occupation of any dwelling
to which they relate.

Reason: To ensure that the development does not prejudice the enjoyment by the
neighbouring occupiers of their properties or the appearance of the locality, as required by
Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, there shall be no

PLANNING COMMITTEE

15 skhager 189



10

11

excavation or other groundworks, except for investigative works, or the depositing of
material on the site until the access(es) to the site have been set out and constructed in
accordance with the published Specification of the Highway Authority and the following
requirements:

(v) Provision to prevent surface water from the site/plot discharging onto the existing or
proposed highway in accordance with the approved details shown on drawing and
maintained thereafter to prevent such discharges.

(vi) The final surfacing of any private access within 5 metres of the public highway shall not
contain any loose material that is capable of being drawn on to the existing or proposed
public highway.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
ensure a satisfactory means of access to the site from the public highway in the interests of
vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience.

No dwelling shall be occupied until the related parking facilities have been constructed in
accordance with the approved drawing number 015156_P_103 Rev A. Once created, these
parking areas shall be maintained clear of any obstruction and retained for their intended
purpose at all times.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
provide for adequate and satisfactory provision of off-street accommodation for vehicles in
the interests of safety and the general amenity of the development.

There shall be no access or egress by any vehicles between the highway and the application
site until details of the precautions to be taken to prevent the deposit of mud, grit and dirt on
public highways by vehicles travelling to and from the site have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway
Authority. These facilities shall include the provision of wheel washing facilities where
considered necessary by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway
Authority. These precautions shall be made available before any excavation or depositing of
material in connection with the construction commences on the site, and be kept available
and in full working order and used until such time as the Local Planning Authority in
consultation with the Highway Authority agrees in writing to their withdrawal.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
ensure that no mud or other debris is deposited on the carriageway in the interests of
highway safety.

Unless approved otherwise in writing by the Local Planning Authority, there shall be no
establishment on a site compound, site clearance, demolition, excavation or depositing of
material in connection with the construction of the site, until proposals have been submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority for the provision of:

(i) on-site parking capable of accommodating all staff and sub-contractors vehicles clear of
the public highway

(ii) on-site materials storage area capable of accommodating all materials required for the
operation of the site.

The approved areas shall be kept available for their intended use at all times that
construction works are in operation. No vehicles associated with on-site construction works
shall be parked on the public highway or outside the application site.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
provide for appropriate on-site vehicle parking and the storage facilities, in the interests of

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Petg@rilbd015



highway safety and the general amenity of the area.

12 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plan(s):

Site Location Plan - 015156_P_100

Site Plan - As Proposed - 015156_P_103
Ground Floor Plan - 015156_P_241

Site Plan - 015156_P_240

Elevations - 015156_P_243

Roof Plan - 015156_p_242

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.
Background Papers:
Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002
Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework
Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE

15 shhagerids



ke

TONSILTANTS  SOEC A TS DERWINGS RERCST e

A SETIG ot DSOS T0 0 oazcken o e

eusone

A Plamning Application 10:207-15
B Sile Localion Plar revised  22.07-15

feklam Grange

hir Morison

ey
THE LODGE, ACKLAW GRANGE

e

Waodiands

e vwiws | Sleloctiniian

g e

o B 015156 _P_100
e e
e, PlATNING
s e @M

o 05/13/15.

seven
o mm s i
e
e B ————
THE LODGE, ACKLAM GRANGE
Site Location Plan

e e o0t s ARKATE, 7 Yt 51 1)
2 Loon s

1 L AP, 15152

Page 142




BUNGALDW

LAWN

I

ING

I

RETA
WALL

A
[u]}
<
o
<

Y g
&

GARDEN

GRAVEL

| AND PATENTS ACT 1368 UNLESS THAT ACT PROVIES A RELEVANT
EXCEHTION 10 COPYRIGHT, THE COBY MUST NOY B COMIED WITHOUT
THE FAIOR PERMISSION OF THE COPRIGHT OWNER,

TENNIS ~ COURT

TE VALID
715

A e werie
b

o
e once s camse

i

oy
[
= e en
[T —
vy i
csusty isua

0T SEALE O TG DRANG - USEFIED
REESEET

& TosRuoNCoumCToNM L oTER
R I N e
SR B s

oty

—

Page 143



0T SEALE O TG DRANG - USEFIED
REESEET

& TosRuoNCoumCToNM L oTER

< R I N e

s SREENIL BN
oty

BUNGALOW

sjLLED IN TH

=
&
&
i ¢
&
i ISt
b
L
! A
| e
| I
I
[}
| e
i . -
i it
| 1 THE LODGE ACKUA CRARGE.
| i
| h
! | o e
! i\ o, 015156101
I il N
i \ s
il =
§ T Seigewe |, — — |
| £ . I
&0 - e
I I - Lo
| [ o e
I\ o M
sy, O
cemmon 0 CommeHt, T COPY s T ECOPED TR | sevene— |
T cormaanr o
T LoDcE Ao CRMOE

Site Plan- As Existing

Page 144



-
0T SEALE O TG DRANG - USEFIED
REESEET

o0 o ow L oTER
S SRR S N e
SREENIL BN
5 s o pueO T s e e
oty

AND PATENTS ACT 1988, UNLESS THAT ACT PROVIDES A ELTVANT
| \
|

T PRIOR PERIMISSION OF THE COPYRIGHT OWNGR.

-
o
e —
|
| 0 P
Pk B
1 o P00
| s "
L
| e
i
| = &
| = s
i PN S
| oy M
| sowtasty. i
R s

Page 145



Q)

o s 10m

e
THE LODGE, ACKLAM GRANGE
Site Plan

ke

TONSILTANTS  SOEC A TS DERWINGS RERCST e

ALLSETIING OUT DIENSIONS T0 8= GHECKED € STE

eusone

A Desiruodatedtosuit 220515
foodoack
B Lodsted to suil cert 030615
feodoack
G Planning Application 100715
D Estemallevelsadded 170715
hir Morison

st
THE LODGE, ACKLAW GRANGE

e

Wewe g Mefan 0
e
awepeme | PAOONG

o 05/13/15.

oy Author

Page 146




‘Key Notes

1 hs i s ot o ppigiomsms et
o0 awdor it ny bt
Do NCA

s
N e e
:

sty ocrwai A

cpnces ' ool s MCh, O

e o ks conmercs

3 1hs s o conmcion i e
v ek g s, g

s ptiain

Iobo s o ann 55
B opiston Aprve Dot

5 T wes s st st srivg s
e s by ey congen 15

& Whor st s asoners s s
e
"

CARRIAGEWAY o
i

6 o oo s o s vk, chsings

i e s ey oo et
eyt sigpuns ok 056 et
o i

7 At s e e s st
iy

VERGE

8 Aok e carss o e it L
ey, Sabt by v ey
Regices

Fe
Glrenes
L2148

| Fw

%
Loz

3

iy St

o Contiedtn

Syt

e sy s

e

Pryosnsros
Vit oo

3 —L N
LI bid omseey
i Tt —— - —

=<

o
G
ey

PRELIMINARY

M LI Morrison

The Lodge, Acklam Grange
‘Ackiam, Malton

[DATE VALID )
2/07/15 Proposed Drainage Plan

£z EXUED

T

[ 1343401 S

Page 147



Exising stene etaning wall 1o be rebuit a0
extended o for a 1000mm ugstand wal 1 the

T

50 NOT SEALE FROUTHE D2AWING USEFGURED

TONSILTANTS  SOEC A TS DERWINGS RERCST e
DSERERANCIZS BEFORE AFFECIEOWARK CEIMENCES

3 AULSETTHG OUI DIENSIONS T0 32 GHECKED O STE
B CONTHACION SEFEEE WO COWIEAC LS

‘oaarces fence o b erected on fog to mainain

———————— Newpirof sl gates
sinirnaggeanace 1o
those on Acklam Grange

1100
THE LODGE, ACKLAM GRANGE

Ground Floor Plan

Driveway 6 be eceive rew surface
firish of angular gravel, to maich that
instlled by Ackiam Grange.

[ comv b b v e o AR D DA

New 1 2mhigh postand i tmber fence with sock
{encing. New baesh hedg 1 b plantes oimer
face

Wmem adacent o
o

Pronosed e of S bar gale
fo Ackam Grange

DATE VALID ey e
20/07115 .y / g Lo s

i

fesdoack

A Desirpoiflllosi 220515
S Lodetedooflltiernt 050515

ok nd Ulilty  1206-15
o coor addod.

= D PhmigAwlaton 100715
E Externallevels aded 170715

New 1.2m igh pos an e fence.

il toc fencing. New Geeoh hedge lo

e lanted o e face

hir Morison
st
THE LODGE, ACKLAW GRANGE

s

aagwe | Grourd Floor Flan

s E
g ditue Planning

- o em

- s
ey b
_—T

a2, AP, St 15152

Page 148



ke

DA T T,
B onaces
e s o et o are

i

0 uodated o suit
030615

enming Application 100715
Exlemmal lovels adled  17-07-15

e b im0 o 7

hir Morison

L
THE LODGE, ACKLAW GRANGE

e

g e Foof Plan

g e

015156 _P_242
>
Planning

o
THE LODGE, ACKLAM GRANGE
Roof Plan

g st

i, 00 T, FARROSATE, Yo 1 10

DATE VALID b AN
22/07/15 R

Page 149



THE LODGE, ACKLAM GRANGE
3D View from Acklam Grange

THIS COPY HAD BEEN MADE BY OR WITH THE AUTHORITY OF RYEDALE
DISTRICT COUNCIL PURSUANT TO SECTION 47 OF THE COPYRIGHT DESIGNS
AND PATENTS ACT 1988, UNLESS THAT ACT PROVIDES A RELEVANT
EXCEPTION TO COPYRIGHT. THE CORY MUST NOT BE COPIED WITHOUT

THE PRIOR PERMISSION OF THE COPYRIGHT OWNER.

ke

TONSILTANTS  SOEC A TS DERWINGS RERCST e
DSERERANCIZS BEFORE AFFECIEO WORK COIMENCES

3 AULSETTHG OUT DIENSIONS T0 32 GHECKED O STE
B CONTHACION SEFCrE WOAK OO LS

eusone
A Desiruodatedtosuit 220515
foodoack

B Lodsted to suil cert 030615
feodoack
G Planning Application 100715
D Estemallevelsadded 170715
hir Morison

st
THE LODGE, ACKLAW GRANGE

e

sumigs |30 View from Ackam Grange
amwg e | 015156 _P_248

s 5
oo

amorgans | _PlANNING

soie NTS @A
s 051315

oy Author

snaskea vy MW

Sl s, o A FARROSAT, 651 1)

2 Loon s
a2, AP, St 15152

Page 150




ke

DA T T,

4 ALLSETING OUT DIVENSIONS T0 9= GHECKED € STE

eusone

A Desiruedaledlosul 220515
foodoack
B Lodsted to suil cert 030615
feodoack
G Planning Application 007-15
D Estemallevelsadded 170715
hir Morison

st
THE LODGE, ACKLAW GRANGE

e

g e 30 View from Pubic Highway

mem 0
awepeme | PAOONG
s

seven ciwuE

e 0 A ARG, et 51 1)

THE LODGE, ACKLAM GRANGE
3D View from Public Highway

Page 151



ke

TONSILTANTS  SOEC A TS DERWINGS RERCST e

D
excermon 1o corvau
THE PRIOR PERIMISSION OF T

OPYRIGHT OWNER.

A SETIG ot DSOS T0 0 oazcken o e

eusone
A Desiruodatedtosuit 220515
foodoack

B Uodtedbosiciort 03081
foodbrik
G Plaming Avplcsion 100715
D Exemallevdsadded 10715
i Wortison

ey
THE LODGE, ACKLAW GRANGE

e

ansng e | 015156 _P_249
oy >

g ditue Planning
OPTION 3 - 3D View from south of drive s NTS @M

o 05/13/15.

THE LODGE, ACKLAM GRANGE iy o, s AU FARROGATE 1o Yo G 150
3D View from south of drive g Lo s
1 i, AN Ot 155 55

Page 152



ke

TONSILTANTS  SOEC A TS DERWINGS RERCST e
DSERERANCIZS BEFORE AFFECIEO WORK COIMENCES

5 SETTG oUY DHENSS 0 0= CoEE O T

eusone
A Desiruodatedtosuit 220515
foodoack

B Uodtedbosiciort 03081
foodbrik
G Plaming Avplcsion 100715
D Exemallevdsadded 10715
i Wortison

ey
THE LODGE, ACKLAW GRANGE
e

g s 30 View from rear terace
g | 015156 _P_247

wasion ]

crrgems | PlANNING

soie NTS @A

o 05/13/15.

s, 00t T, FARROSATE, 3 Yo 1 10

THE LODGE, ACKLAM GRANGE g
3D View from rear terrace

Page 153



OPTION 3 - North Elevation

OPTION 3 - East Elevation

o " s
1100

THE LODGE, ACKLAM GRANGE

Elevations

ke

TONSILTANTS  SOEC A TS DERWINGS RERCST e
4 ALLSETING OUT DIVENSIONS T0 9= GHECKED € STE

eusone

A Desirucdaedlosil 220515
foadback
B Loddedlositclent 030515
foadback
G Plaming Applcation 100715
D Exewellvelsakled 10715
i Morison

ey
THE LODGE, ACKLAW GRANGE

e

smigue | Elevaons
amwg e | 015156 _P_243
ovsn >
e, PlATNING
1100

e 0 om
oo w315
sty Autvor

e e o0t s ARKATE, 7 Yt 51 1)

g Lo s

Page 154




ke

TONSILTANTS  SOEC A TS DERWINGS RERCST e

JEEN MADE BY OR WITH THE AUTHORITY OF RYEDALE

10N 47 OF THE COPYRIGHT DESIGNS.

ACT PROVIDES AREL

¥ MUST NOT BE COPIED WITHOUT
NER

HiS COPY
DISTRICT COUNCIL PURSUANT TO SE

AND PATE unE
[EXCEPTION TO COPYRIGHT. THi
THE PRIOR PERMISSION OF THE C

ALSETING OUT DENSIONS TO 2

GEcHeD o STE
WL

eusone
A Desiruedaedlosul 220515
foodoack

B Lodsted fo sl cert 030615
feodoack

© Planning Application 100715

D Estemallevelsadded 170715

OPTION 3 - West Elevation

hir Morison
st
THE LODGE, ACKLAW GRANGE

e

smians | Elevalions
amwg e | 015156 _P_244
oy >

anongans | _PIANNING

soie 15100 @A
o 05/13/15.
oy Author

snaskea vy W

1o
THE LODGE, ACKLAM GRANGE
Elevations

Sl s, o A FARROSAT, 651 1)

OPTION 3 - South Elevation

g Lo s
a2, AP, St 15152

Page 155




THE LODGE, ACKLAM GRANGE
Artist's Impression

DA T T,

4 ALLSETING OUT DIVENSIONS T0 9= GHECKED € STE

eusone
A Planning Application 10:207-15

hir Morison
st
THE LODGE, ACKLAW GRANGE

e

auingis | At Impression
g | 015156 _P_250
oo A
arrgems | PlANOING
soie NTS @A
o 0706115
oy Bu

snaskea vy W

seven-— -

Page 156




THE LODGE, ACKLAM GRANGE
Artist's Impression

[DATE VALID
22/07/1

ke

TONSILIINTS | SOEC AL ISTS DFNAINGS RERC

4 ALLSETING OUT DIVENSIONS T0 9= GHECKED € STE

eusone
A Planning Application 10:207-15

hir Morison

ey
THE LODGE, ACKLAW GRANGE

e

simigue | Asts imprassion
amns e | 015156 _P_251

o A

srgama | PlANNNG

soae NTS @A

o oriorrs

oory gy WHGE

snaskea vy W
EotE

e e o0t s ARKATE, 7 Yt 51 1)
g Lo s

Page 157




seven architecture

=
e

=
k=

THE LODGE, ACKLAM GRANGE

Residential Develog for
Mr Morrison

DESIGN & ACCESS STATEMENT

015156 | July 2015

Page 158



1.0 Introduction

Overview

Client: Mr Morrison

Project Name: The Lodge, Acklam Grange
Project No: 015156

Revision: Ver_02

This Design & Access Statement has been prepared in support of a planning
application for a replacement residential dwelling on the site of Acklam Lodge,
Acklam for Mr Maxwell Morrison.

The Lodge, Acklam Grange | D&A Statement | July 2015

Page 159



2.0 Physical

Page 160



Page 161



3.0 Social & Economic

Use

urrently ac

erton House,

\dent proj

acement with a

existing house and

Scale
The proposals maintain the scale that is established by the existing property and the setting against the gable of Merton
The pro low remains single storey with the garden terracing down with the fall of the site towards tf

the existing p

ped roof and rendered fac

The bun designed
adjacent

tyle and materials of the village and st

n is for the stree

| c to appea

om the

more located on the private f

e simple casemen

ith stone and brick heads.

sh in appearanc

lopment will make a positive contribution to the area and

Mo

The propose

site from the villz

ge | D&A Statement | July

Page 162



Page 163



3.0 Social & Economic

Demolition Statement
The scheme proposals consist of the demolition of the existing bungalow and replacement for a number of reasons.

The existing bungalow is constructed from a non standard construction consisting of an uninsulated timber frame clad
with timber lathes and render. The bungalow is in a poor state of repair and not easily adapted/extended to suit the needs
of the owner.

The ‘Lodge’ was once part of the larger Acklam Grange estate but previos owners have separated the title. The Lodge
therefore needs to be improved in order for it to operate independently to The Grange.

The existing bungalow is not in keeping with the architectural styles within the village which provides an opportunity for a
new dwelling to be erected that can improve the setting and streetscape.

Amount

The site currently accommodates a bunglow and garage and a detached stable block , with a combined footprint of
127m2. The proposals include for the demolition of these structures and the erection of a single new bundalow. with a
footprint of 157m2. This is an increase in area of 23.6%.

Access
The site is served by an existing vehicular access point from Main Street, which is shared with Acklam Grange. Double
gates set into the existing stone piers are to be reinstated.

The driveway is to be resurfaced with the first 5m from the highway in stone sets with an angular gravel beyond, to match
that used for Acklam Grange.

Although the local topography is not flat, the site provides gradual gradients to from the public highway. A parking space
is to be provided adjacent to the house for easy, level thresholds to the entrance door.

Sustainability
The proposed development will be designed and built with sustainability in mind and will be guided by the Building
Regulations Approved Documents.

Through this process, Standard Assessment Procedure (SAP) assessments will be provided by an accredited energy
assessor. These standards will be achieved by ensuring good thermal efficiency and air tightness for the dwelling through
the use of high levels of insulation in the floors, walls and roofs and certified glazing in windows coupled with the adoption
of good working practices and materials to minimise potential construction problems such as thermal bridging.

The dwellings’ design and specification will also ensure that the environmental impact of materials used and the sourcing
of those materials is carefully considered e.g. by using locally sourced materials and labour wherever possible.

External surfacing will be designed to allow rainwater to perculate and reduce surface water requirements to the Village
sewer system.

The Lodge, Acklam Grange | D&A Statement | July 2015

Page 164

View of site access

Gates to Ackiam Grange

7



4.0 Heritage Statement

Heritage Impact Statement

assess tl

;|

omber of the IHBC and RIBA representative on the Manchester Conservation Panel

Lisa Mcfarlane, a qualif rchitect, a registered RIBA Conservation Archi

od on Main cklam and sits directly adjacent to M

erton House, a Grade

velopment site is loc

117445

E

Building (Ref 3 from 1987 describes Merton House as follows :-

c20

ft and cross-wing

idition to

Early try with

Fixed windows under keyed lintels through

d stacks. C20 addition not of

ping, shaped kneel

special intere

Merton House

Mertos

2 e contribution to the characte

ouse makes a cor Shitectural language fol

\cklam of central entrance, mary facade and feature tabling to the

an be found in a number within Acklam.

set ba

from d a green setting for the building from ablished

buildi et giving g space to the

t. To the west, cter changes

Village Hall which are located at the

pavernent

The north elevation is the primary front

providing visual interest upon approach from the

building has somewhat compromised the tall, elegant form to ti

Development site

it to Merton House to the west wi

The proposed de ed directly adja

>

e drive

the 197 o the rear. The site is accessed vie

ttle to enhan

5, de > thi d Building

hin the site, set back from the r able of

Merton | approach from the wes oportion of the roof in relation to the
f > and i further emphasised by the bright terracotta colour of the

horizontal in proportion in contrast to the vertical proportions

xisting buildir slieved to be o o lack of any

relationship in terms of sc: tal to

t ing of the Listed Building

proportions, mats

w
| 1Results » clear

7y
D

d Buildings

~ ©EMERTON HOUSE
Name MERTON HOUSE

Designation  Listing

Type

—_

Grade 1
ListEntry (D 1174453
Details

s of th
List Entry

| \ b = ]
© Historic England. © Crovm Copyright and database right 2015. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100024900, Use of this data is
ns.© Brish Crown and SeaZone Solutions Limited 2015, All rights reserved, Product Licence no. 102006.006. | Copyright ©

ms an
Historic England

Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Agenda Iltem 13

Item Number: 13

Application No: 15/00859/FUL

Parish: Thornton-le-Clay Parish Council

Appn. Type: Full Application

Applicant: Mr H Mook

Proposal: Erection of a four bedroom detached dwelling and associated detached
garage following demolition of existing agricultural buildings.

Location: Building At Low Street Thornton Le Clay

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 21 September 2015
Overall Expiry Date: 27 August 2015

Case Officer: Rachel Smith Ext: 323

CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council Objection

Highways North Yorkshire Conditions recommended

Land Use Planning No views received to date

Neighbour responses: Mr Richard Harrison, Ms Jackie Farnell, Mrs Susan

Jones, Mrs P J Diggle, Mrs Kirsten Young,

The application site is situated on the southern side of Low Street, and outside the defined
developments for Thornton le Clay, which abut its northern and western boundaries. Whilst this part
of the village is predominantly residential , the village hall is situated to the immediate north of the
site, with the White Swan public House to the west. The predominant character of development in the
village is traditional dwellings fronting the road. There is very little development in depth.

PROPOSAL

Permission is sought for the erection of a detached four bedroom dwelling with a double garage. The
house will have a footprint of 10m by 11.5m together with a two storey front extension which has a
footprint of 5m by 2m. The ridge height of the main dwelling is 8.7m. It will be constructed from
'rustic' bricks, under a clay pantiled roof with UPVc windows. The dwelling will utilise an existing
access from Low Street which currently serves the fields and derelict timber out buildings. The
dwelling does not have a street frontage, and will be positioned 22m to the south of the village hall.

HISTORY
11/01309/AGNOT: Notification submitted. Determined that planning permission required.
POLICY

Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy

Policy SP1 - General Location of Development and Settlement Hierarchy
Policy SP2 - Delivery and Distribution of new housing

Policy SP11 - Community Facilities and Services

Policy SP16 - Design

Policy SP19 - Presumption in favour of sustainable development

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Sefrau berl2H05



Policy SP20 - Generic Development management issues

Policy SP21 - Occupancy Restrictions

Policy SP22 - Planning Obligations, Developer Contributions and the Community Infrastructure
Levy.

Letters of support

In addition five letters of support for the application have been received. The letters are available to
view in full on the Council's Public Access website. They include the following points:

e the site is just outside the local plan boundary

e proposal is well thought out

® Jocal precedent set that if the proposal is for a primary relative working for the family
business, properties of this type should be allowed.

e average price of a property in this village is significantly above that for North Yorkshire
the dwelling will be discrete in its location and enable a young man to continue working the
local land owned by his family for many years

e the building is not extravagant and will be in keeping with the local area and other new builds
in very close proximity

e welcome new people into the village and good for local businesses.

APPRAISAL
The main issues in the consideration of the application are:

Principle of development
Design

Neighbour impact
Access considerations
Land contamination

Principle of development

Planning law requires that applications for planning permission must be determined in accordance
with the development plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise. Paragraph 12 of the
National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) states:

'12. This National Planning Policy Framework does not change the statutory status of the
development plan as the starting point for decision making. Proposed development that accords with
an up- to- date Local Plan should be approved, and proposed development that conflicts would be
refused unless other material considerations indicate otherwise.’

The Council has a five year housing land supply, and therefore policies for the supply of housing are
up to date.

Policy SP1 of the RLP provides the development Strategy for the district. Most development will be
located in the more sustainable parts of the district. This is the market towns, and a limited number of
larger villages which are identified as service villages. Development in other villages is limited to
Local Needs Occupancy, and would be subject to contributions in respect of public open space.
Development limits for settlements define the boundary within which development in principle will
be generally acceptable. These were originally defined in the Ryedale Plan (2002) and are carried
forward into the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy (RLP).

Policy SP2 requires that sites for development are located within the development limits, and are
limited to infill development ( small open sites in an otherwise continually built up frontage). The
policy requires that any such development would be subject to a local needs occupancy condition.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
1P SegeerRH2015



The site is situated to the south of the village hall, and east of the White Swan Public House, as such it
lies outside the development limits for Thornton-Le-Clay, which are tightly drawn. Furthermore, the
site does not front Low Street and does not constitute infill development. Accordingly the principle of
a dwelling in this location is contrary to the principles of policies SP1 and SP2 of the Ryedale Plan -
Local Plan Strategy.

The applicant has provided a supporting statement, which states that the dwelling will be occupied
by a member of a local farming family, who currently lives and works with his parents on the family
farm to the north of Flaxton. There is further information in relation to the extensive family that the
applicant has in and around the Thornton le Clay/Flaxton area. The applicant works as a stockman on
the farm, and has been instrumental in extending the livestock on it. The supporting information
states that the applicant now wishes to have his own home, and continue to work and develop the
family business. It states:

"The cost of adequate existing local housing is beyond his means and the land and buildings farmed
are in the most part rented and would not provide a freehold site. The proposed site in Thornton Le
Clay is family owned and close to Henry's grandmother who lives at The Paddock and also to the
land farmed by the partnership. Henry, without land costs, will be able to afford to build his own
home albeit it may need to be phased over 2 or 3 years to completion."

Whilst Officers sympathise with the applicants desire for a dwelling close to family and work place,
and note the support for the applicant from members of the public, this is not a material planning
consideration. The applicants have not provided any information to demonstrate that there is an
essential need for an agricultural workers dwelling. It is also noted that Foston and Thornton le Clay
Parish Council has objected to the development because of the location of the site outside the
development limits. In view of this, it is considered that there are no material considerations that
would warrant approving a dwelling in this location contrary to policy. It is considered that there are
opportunities in other villages and towns for the applicant to live whilst continuing to work in the
family business. Sheriff Hutton and Strensall are approximately 7 minutes driving distance from
Flaxton where the family farm is located, indeed Malton is only approximately 15 minutes driving
distance.

The comments made regarding the site being just outside the development limits have been addressed
above. It is not considered that there are any special circumstances that would warrant approving an
application outside the developments limits, and indeed, approval would set an undesirable precedent
for other such development outside the limits of this and other villages in Ryedale. This can ultimately
undermine the strategy of the Local Plan, and erode the character of the village. The development
limits were tightly drawn to reflect the character of the village which is predominantly frontage in
character. Any dwellings to the rear, such as Dove Tail, are the exception to this. This dwelling was
approved in 1990. Two dwellings have recently been constructed in the village, however these
dwellings front Low Street, to the west of the White Swan.

The applicant has responded to comments made by officers in relation to the location of the site
outside the development limits. He has referred to:

e the rhythm of village frontage appearance being disrupted by the road pattern
* broken frontage opposite the site with recessed infill development of Wood Cottage
e backland development of Rosary Cottage.

It is accepted that there are occasional dwellings in backland locations such as Rosary Cottage, and
Dovetail. However as stated earlier, these are anomalies, and not the predominant character of the
village. Furthermore the information detailed above does not resolve the policy objection to the siting
of the proposed dwelling outside the development limits for the village.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Seprameer]2p15



Design

The proposed dwelling is a relatively large four bedroom dwelling with a deep span, which is a result
of the internal layout. The double garage is located to the south of the existing access track. It is
considered that the scale of the dwelling in this backland location is inappropriate, and not
characteristic of the area. It will be clearly visible on the approach to the village from the Foston
direction. The scale and depth of the proposed dwelling will increase its dominance from this
approach, in contrast to the more 'cottage style' dwellings that are characteristic of much of the
village. As such it does not reflect local distinctiveness. It is acknowledged that the dwellings
recently constructed to the west of the White Swan are relatively large. Nevertheless they are located
fronting Low Lane with an orientation that matches neighbouring properties. This ensures that the
dwellings are not unduly prominent, and they maintain the existing pattern of development. .
Furthermore their ridge height is approximately 0.5m lower that the proposed dwelling, and crucially
their span is significantly less. (approx 8.54m compared to 10m on the proposed dwelling).

Neighbour impact

As described in the site description, the site is bounded by the village hall to the north, the White
Swan public House to the west, and agricultural land to the south. First Floor bedroom windows on
the western elevation look towards the garden of the new dwellings to the west of The White Swan,
however the distance is such that it is not considered that this will give rise to an unacceptable level of
residential amenity. The access to the site is existing. Accordingly it is not considered that the
development will have a significant adverse impact on neighbouring amenity.

Highway Considerations

The proposed development will utilise the existing access to the agricultural land and there are no
objections from North Yorkshire Highways, subject to conditions requiring the upgrading of the
access.

Land Contamination

The application is accompanied by a Contamination screening assessment. This does not indicate any
potential sources of contamination. If Members are minded to approve the application however, it is
recommended that an informative be imposed reminding the developer that responsibility for
potential contamination rests with them. Should any unforeseen contamination occur during
development, all work should cease and the LPA be advised.

RECOMMENDATION: Refusal

1 The proposed dwelling is located outside the Development Limits for Thornton le Clay. No
exceptional circumstances have been submitted to justify the erection of this dwelling in
open countryside. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy SP1 of the adopted Ryedale
Local Plan Strategy and the National Planning Policy Framework.

2 The proposed dwelling would be located outside the development limits for Thornton le
Clay, and does not constitute infill development. As such it would be contrary to Policy SP2
of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

3 The proposed dwelling, by virtue of its scale, and location to the rear of Low Street, would
be unduly prominent, would erode the character of the area, and fails to reflect local
distinctiveness. Furthermore it would set a precedent for other such development in this and
other villages in Ryedale. As such it would be contrary to the principles of policies SP16
and SP 20 of the Ryedale Plan-Local Plan Strategy, and section 7 of the NPPF.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
1P $egteriEP2015



Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Seprggeer] 2P



465 T00m

'
J
J
'
i
I
I
i
1
i
]
1
i
1
1
1
'
1

= " 4
YED Al Ve

27 JuL

DEVELOPH:
MANI-\(JEN ZIN

1| 00 €A | Fug

-

= !\

=NT

=Tt

&
@

¢

§ -
o \
i M/'),_l
T e T PUYTTCLLN
N
0S MasterMap 1250/2500/10000 scale %
04 June 2015, ID: am-no-t::aw
 blackwelimapping.co.
e BLACKWELL’S
1:1250 scale print at A4, Centre: 468473 E, 465042 N __ www.blackwellmapping.co.uk
©Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey. Licence no. rdnance | TEL: 0113 2452623
100041040 UVEY | maps.leeds@blackwell.co.uk
Page 174




o

SOUTH REAR  ELEVATIGH T

ELevaTion

WALLS RUSTIC BRICK 10 BE AGREED WITH Lp4,
KOOF CLAY PANTILES, DOORS AND WINDOWS 1 UPvC.
BLACK FLASTIC RATNWATER GOODS AND $VE.

=

I

[ *?\’]‘:UJ\

CACUND FLOOR  PLAN FIAST FLOOR  PLAN

G ARAG E

WEST ELEVAT[ON

GARAGE

FLOOR PLAN NORTH  ELEVATION

Page 175

RYEDALE DM
ploaiic et st 27 JuL 25

v = DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED BLOCK PLAN 1500 MANAGEMENT

SSSSCR

ROV TSR R NETGT
SRR ToTeS
e

Plwing e D i

s Toun Pl

skt Horte, B, i
XU

Yeavour 1
TlFw 01755 1305



Loraine Merrett

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam

. BT SRAEEST.
Fiona Hill [flona@thebyre.me uk] e = Tl L AN SV}
06 August 2015 13:26
Development Management PRI une

IV EC I B

15/00856/FUL - Building at Low Street, Thornton-le-Clay
DEVE ORI/~
MOX &7 T -

LlBhs —tm.

The Parish Council abjects to this application as the site is outside the building line as shown on the plan (inset 82) of
the Ryedale Local Plan dated March 2002.

Yours faithfully

Fiona Hill
Parish Clerk

Foston & Thornton-le-Clay Parish Council

Page 176



Agenda Iltem 14

Item Number: 14

Application No: 15/00866/FUL

Parish: Malton Town Council

Appn. Type: Full Application

Applicant: Dr Gordon Malan & Mrs Heather Thornes

Proposal: Erection of 3no. bedroom detached dwelling and detached garage (revised
details to approval 12/00438/FUL dated 27.06.2015).

Location: Land To Rear Of Gilross 67 Middlecave Road Malton North Yorkshire

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 21 September 2015
Overall Expiry Date: 13 September 2015

Case Officer: Alan Hunter Ext: Ext276
CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council No views received to date

Highways North Yorkshire Recommend conditions

Land Use Planning No comment

Tree & Landscape Officer No views received to date

Neighbour responses: R And J Rogers, Mr & Mrs P G Shipley, Margaret

Makins, Dennis & Jean Kay, Mr L and Mrs S Thackray,
D And P M Bowers, Alan & Donna Chaplin,

The application site comprises land that was formerly part of the rear garden of Gilross, which is a
substantial detached dwelling located on Middlecave Road. The application site is located to the rear
of No's. 7, 9, 11 and 13 Middlecave Drive and No. 1 Middlecave Close. The access to the site is
achieved over a green track between No. 1 and No. 2 Middlecave Close, which is approximately 3m
wide. The site is located within the development limits of the town and is currently laid to grass with
the foundations of the approved dwelling excavated and filled. There is mature hedging on all
boundaries. There are also several silver birch trees on the western boundary. The main part of the
application site approximately measures 27m in width by 44m in depth at its greatest.

PROPOSAL:

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a 3 bedroom dwelling (revised details to approval
12/00438/FUL dated 27.06.2012) that will approximately measure 10.8m in depth by 15.6m in width
and be 6.2m to its ridge height.

It is proposed to construct the dwelling of brick under a clay pantile roof with UPVC windows. It is
also proposed to utilise the existing hedging as boundaries for the proposed dwelling.

The additional changes to the approved scheme include the following:

® A double garage measuring 6.5m by 7.5m and 2m to the eaves height and 5.2m to the ridge
height.

¢ The installation of a first floor dormer window on both the southern and northern elevations
together with a reduction in the number of rooflights;

e Fenestration changes to the ground floor including the loss of the integral garage; and

e The insertion of a first floor window within the gable on the northern (rear) elevation.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Seprageer]Zp¥s



Access to the site is via an existing access track between No. 1 and No. 2 Middlecave Close, which is
consistent with the earlier approval.

HISTORY:

2012 : Planning permission is sought for the erection of a single two-storey dwelling (revised details
to the dwelling approved on appeal in 2011)

2011: Planning permission refused for 1 three bedroom dwelling with detached single garage -
allowed on appeal.

2010: Planning permission refused for 2 detached dwellings on land to the rear of 67 Middlecave
Road - dismissed on appeal

POLICY:

National Policy Guidance

National Planning Policy Framework 2012
National Planning Policy Guidance 2014

Local Plan Strategy

SP2 - Delivery and Distribution of Housing

SP3 - Affordable housing

SP4 - Type and mix of new housing

SP11 - Community Facilities and Services

SP14 - Biodiversity

SP16 - Design

SP19 - Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development
SP20 - Generic Development Management Issues

APPRAISAL:
The main considerations on this application are:

The principle of the proposed development;

The siting, scale and design of the proposed dwelling;

Impact upon the amenity of the adjoining neighbours;

Highway safety;

Whether the dwelling has a satisfactory level of residential amenity; and
The impact of the proposal upon existing trees and landscaping;

Members will note from the planning history above that there is an extant planning permission for a
dwelling on this site, and this application relates to two first floor dormer windows and a first floor
window and a reduction in the number of rooflights, a detached double garage, and minor fenestration
changes to the ground floor of the property. The dwelling approved under reference 12/00438/FUL
has lawfully commenced on site and can proceed to be constructed without providing any off-site
developer contributions. In this case, it is considered that no developer contributions in accordance
with Policy SP3 and SP11 can be sought from the developer.

Plans and elevations showing the proposed scheme and that previously approved in 2012 are
appended to this report for Members information. The planning application approved in 2012 for
amendments to the scheme previously allowed on appeal was for a dwelling measuring 10.8m in
depth by 15.6m in width and 6.2m to the ridge height, which is identical to the dimensions of the
proposed dwelling. The proposed dormer windows on the front and rear elevations are considered to
relate well to the design and scale of the approved property. The fenestration changes are also

PLANNING COMMITTEE
1P SegeerRB2015



considered to be in keeping with the overall character of the dwelling. The detached double garage is
to be located to the southern side of the dwelling adjacent to the boundaries of No. 1 Middlecave
Close and No. 11 and No. 13 Middlecave Drive. Its scale is representative of other detached double
garages elsewhere in the District and its design relates sympathetically to the design of the main
dwelling. It is not considered that the limited views of the proposed development and detached garage
between existing buildings would have an adverse impact upon the character of the area.

A level of potential overlooking towards No. 1 Middlecave Close was previously accepted by the
inclusion of a first floor bedroom window on the 2012 planning permission. A first floor dormer
window is also proposed in southern elevation, also looking towards No. 1 Middlecave Close. Given
the separation distances (33m between the dwellings, and 17m to the boundary) no harmful impact
would occur especially given the existing boundary treatment being a hedge approximately 3 -4m in
height. To the northern side, is Gilross a substantial detached property and there is a separation
distance of approximately 50m from the nearest proposed dormer window and first floor window to
Gilross. There is considered to be an acceptable separation distance to Gilross to avoid any
unacceptable potential overlooking. Any potential overlooking to other properties will be at oblique
angles and not considered to be objectionable. The ground floor fenestration changes are not
considered to have a material adverse effect upon surrounding properties. In terms of the proposed
garage, it has been designed with hipped elements to reduce the impact upon the adjoining properties.
Furthermore, there is a substantial hedge and a fence on the adjoining boundaries, that will restrict
views of the proposed garage. In view of the above, the proposed changes to the approved scheme are
not considered to have a material adverse effect upon the amenity of the adjoining neighbours.

The use of the access track between No. 1 and No. 2 Middlecave Close remains as approved, and
there are considered to be no additional amenity impacts arising from these changes to the use of that
access track. North Yorkshire Highways Authority has recommended the imposition of conditions,
consistent with the earlier approval.

The views of the Tree and Landscape Officer are awaited.

No response has been received from Malton Town Council to date. 6 letters of objection have been
received.. The issues raised in the letters of objection are :

¢ Privacy and impacts upon residential amenity;

¢ Construction disturbance and inconvenience;

¢ No building operations after 5.30pm;

® Access to the site;

® Access to the site for emergency vehicles;

® Damage to fences;

e Retention of existing hedgerows;

® Restrictive covenants;

¢ Vehicle noise to surrounding properties;

¢ The scale of the detached double garage;

¢ The impact upon the character of the area;

¢ Can the garage not have a flat roof;

® Whether the garage could be a dwelling at a later date; and
® Whether the conditions on application 12/00438/FUL been discharged

The issues of privacy and residential amenity along with the impact upon the character of the area has
been appraised above. The access to the site and associated impacts of vehicles remains as already
approved. A condition is recommended to protect the existing hedgerows. A flat roof garage would
not be an acceptable design solution, and there is considered to be no requirement to seek
amendments to the design of the proposed garage. A separate planning application would need to be
submitted should the applicant wish to consider changing the garage into a separate dwelling, which
would require public consultation and the application would be considered against the adopted
development plan at that point in time. Members should note that there is no indication that this is the

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Sepraggeer]ZpLp



intention of the applicant. A further letter dated 1 September 2015 from the applicant's agent in
response to the various points made by third parties is attached to this report. The relevant planning
conditions on application 12/00438/FUL have been discharged. A condition is imposed to require
details of the parking of construction vehicles. There are normally no controls imposed on planning
applications regarding the construction of development, as this is often seen to fall outside the scope
of the planning system. It is noted that no such controls have been imposed on the previous
application. However, an informative could be added to advise the applicant/developer to consider
subscribing to the Considerate Construction Scheme, which covers protection to the existing
community. Restrictive covenants are not material planning considerations.

In light of the above, and in the absence of any other material considerations, the recommendation is
one of approval.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before .

Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase
Act 2004

2 Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, or such longer period as may be
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, details and samples of the materials to
be used on the exterior of the building the subject of this permission shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance and to satisfy the requirements of
Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

3 Before any part of the development hereby approved commences, plans showing details of a
landscaping and planting scheme shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall provide for the planting of trees and shrubs and show
areas to be grass seeded or turfed. The submitted plans and/or accompanying schedules
shall indicate numbers, species, heights on planting, and positions of all trees and shrubs
including existing items to be retained. All planting seeding and/or turfing comprised in the
above scheme shall be carried out during the first planting season following the
commencement of the development, or such longer period as may be agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Any trees or shrubs which, within a period of five years from
being planted, die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced
in the next planting season with others of similar sizes and species, unless the Local
Planning Authority gives written consent to any variation.

Reason: To enhance the appearance of the development hereby approved and to satisfy
Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

4 Notwithstanding the provisions of Schedule 2, Part 1 of the Town & Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 2015 (or any Order revoking, re-enacting or
amending that Order) development of the following classes shall not be undertaken other
than as may be approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority following a specific
application in that respect:

Class A: Enlargement, improvement or alteration of a dwellinghouse

Class B: Roof alteration to enlarge a dwellinghouse

Class C: Any other alteration to the roof of a dwellinghouse

PLANNING COMMITTEE
1P SeyteriiR)2015



Class D: Erection or construction of a domestic external porch

Class E: Provision within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse of any building or enclosure,
swimming or other pool required for a purpose incidental to the enjoyment of a
dwellinghouse or the maintenance, improvement or other alteration of such a building or
enclosure

Glass H: Installation, alteration or replacement of a satellite antenna on a dwellinghouse or
within its curtilage.

Reason:- To ensure that the appearance of the areas is not prejudiced by the introduction of
unacceptable materials and/or structure(s) and to satisfy Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan -
Local Plan Strategy.

No dwelling shall be occupied until the related parking facilities have been constructed in
accordance with the approved drawing 19C. Once created, these parking areas shall be
maintained clear of any obstruction and retained for their intended purpose at all times.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
provide for adequate and satisfactory provision of off-street accommodation for vehicles in
the interests of safety and the general amenity of the development.

There shall be no access or egress by any vehicles between the highway and the application
site until details of the precautions to be taken to prevent the deposit of mud, grit and dirt on
public highways by vehicles travelling to and from the site have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway
Authority. These facilities shall include the provision of wheel washing facilities where
considered necessary by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway
Authority. These precautions shall be made available before any excavation or depositing of
material in connection with the construction commences on the site, and be kept available
and in full working order and used until such time as the Local Planning Authority in
consultation with the Highway Authority agrees in writing to their withdrawal.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
ensure that no mud or other debris is deposited on the carriageway in the interests of
highway safety.

Unless approved otherwise in writing by the Local Planning Authority, there shall be no
establishment on a site compound, site clearance, demolition, excavation or depositing of
material in connection with the construction of the site, until proposals have been submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority for the provision of:

(i) on-site parking capable of accommodating all staff and sub-contractors vehicles clear of
the public highway.

(ii) on-site materials storage area capable of accommodating all materials required for the
operation of the site.

The approved areas shall be kept available for their intended use at all times that
construction works are in operation. No vehicles associated with on-site construction works
shall be parked on the public highway or outside the application site.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to
provide for appropriate on-site vehicle parking and the storage facilities, in the interests of
highway safety and the general amenity of the area.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 SePragyeerB15



8 The existing hedges along the northern, southern, eastern, and western boundaries of the site
shall be retained and maintained, and details of proposed maintenance measures shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
commencement of the development. In the event of the existing hedge(s) dying, it/they shall
be replaced to a specification that shall first have been approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Any new hedgerow plants shall be maintained for a period of five years
from being planted and replaced if they die or become diseased by plants of similar size and
species unless the Local Planning Authority gives written consent to any variation.

Reason:- It is considered that the existing hedges are an important visual amenity that should
be retained and help to protect the residential amenity of surrounding properties and to

satisfy Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

9 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plan(s):

Drawing 19(C) Proposed Site and Ground Floor Plan - Revised details

Drawing 20 C Proposed context elevations, schematic section, revised details first floor plan
& garage details

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

INFORMATIVE:

1 The applicant/developer is advised to consider subscribing to the Considerate Construction
Scheme to protect the amenity of surrounding properties.

Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE
1P SegteriBP2015



Land to rear of 67 Middlecave Road

Malton

ve

Middleca

L S| gy

= S T

SANG IvOaG

Orunamce Survey © Cromn Copyright 2010, All rights reservad.

P

Page 183



WEST ELEVATION

=N

Exiselng Raralned ‘.‘

Exiebing Rebalnad
Mature Beech

- P Mature Beech
Per Imeker Hedge 1 | Pearimerer Hodge

[ T T T

BATH
|
Exlsring Ratalned -3 . | i
Mature Beach 1 =
Perlmeter Hedge [ ooy ]

(=

i
BER 3
? I e
AR NORTH ELEVATION TR o N
o~y N (i | G
Purirmaver Hedge LU A | . N
i

Existing Reruined
Mature Baech

Perimatar Hedga

Msture Besch

Rear Gardens of 4 ¢ |1

M S

Open Arsa
SCHEMATIC
SECTIONS [VATERIALS:

ROOF: CLAY PANTILES, VELUX ROOF WINDOWS, BRICK STACKS|
WALLS: BRICKWORK WITH CONTRASTING BRICK DETAILS
WINGOWE: iC CAGEMENTS SET N REVEALS
BOJUNDARES! EXI

STING HEDGES
ROADWAYS GRAVEL ROAD

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF SINGLE DWELLING ON LAND TO THE REAR OF 'GILLROSS,

©7 MDDLECAVE ROAD, MALTON, YOI7 7NQ~- REVISED DETAILS. For Dr MALAN # Mrs THORNES

DRAWING 20C PROPOSED CONTEXT ELEVATIONS, SECHEMATIC SECTION, REVISED DETAILS
FIRST FLOOR PLAN & GARAGE DETAILS SCALE: 11200

David Ward Architecrural Lid, Cl1eD? 622 229 SILY 200

Page 184



| S e o e e
| N sl | L s i
| l |
Lzl |
REAR GARDEN REAR GARGEN sl EAR S
| L i il Vootzcn
‘ MODLECAVE DARIVE E
Sz
O Pudings
AR e e R iy et o .
IDORMER DWELLING
GITE AREA 1,120m*
[GROUND FLOOR AREA |42m?
FIRST FLOOR AREA Tom*
TOTAL AREA 217m*
|GARAGE AREA &2mF
1
| 1
| Separakion 11
| Diaranea
Batween ~ |
| s Dwalllngs J
] \ &
‘ \ 33000
| MDDLDCAVE |
| lcLoSE | e prauce scczes wer 1
|
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF SINGLE DWELLING ON LAND TO THE REAR OF 'GILLROSS,

DRAWING 19C |PROPOSED SITE AND GROUND FLOOR PLAN- REVISED DETALS SCALE: 1200
David Ward Architectural Lid. O1892 59 229 JULY 201D ‘
|

N

@l \ &7 MDDLECAVE ROAD, MALTON, YOI7 7NQ. For Dr MALAN & Mrs THORNES

Page 185



-2 MAY 2012

1200438 Fuc

[a)
wl
©
O
o
©
e
o

EXISTING

SCALE:  1:1000

APRIL. 2012

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT SINGLE DWELLINGS ON LAND TO THE REAR OF 'GILLROS9,
016932 69% 229

©7 MDDLECAVE ROAD, MALTON, YOI7 7NQ. For Mr © ARMTAGE.

DRAWING O®R(C) EXISTING & PROPOSED SITE PLANS

David Ward Architecrural Ltd.

Page 186



Exlsting_Retalned . m
Mature Beech

l i . WEST ELEVATION

Existing Retalned
Mature Beach
Perimeter Hedge

I

Sl 111
o o

I Perimerer Hedge

NORTH ELEVATION

Exlsting Rmum

Existing Retained
Mature Beech

(LT

Rear Garden of No | Middecave Close

Part OF
Garden Of
Gillross

= il
X
Il

Exieting Retalned
Mature Beech
Perimerer Hedge

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

Exlsting Retalned Exlsting Retained
Mature Bee

s , jeoss gl

-2 MAY 2012

PMIENT
MATERIALS: v G E 1
ROOF: CLAY PANTILES, VELUX ROOF WINDOWS, BRICK STA&b
JWALLS:_BRICKWORK WITH CONTRASTING BRICK DETALS
WINDOWS: TIMBER OPENING CASEMENTS SET IN REVEALS
BOUNDARES: EXISTING HEDGES
ROADWAYS: GRAVEL ROAD

SCHEMATIC
SECTION

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF SINGLE DWELLING ON LAND TO THE REAR OF 'GILLRO99),
©7 MDDLECAVE ROAD, MALTON, YOI7 7NQ- REVISED DETAILS. For Mr © ARMTAGE.
DRAWING |OR(C) PROPOSED CONTEXT ELEVATIONS, SECHEMATIC SECTION,

FIRST FLOOR PLAN ¢ GARAGE DETAILS SCALE: 112200
David Ward Architectrural Ltd. 01692 o9% 229 APRIL 2012

Page 187



DESIGN AND ACCESS STATEMENT to accompany....

FULL PLANNING APPLICATION:

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF A DETACHED ONE & A HALF STOREY
THREE BEDROOM DWELLING with DET CHED DOUBLE GARAGE.

On LAND TO THE REAR OF GILLROSS, 67 MIDDLECAVE ROAD
MALTON, YO17 INQ - REVISED DETAILS

For DR GORDON MALAN & MRS HEATHER THORNES

PROPOSAL: This site has been the subject of several applications and appeals and is now
in the process of being sold to the current applicants who wish to make some minor
alterations to the latest approved scheme to meet their specific requirements. These include
the provision of a detached double garage and alterations to the fenestration of the dwelling,
the footprint of the dwelling does not change.

POLICY BACKGROUND: Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy
are the relevant policies to this application. The use of large back gardens for development of
this type is generally encouraged where the external amenity of the existing properties is not
affected. The site is outside the conservation area.

PLANNING HISTORY: The first application on site 10/00414/FUL - 05 August 2010 was
refused despite being recommended for approval. Again this scheme for two dwellings was
dismissed at appeal APP/Y2736/A/10/2134097 — 17 February 2011. A subsequent planning
application for a single dwelling with a revised access from Middlecave Close
(11/00500/FUL — 01 September 2011) was this time not recommended for approval by
Planning Officers, subsequently refused at Committee then passed at appeal
{APP/Y2736/A/11/2164940 — 27 February 2012). Having secured the permission a
subsequent application 12/00438/FUL was approved and work compileted on the foundation
with Building Contral involvement kept the permission alive as the time limit condition was
pressing — the materials conditions were also discharged. The site is now in the process of
being sold to the current applicants we are seeking to make some minor changes to the
scheme and, as PD} rights are removed, this resuits in the current application. The revised
scheme now submitted picks up on the specific points mentioned by the [nspector in the
second appeal decision. The dwelling is positioned on the site further away from the
surrounding properties particularly on Middlecave Close. This also positions it at a point
where the dividing hedge between the site and the properties along Middlecave Drive
includes individual trees and is higher thus rendering the proposed new dwelling less
obtrusive from this side.

The effective shift in the centre of gravity of the site to the north will also decrease the on-
site vehicular noise disturbance as the separation distances are greater to Middlecave Close
and, with the proposed detached garage further masking any potential noise disturbance from
the properties along Middlecave Drive.

USE: The use of the proposed development is as a single unencumbered detached storey and
a half dwelling house sat to the north of the large 1130 square metre plot. The current use of
the area which forms the site is part of the garden of ‘Gillross’ 67 Middlecave Road. The
curtilage of 67 Middlecave Road, a six bedroom three storey detached dwelling with
detached garaging, is reduced from 3,240 square metres to 2110 square metres as a
consequence of the proposed development.

Page | of 2

Page 188



DESIGN AND ACCESS STATEMENT ..... cont.

AMOUNT OF DEVELOPMENT: Within the 1.130 square metres of the overall site the
proposed dwelling is set in a position which affords most screening from the retained high
beech hedges thus maintaining the leafy openness of the site. The proposed dwelling
footprint is 142 square metres (which now incorporates the former attached 17 square metre
garage as part of the residential accommodation. A new detached 52 square metre double
garage and garden equipment stare is also proposed in the south west corner of the site. The
modest 3 bedroom dwelling is contained within a single storey structure with rooms in the
roof space.

SCALE PERAMETERS: The proposed dwelling is 2.6 — 3.3 metres to the eaves and 6.3
metres to the ridge. The first floor accommeodation is lit by a window in the south gable and
by dormers facing north and south. There are no first floor windows facing the rear of the
properties along Middlecave Drive (which are more than 25 metres away at the nearest point)
and two first floor windows facing the rear of Nol Middlecave Close which is more than 33
metres away. The general appearance of the building is of a single storey dwelling. Only the
roofs of the proposed property will be seen by the surrounding dwellings due to the 3.5 meter
high mature existing hedges surrounding the site which are unaffected by the proposed
development.

CONTEXT & LANDSCAPE: Great care has been taken to ensure that the proposed
development should not affect the existing natural mature boundaries of the site. The
dwelling is modest in size and fits comfortably within the large site. The orientation of the
proposed dwelling and its position of the site has been arranged minimize overlooking onto
the surrounding properties. The separation distances to existing neighbours are far greater
than those between existing surrounding properties and these are shown on the proposed
ground floor plan. The proposed elevations also show the surrounding properties and the
existing high beech boundary hedges in context. There is a generous provision of external
amenity space and the external amenity space of the neighbouring properties is not
compromised by the proposed development. The existing mature perimeter hedges render
the building almost invisible to neighbours and maintain the leafy openness of the area. The
roof of the proposed detached garage has part hipped gables to minimise the visual intrusion
for neighbouring properties

LAYOUT: The development is all of residential use and there are therefore no zones within
the site of different uses. The lavout of the dwelling is conventional with living rooms at
ground floor and sleeping accommaodation at ground and first floor level. The layout is
designed to achieve maximum privacy for the dwelling and its neighbours,
APPEARANCE: The appearance of the proposed new dwelling is traditional in format
with pitched roofs overhanging eaves and chimney stacks. The modest bulk of the
development is disguised by the irregular outline. The already approved materials are brick
and clay pantiles with timber framed side hung casement windows set in reveals with brick
sills and heads.

ACCESS: No change are proposed to the already approved private drive to the site from
Middlecave Close North Yorkshire highways have visited the site and have been censulted
with regard to the suitability of the drive, which has a minimum width between the existing
fences of 3.1 metres, to serve the dwelling and to provide emergency vehicle access to the
site if required. A generous on site turning area is provided to enable vehicles to arrive and
depart in forward gear. Three car parking spaces are provided. A level entry threshold is
provided to the main front door of the dwelling. A separate bin store is proposed as part of
the site threshold arrangements.

ECOLOGICAL ISSUES: There are no wildlife issues relating to the application.

David Ward. 24 July 2015 Page 2 0f 2

Page 189



The Rectory, Langton, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 9QP

01 SEPTEMBER 2015

RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL L YEDA L E

PLANNING DEPARTMENT A
RYEDALE HOUSE ~15ep v
MALTON D Evg 2015
NORTH YORKSHIRE M LOp e
YO17 7HH ANAGEA' VIE?

A~ 4
Dear Sir i 3

CURRENT FULL PLANNING APPLICATION: 15/00866/FUL

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF A DETACHED ONE & A HALF STOREY
THREE BEDROOM DWELLING WITH DETACHED DOUBLE GARAGE

On LAND TO THE REAR OF GILLROSS, 67 MIDDLECAVE ROAD

MALTON, YO17 7NQ REVISED DETAILS TO APPROVAL 12/00438/FUL, 27.06.15
For DR GORDON MALAN & MRS HEATHER THORNES

I write further to my discussions last week with Case Planning Officer Alan Hunter. There
have been some comments from neighbours as a consequence of the consultation process and
I am responding to those comments in this letter. [ would be grateful if these responses are
acknowledged in the Committee Report.

There are a number of repeated points in the comments and also a number of objections in
principle to the development and rather than respond to the points in each letter I have
organised my responses in a summarised format as follows:

1 The principle of the development — including the access to the site - has already
been established with the previous planning approval 12/00438/FUL, work on site
has already been started and all the necessary conditions of that prior approval
have been discharged in writing by yourselves. North Yorkshire Building Control
have been supervising the works. It is worth noting that, despite the long and
complex planning process leading up to the grant of that planning approval, the
scheme met all the requirements of the relevant planning policies and was broadly
supported by Officers who recommended the various schemes for approval.
Furthermore it is also worth noting that permitted development rights have been
removed in the existing grant of permission and, assuming that Members are
mindful to approve these modest changes to the existing approval, we would fully
expect that the PD rights situation would not change. Any subsequent alterations to
the property (and there are none envisioned) would therefore require planning
approval — objector’s speculations as to what might happen next on the site are
therefore an irrelevance. Unlike some alterations to their own properties which
may be acceptable under PD rights, any future changes here (however trivial) will
be subject to the planning process. Objectors should also realise that, now there is
a new owner of the site, these modest proposal are simply a fine tuning of the
existing approval to suit the specific and reasonable requirements of their new
neighbour.

Telephone: 01653 658 229 - Email: davidward589@btinternet.com
Registered Office: 13 Yorkersgate, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7AA ¢ Company Number: 6181261 (Registered in England)

Page 190




CURRENT FULL PLANNING APPLICATION: 15/00866/FUL .... Cont.
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF A DETACHED ONE & A HALF STOREY
THREE BEDROOM DWELLING WITH DETACHED DOUBLE GARAGE

On LAND TO THE REAR OF GILLROSS, 67 MIDDLECAVE ROAD

MALTON, YO17 7NQ REVISED DETAILS TO APPROVAL 12/00438/FUL, 27.06.15
For DR GORDON MALAN & MRS HEATHER THORNES

2 Highways are satisfied that the proposed access is suitable for the everyday use of
development, for the construction process and for emergency vehicles as required.

3 The building process will be controlled in a neighbourly manner with working
hours restricted (by condition), contractors vehicles parked on site (not on the
highway) and the road highway kept free of mud etc. (by condition). The
applicants are keen to behave in a neighbourly and orderly manner. Any damage to
adjoining fences will, of course, be rectified.

4 The applicants are in the habit of garaging their cars. The size of the garage is to
accommodate their two vehicles leaving sufficient room to get into and out the
vehicles in the garage. In addition it is intended to store garden paraphernal
(mowers etc.) in the garage. The garage will not be used as a workshop and will
not be a source of noise.

5 The height of the garage is similar to those garages on surrounding plots. The high
beech hedges have already been reinforced with gap planting. Beech gives year
round visual seclusion. The applicant will continue to maintain the hedges to the
high standard to which they have always been kept.

Please do not hesitate to contact me directly if there any further queries relating to the
application or revisions which may be necessary to facilitate the applications positive
determination.

Yours sincerely

David Ward

CC Dr Malan, Mrs Thornes

Telephone: 01653 658 229 - Email: davidward589(@btinternet.com

Registered Office: 13 Yorkersgate, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7AA * Company Number. 6181261 (Registered in England)

Page 191



Agenda Iltem 15

Item Number: 15

Application No: 15/00923/HOUSE

Parish: Swinton Parish Council

Appn. Type: Householder Application

Applicant: Mr Peter Midgley

Proposal: Erection of single storey extension to rear and side elevations
Location: Viewley Hill 15 West Street Swinton Malton YO17 6SP

Registration Date:

8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 5 October 2015

Overall Expiry Date: 9 September 2015

Case Officer: Charlotte Cornforth Ext: 325

CONSULTATIONS:
Parish Council

Neighbour responses: Mrs Freda Suddaby,

Viewley Hill is a semi-detached bungalow, situated on an elevated plot located within the village of
Swinton. The property benefits from a rear and side domestic curtilage, with a driveway and garage
located to the south of the dwelling. The adjoining property is known as 'High Viewley House' and the
property to the south of the site is known as 'High Pastures'.

PROPOSAL:
Erection of single storey extension to rear and side elevations.

The proposed single storey rear extension will measure 11.7m in width, 3m in depth, 2.7m to the
eaves and 3.9m to the ridge. It will be located 1 metre to north of the boundary of the property 'High
Viewley'.

The proposed single storey side extension will measure 5.6m in depth (at the largest part to the rear),
11.2m in width, 2.6m to the eaves and 5.5m to the ridge. The ridge will run east-west.

HISTORY:
The relevant planning history includes:

e 15/00791/GPDE - Prior approval refused - Erection of single storey rear extension extending
a maximum of 6.0 metres from the rear wall of the original dwelling house and having an
eaves height of 2.7 metres and a maximum height of 4.0 metres.

Members should note that the above extension was refused on the following grounds:

The proposed single storey rear extension, would by virtue of its scale and massing in close proximity
to the boundary have an overbearing presence and an unacceptable impact upon the day light
presently enjoyed by the occupiers of the adjoining property currently know as 'High Viewley’. The
proposals are therefore considered to be contrary to the requirements of SP16 (Design) and SP20
(Generic Development Management Issues) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and contrary to
the National Planning Policy Framework.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
1P $egteri@P2015



APPRAISAL:

The main considerations to be taken into account are:
1. Character and form

ii. Impact upon the street scene

iii. Impact upon neighbouring amenity

1v. Conclusion

i. Character and form

The proposed single storey rear extension will be constructed of coursed stone and clay pantiles. The
north elevation of the side extension will be constructed on coursed stone and clay pantiles, with the
eastern elevation facing the street scene being cedar clad. It is considered that the proposed extensions
are appropriate and sympathetic to the character and appearance of the existing dwelling in terms of
scale, form and use of material, complying with Policies SP16 (Design) and SP20 (Generic
Development Management Issues) of the Ryedale Plan — Local Plan Strategy.

1. Impact upon the street scene

The extension is considered to not have a detrimental impact upon the street scene of the West Street
due to the extension being set back from the front elevation and the elevated position of the property
within the street scene. The extension is also subordinate to the main part of the original dwelling
house.

iii. Impact upon neighbouring amenity

Members should note that a letter of objection has been received from the occupier of High Viewley
Hill which is located to the south of the site. It states the following:

- The proposed extension will impinge on the light to the bedroom and to the conservatory/
sitting room

- It will have an overbearing effect given to the proximity to my property and will cause loss
of amenity and have a considerable visual impact on my property.

- The boundary retaining wall must be structurally protected

The proposed single storey rear extension will be located 1 metre to north of the boundary of the
property 'High Viewley'. It will extend out by 3m and measure 2.7m to the eaves.

Part 1 (Development within the curtilage of a dwelling house), Class A (enlargement, improvement or
other alterative of a dwelling house) (Development is not permitted by Class A) A.1 (f) states:

subject to paragraph (g), the enlarged part of the dwellinghouse would have a single storey and -

(i) extend beyond the rear wall of the original dwellinghouse by more than 4 metres in the case of a
detached dwellinghouse, or 3 metres in the case of any other dwellinghouse, or

(ii) exceed 4 metres in height;

Furthermore A.1 (i) states:

(i) the enlarged part of the dwellinghouse would be within 2 metres of the boundary of the curtilage of
the dwellinghouse, and the height of the eaves of the enlarged part would exceed 3 metres;

Officers have taken on board the points raised by the neighbour of High Viewley Hill. Nevertheless
the 'fall back' position is such that the proposed single storey rear extension (on its own) would be
permitted development. Whilst there is potential for some loss of daylight to the bedroom, this is

PLANNING COMMITTEE
15 Seframberl 29T



considered to not have a material adverse impact upon neighbouring amenity, complying with Policy
SP20 (Generic Development Management Issues) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy. It is
considered that the proposed single storey side extension will not result in a material advise impact
upon the neighbouring property of 'High Pastures'. This is in terms of being overbearing in presence,
causing loss of light or loss of privacy.

There has been no response from Swinton Parish Council or any other third parties regarding the
proposal.

Conclusion

In light of the above, the proposal is considered to meet the relevant policy criteria outlined within
Policies SP16, SP19 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and within the National
Planning Policy Framework. The proposal is therefore recommended for approval.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before .

Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase
Act 2004

2 Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, or such longer period as may be
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, details and samples of the materials to
be used on the exterior of the building the subject of this permission shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

(NB Pursuant to this condition the applicant is asked to complete and return the attached
proforma before the development commences so that materials can be agreed and the
requirements of the condition discharged)

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance and to satisfy the requirements of
Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

3 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plan(s):PM20158 - 2 Proposed Elevation and Block Plan.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

4 Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town & Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995, (or any Order revoking, re-enacting or amending that Order), no
windows, other than those shown on the plans hereby approved, shall be formed in the walls
or roof of the extension hereby permitted without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority following a specific application in that respect.

Reason:- To safeguard the privacy and amenity of adjoining residents and to satisfy Policy
SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy

Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE
1P $egteriRA2015



15 West Street
Swinton

NS /
. 3 T
of b /

By ]
High Rising —

nton ="

Ve

A\

Viewley Hill

Orsmamce Sarvey © Crran Cigyright 2015 All rights reserval
Plonal Scale -

¥ pPromap

(R}

RYEDALE D

,;5-—(00}83 HossE
10 AUG 2015

DEVELOPL: 8T
MANAGF®

Page 195



eI AL
"'lIIHHIII|IlIIIIlIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIJIIMIIIIIIHILIIIII

|
I

i

il
ﬂ”‘ﬂ

e
il

PROPOSED NORTH ELAKFTION.

" RYEDALE DM
ok e e

DEVELOPMENT
MANAGEMENT

/2y Dresign

it

o
PROPOSED ELEVATIONS, GROUND FLOOR LAYOUT
AND BLOCK PLAN. PROPOSED SINGLE STOREY
Foensen moom _mans EXTEI:

VIEWLEY HILL , SWINTON MALTON

Sete

Do o Dranog rumoer
1:100

150 | avGs | PM PM20158-2
1:200

Page 196



EXUSTING _E7ST ELESFTTION EXUSTING _NORTH _ELENZTION,. EXSTING _WEST _ELEZTION,

TR o s D
e,
RYEDALE D!
mEneD = t5°(09523 [Hoiee
0 AUG 2015

DEVEL()FVV ENT
’ < MANAGEMENT

| — S o H

dglzyPresign
32 the Ridings, Norton, Malton, North Yorkshire, Y017 9AP

OUSTING _Sou72 ESLEVEZTIONS L secmons) itle:
EXISTING ELEVATIONS, GROUND FLOOR LAYOUT
AND BLOCK PLAN. PROPOSED .)II\(LE STOREY

. 5 EXTENSION.
LEXISTING FLOXOR P2, VIEWLEY HILL , SWINTON MALTON

St e o Crowing et
1:100
150 wewis | PM PM20158-1
1:200

Page 197



Agenda Iltem 17

RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

APPLICATIONS DETERMINED BY THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL MANAGER
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHEME OF DELEGATED DECISIONS

1.

Application No: 15/00504/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Slingsby Parish Council

Applicant: Mr John Peter Smithson

Location: Ashlea House The Lawns Slingsby Malton YO62 4AW

Proposal: Installation of 4kw ground mounted solar PV system (16 panels in total) to generate
electricity for domestic use (retrospective application)

2.

Application No: 15/00538/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Sherburn Parish Council

Applicant: Central Stores (Sherburn) Ltd (Mr Marcus Kelly)

Location: 28 St Hildas Street Sherburn Malton YO17 8PG

Proposal: Erection of single storey rear extension to form additional storage area for Central
Stores (Sherburn) Ltd.

3.

Application No: 15/00547/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Norton Town Council

Applicant: Grantside Homes LLP (Mr Peter Callaghan)

Location: 8 Sutton Farm Langton Road Norton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 9PU

Proposal: Erection of a three bedroom dwelling following demolition of former workshop

4.

Application No: 15/00548/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Norton Town Council

Applicant: Grantside Homes LLP (Mr Peter Callaghan)

Location: 8 Sutton Farm Langton Road Norton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 9PU

Proposal: Erection of a three bedroom dwelling following demolition of former workshop.

S.

Application No: 15/00552/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Rillington Parish Council

Applicant: Mr & Mrs I Waring

Location: Hillsbrook 23 Low Moorgate Rillington Malton North Yorkshire YO17 8JW

Proposal: Erection of a four bedroom replacement dwelling subsuming the existing dwelling
within it to include replacement and widening of existing concrete access bridge

6.

Application No: 15/00584/FUL Decision: Refused

Parish: Appleton-le-Street Parish Meeting

Applicant: Mr Alistair Dukes

Location: Land At Main Street Appleton Le Street Malton North Yorkshire

Proposal: Erection of four bedroom dwelling.

7.

Application No: Decision: Approval

15/00637/HOLBEége 198



Parish: Westow Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Phil Dibbs

Location: North Wing Firby Hall Village Streets Firby Malton YO60 7LH

Proposal: Erection of single storey extension to north elevation to include double garage and
biomass plant room, following the demolition of existing single storey extension
and detached stable block (revised details).

8.

Application No: 15/00638/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Westow Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Phil Dibbs

Location: North Wing Firby Hall Village Streets Firby Malton YO60 7LH

Proposal: Erection of single storey extension to north elevation to include double garage and
biomass plant room, following the demolition of existing single storey extension
and detached stable block (revised details).

9.

Application No: 15/00658/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Kirby Misperton Parish Council

Applicant: Mrs Victoria Winn-Atkinson

Location: 7 Woodlands Main Street Kirby Misperton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 6XW

Proposal: Erection of replacement front boundary fence

10.

Application No: 15/00662/CLEUD Decision: Approval

Parish: Scampston Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Michael Thomas & Mrs Andrea Thomas

Location: 2 Knapton Lodge Cottage Malton Road West Knapton Malton North Yorkshire
YO17 6RL

Proposal: Certificate of Lawfulness in respect of the occupation of the dwelling known as 2
Knapton Lodge Cottages in breach of the agricultural occupancy condition of
approval P187 dated 21.09.1950 for a period greater than 10 years before the date
of this application

11.

Application No: 15/00673/0UT Decision: Refusal

Parish: Rillington Parish Council

Applicant: Mr John Brown

Location: Land To Rear Of 21 High Street Rillington Malton North Yorkshire

Proposal: Erection of dwelling (site area 0.0544ha)

12.

Application No: 15/00684/FUL Decision: Approve subject to no
adverse comments

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: Northern General Properties Ltd

Location: Unit 1 Thornton Road Industrial Estate Road Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 7JB

Proposal: Change of use and alteration of part of building and adjacent land to a builders
merchants for both trade and retail to include customer and staff parking and
external compound for building materials with Sm high racking system.

13.

Application No: 15/00702/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish:

Applicant:

Fitzwilliam Maltonlggaéeél\/i §g’th Davies)



Location: Kings Head Hotel 5 Market Place Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7LP

Proposal: Change of use of first and second floor to a mixed use of A2 and B1(a) offices.

14.

Application No: 15/00703/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish:

Applicant: Fitzwilliam Malton Estates (Mr Keith Davies)

Location: Kings Head Hotel 5 Market Place Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7LP

Proposal: Internal and external alterations to include replacement of emergency exit doors to
ground floor north elevation and minor alterations to ground and first floor layout,
together with formation of opening at first floor between 5 and 3 Market Place.

15.

Application No: 15/00708/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Swinton Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Neil Paylor

Location: Domestic Heating Services Workshop Lowfield Lane Swinton Malton North
Yorkshire YO17 6SE

Proposal: Installation of 6no. banks of ground mounted solar panels totallling 600no. panels
giving 150kw peak output to generate electricity for the applicant's adjacent
business

16.

Application No: 15/00710/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Slingsby Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Charles Saggers

Location: Manor Ridge Barns South Holme Slingsby Malton

Proposal: Change of use, alteration and extension of former agricultural buildings to form a
single dwelling with a total of 7no. bedrooms (4no. bedrooms & guest bedroom in
main building and 2no. bedrooms in detached barn), attached triple garage, home
office and workshop in detached barn, biomass boiler room and store and retained
open fronted outbuildings to include demolition and rebuilding of the north wing
with part two storey section and two storey extension and erection of detached open
fronted wood store together with hard and soft landscaping & amenity areas and
demolition of dutch barn and open cattle shed.

17.

Application No: 15/00711/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Slingsby Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Charles Saggers

Location: Manor Ridge Barns South Holme Slingsby Malton YO62 4BB

Proposal: Conversion, alteration and extension of former agricultural building to form a
single dwelling with a total of 7no. bedrooms (4no. bedrooms and guest bedroom in
main building and 2no. bedrooms in detached barn) attached triple garage, home
office and workshop in detached barn, biomass boiler room and store and retained
open fronted outbuildings to include demolition and rebuilding of the north wing
with part two storey section and two storey extension and demolition of dutch barn
and open cattle shed.

18.

Application No: 15/00716/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Birdsall Parish Council

Applicant: Birdsall Estates Company Ltd.

Location: Birdsall House Birdsall Malton YO17 9NR

Proposal: Erection of fuel store together with alterations to Brew House and Laundry

Buildings for iptébx@nzé@omass boiler system and associated pipework in the



service wings of the house (revised details to approval 14/00916/FUL dated
24.10.2014)

19.

Application No: 15/00720/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: Mr Philip And Mrs Louise Wright

Location: Black Bull Caravan Park Malton Road Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 S8EA

Proposal: Erection of a reception and amenity building to include demolition of existing
games/recreation building (revised details to approval 14/01140/FUL dated
15.12.2014)

20.

Application No: 15/00721/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Sherburn Parish Council

Applicant: Sherburn Surgery

Location: Sherburn Surgery 50 St Hildas Street Sherburn Malton YO17 8PH

Proposal: Erection of link building to connect existing surgery to the former nurses office at
48 St Hildas Street and alterations to the existing buildings to form additional
consultation, administration and waiting areas with associated toilet and patient
facilities, together with formation of vehicular accesses off Eastbeck Close to the
patient car park and St Hildas Crescent to the staff car park and delivery yard, and
change of use of areas of land to form additional domestic curtilage for no. 9 St
Hildas Crescent.

21.

Application No: 15/00746/TPO Decision: Refusal

Parish: Warthill Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Jackson

Location: Ash Tree Lodge Common Lane Warthill Sand Hutton North Yorkshire YO19 5XW

Proposal: To fell T4 within TPO NO. 256/1999.

22,

Application No: 15/00728/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Weaverthorpe Parish Council

Applicant: Mr & Mrs T Vasey

Location: Gritts Farm Main Road Weaverthorpe Malton YO17 8HD

Proposal: Erection of extension to agricultural building to form additional crop storage
together with relocation of existing vehicular access, following the demolition of
cattleshed.

23.

Application No: 15/00729/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Sinnington Parish Council

Applicant: Mr & Mrs N & B Hobbs

Location: Chapel Garth The Garth Sinnington Pickering YO62 6SG

Proposal: Change of use and alteration of existing detached outbuilding to form a one
bedroom self-contained residential annex to include erection of a porch to the west
elevation and 12no. solar PV panels to south roofslope.

24,

Application No: 15/00730/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Gilling East Parish Council

Applicant: Mr B Hazell

Location:

Grimstone Grange ﬁ;g@t n Eﬁﬁ}sley Y062 4HX



Proposal: Erection of 1.7m high timber entrance gates and 6.18m length of dry stone wall.

25.

Application No: 15/00732/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Cropton Parish Council

Applicant: Mr John Best

Location: The Old Cottage High Street Cropton Pickering YO18 8HL

Proposal: External and internal alterations to include relocation of staircase, installation of a
suspended wooden floor and replacement partition walls and formation of window
to east gable

26.

Application No: 15/00733/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Weaverthorpe Parish Council

Applicant: Mrs Moorfoot

Location: The Beeches (East Wing) Main Road Weaverthorpe Malton North Yorkshire YO17
8EY

Proposal: Erection of two storey extension to east elevation to include first floor terrace
following demoltion of existing outbuildings.

217.

Application No: 15/00738/73A Decision: Refusal

Parish: Settrington Parish Council

Applicant: Richard Clark Builders

Location: Land At Corner Of Chapel Road And Forkers Lane Settrington Malton North
Yorkshire

Proposal: Variation of Condition 21 of approval 12/00809/73A dated 29.11.2012 to state
"The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the
following approved plans: 1411/14 - Location plan 1:1250, 1411/15 - Site Plan as
Existing, 1411/16 - Site Plan as Proposed, 1411/17 - Ground Floor Plans as
Proposed, 1411/18A - First Floor Plans as Proposed, 1411/19 - Elevations as
Proposed 1, 1411/20A - Elevations as Proposed 2, 1411/21A - Aerial View"

28.

Application No: 15/00739/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Welburn (Kirkbymoorside) Parish Meeting

Applicant: Mr Rens Steendijk

Location: Howkeld House Starfits Lane Fadmoor Kirkbymoorside YO62 7HF

Proposal: Erection of detached double garage and wood/tool shed

29.

Application No: 15/00742/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: Peter Nelson Fitness

Location: 18 Enterprise Way Thornton Road Industrial Estate Pickering YO18 7NA

Proposal: Change of use, alteration and extension of storage building (Use Class B8) to a
fitness studio (Use Class D2) to include erection of two storey extension, glazing of
existing front opening, alterations and additions to doors and windows, formation
of a first floor gym and studios and erection of bicycle shed.

30.

Application No: 15/00743/ADV Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: Peter Nelson Fitness

Location:

18 Enterprise \I\fgéélgrﬁﬁléioad Industrial Estate Pickering YO18 7NA



Proposal: Display of 1no. non-illuminated fascia name sign to front elevation and 1no. non-
illuminated free standing A board on application site near site entrance.

31.

Application No: 15/00744/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Gate Helmsley Parish Council

Applicant: Mr & Mrs David Chappell

Location: Newlands Cottage Gate Helmsley North Yorkshire YO41 1JS

Proposal: Erection of two storey rear extension to replace existing conservatory

32.

Application No: 15/00763/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: Mr S Goodfellow

Location: Barker Stakes Farm Ings Lane Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8EE

Proposal: Erection of an agricultural building to house livestock following the demolition of
the existing cattleshed.

33.

Application No: 15/00765/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Malton Town Council

Applicant: Fitzwilliam (Malton) Estates (Mr Keith Davies)

Location: Unit 10 To Rear Of 37 Yorkersgate Malton North Yorkshire

Proposal: Replacement of asbestos cement roof with pantiled roof together with replacement
of 8no. rooflights to east and west elevation roofslopes.

34.

Application No: 15/00766/FUL Decision: Refusal

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: H L Halder Ltd

Location: Land Adj To 8 Norman Close Pickering North Yorkshire

Proposal: Erection of 2no. three bedroom semi-detached dwellings with detached garages
together with formation of vehicular access.

3s.

Application No: 15/00767/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Norton Town Council

Applicant: Karro Food Group

Location: Karro Foods Ltd Westfield Way Norton Malton YO17 9HG

Proposal: Installation of screens between wash down bays and installation of new wheel wash

36.

Application No: 15/00770/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Welburn (Kirkbymoorside) Parish Meeting

Applicant: Mr M H & Mrs F M Fearnley

Location: Welburn Grange Cottage Moor Lane Welburn Kirkbymoorside YO62 6HJ

Proposal: Change of use of domestic garden and paddock land for the siting of 6no. glamping
cocoons and formation of parking and turning area.

37.

Application No: 15/00773/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Coulton Parish Council

Applicant: Mr & Mrs Ian Kibble

Location:

Cold Harbour Cotta&a(éogtird?ad Coulton Helmsley YO62 4NF



Proposal: Erection of two storey side extension following partial demolition of existing
outbuildings.

38.

Application No: 15/00775/HOUSE Decision: Refusal

Parish: Welburn (Kirkbymoorside) Parish Meeting

Applicant: Mr & Mrs Famberly

Location: North Lodge Welburn Hall Back Lane Welburn Kirkbymoorside YO62 THG

Proposal: Erection of detached garage.

39.

Application No: 15/00777/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Habton Parish Council

Applicant: Bulmer Farm Ltd (Mr John Cuthbertson)

Location: Bulmer Farmhouse Ryton Malton YO17 6SA

Proposal: Alterations to existing holiday lodge park to include change of use of land to the
south of Bulmer Farm House to allow the siting of the relocated holiday lodges
from Plots 17 and 18 to south east corner of site together with siting of a two
bedroom residential lodge with detached double garage for site manager's
permanent use (Residential Plot 1).

40.

Application No: 15/00780/0UT Decision: Refusal

Parish: Cropton Parish Council

Applicant: Mr David Pickersgill

Location: Land Adjacent To Ash Tree Farm Fairy Lane Cropton Pickering North Yorkshire

Proposal: Erection of an agricultural workers dwelling (site area 0.1ha)

41.

Application No: 15/00786/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: Mr & Mrs Roberts

Location: 8 Woodlands Park Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 7AH

Proposal: Erection of single storey rear extension

42,

Application No: 15/00782/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: Mr Chris Hill

Location: 23 Hungate Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 7DL

Proposal: Erection of single-storey extension to east elevation

43.

Application No: 15/00783/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Amotherby Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Rob Welch

Location: Alma Cottage Main Street Amotherby Malton YO17 6UN

Proposal: Erection of detached garage/storage building following demolition of existing shed.

44.

Application No: 15/00784/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Gilling East Parish Council

Applicant: Stirling Ventures (Mr Julian Pilling)

Location:

Valley Farm ‘ﬁsaéséeé Tﬁ Gﬂﬂton Road Grimston Helmsley YO62 4HS



Proposal: Formation of new vehicular access and track, blocking-off of existing vehicular
access with section of dry stone wall and restoration of existing dry stone boundary
wall.

45.

Application No: 15/00788/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Scampston Parish Council

Applicant: Mrs Sylvia Williams

Location: Leawood Town Street Scampston Malton North Yorkshire YO17 8NG

Proposal: Erection of a single storey extension to south elevation.

46.

Application No: 15/00794/ADV Decision: Approval

Parish: Norton Town Council

Applicant: Norton Town Council (Mrs Rosalind Tierney)

Location: Land Adjacent To Norton Villa Scarborough Road Norton Malton North Yorkshire

Proposal: Display of 1no. non-illuminated post mounted town entrance sign

47.

Application No: 15/00798/ADV Decision: Approval

Parish: Norton Town Council

Applicant: Norton Town Council (Mrs Rosalind Tierney)

Location: Verge Opposite Whitewall Quarry Welham Road Norton Malton North Yorkshire

Proposal: Display of 1no. non-illuminated post mounted town entrance sign

48.

Application No: 15/00797/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Claxton Parish Council

Applicant: Mr P McLauglin

Location: Todd Cottage 14 Main Street Claxton Malton YO60 7SD

Proposal: Formation of a vehicular access

49.

Application No: 15/00799/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Crambe Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Sam Cook

Location: Sandlands Cottage 2 Howsham Gates Riders Lane Crambe YO60 7PQ

Proposal: Erection of detached double garage following demolition of existing detached
garage (revised details to 14/01281/HOUSE dated 14.01.2015)

50.

Application No: 15/00808/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: Mr Frank Hodgson

Location: 8 Northway Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8NN

Proposal: Erection of single storey garage extension to side elevation following removal of
shed

51.

Application No: 15/00811/HOUSE Decision: Refusal

Parish: Norton Town Council

Applicant: Miss T M Milburn

Location: 44 Wold Street Norton Malton YO17 9AA

Page 205



Proposal: Erection of single storey extension to front elevation following removal of porch
and bay window

52,

Application No: 15/00814/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Allerston Parish Council

Applicant: R E & S E Gwilliam

Location: Givendale Head Farm Cottage Givendale Head Farm Malton Cote Road Ebberston
Scarborough North Yorkshire YO13 9PU

Proposal: Extension of first floor bedroom to front elevation and extension of conservatory to
rear elevation.

53.

Application No: 15/00820/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Norton Town Council

Applicant: Mr Lee Rushworth

Location: 102 Langton Road Norton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 9AE

Proposal: Erection of single storey garden room to rear and side elevations (part retrospective
application)

54.

Application No: 15/00823/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Malton Town Council

Applicant: Fitzwilliam (Malton) Estate (Mr Keith Davies)

Location: 3 Talbot Yard Yorkersgate Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7AB

Proposal: Alteration to external shutter door to make it bi-folding

5S.

Application No: 15/00828/HOUSE Decision: Refusal

Parish: Ampleforth Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Hawkins

Location: 4 Geldgate Mill Lane Ampleforth YO62 4DH

Proposal: Erection of conservatory to front elevation.

56.

Application No: 15/00846/HOUSE Decision: Refusal

Parish: Gate Helmsley Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Jon Greenwood

Location: Appletree House The Lane Gate Helmsley YO41 1JF

Proposal: Formation of an additional vehicular access

57.

Application No: 15/00868/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Norton Town Council

Applicant: Mr Carl Allen

Location: 55 The Ridings Norton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 9AP

Proposal: Installation of first floor dormer to north facing roof slope to form additional
bedroom.

58.

Application No: 15/00874/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Leavening Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Stephen Langton

Location:

Hallgarth Far ain S eavening Malton YO17 9SA
& age 20



Proposal: Erection of porch to rear elevation following demolition of existing conservatory
59.

Application No: 15/00893/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Burythorpe Parish Council

Applicant: Mrs Lucy Hopwood

Location: Kennels Close Ruffin Lane Eddlethorpe North Yorkshire YO17 9QT

Proposal: Erection of a two storey side extension and formation of pitched roof over existing

flat roofed two storey section of dwelling

Page 207



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of meeting held on 18 August 2015
	5 Schedule of items to be determined by Committee
	6 15/00348/FUL Boortmalt Group Poplars Lane West Knapton
	2 - August Report
	3 - Site Location Plan
	4 - Revised Plan
	5 - Existing Plan
	6 - Design & Access Statement

	7 15/00472/ADV Land At A170 East Of Riccal Drive, Helmsley
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Proposed Plans
	4 - Block Plan

	8 15/00482/73A Formerly East End Garage Site, Main Street, Ampleforth, Helmsley
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Revised Site Layout Plan
	4 - Additional Plan
	5 - Proposed Floor Plans
	6 - Proposed Elevation
	7 - Parish

	9 15/00678/HOUSE 14 Garden Way Pickering
	2 -Site Location Plan
	3 - Existing Plan
	4 - Proposed Plan

	10 15/00723/FUL Station House, Low Moor Lane, Rillington, Malton
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Proposed Floor Plans
	4 - Proposed Elevations
	5 - Block Plans
	6 - Design & Access Statement
	7 - Parish

	11 15/00787/FUL Land At Mast Site On Keld Head Road, Kirkbymoorside
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Site Layout
	4 - Block Plans
	5 - Proposed Elevation
	6 - Design & Access Statement
	7 - Parish

	12 15/00839/FUL The Lodge Acklam Grange Main Street Acklam
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Site Layout Plan
	4 - Proposed Floor Plans
	5 - Proposed Elevation
	6 - Illustrative Plan
	7 - Design & Access Statement

	13 15/00859/FUL Building At Low Street, Thornton Le Clay
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Proposed Plans
	4 - Parish

	14 15/00866/FUL Land To Rear of Gilross,  67 Middlecave Road,  Malton
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Proposed Plans
	4 - Block Plans
	5 - Previous Block Plan 12-438
	6 - Previous Elevations 12-438
	7 - Design & Access Statement
	8 - Agent Letter

	15 15/00923/HOUSE Viewley Hill 15 West Street Swinton
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Proposed Plans
	4 - Existing Plan

	17 List of Applications determined under delegated Powers.

